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SENATZ SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED VHEREABOUTS k
OF A NUIMBER OF FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES INDICATING THEY MAY BE
INTERVIEWED BY THE SSC STAFF., LISTED BELOW, BY FIELD OFFICE
TEERITORY, ARE THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES AITD THEIR LAST KNOWN
ADDKESSES AS CONTAINED IN BUREAU FILES.

INFORMATION FLOM SSC INDICATES WAMES OF FORMER SAs
LITRENTO AND STEVART DEVELOFED AS HAVING BEEN RESFOWSIBLE FOR
SUPERVISING COMMUNICATIONS BEIUEEN THE FBI AND CIA CONCERNWING
MATL OPENING ACTIVITIES, ALL OTHERS IN LIST BELOW WERE EITHER

SAC, £SAC, OR BOTH, DURING PERIOD 1959 - 1966 IN ONE OR MORA

g OF THE FOLLOVING OFFICES: BOSTON, DETROIT, 10S AWGELES, MIAMI,
HEW YORK, SAN FRAJCISCO, SEATTLE, AUD VASHINGTION FIELD, THEY
PRESUMABLY ALE ALSO KHCWLEDGEABLE CONCERNING YAIL OFENINGS.
BACH OF THESEZ FORMER EMPLOYEES IS TO BR IMMEDIATELY
CONTACTED AND ALERTED THAT HE MICHT BE APPROACHED BY THE SSC
STAFF FORK INIERVIEW. THE FORMER EMPLOYER MAY, AFTER BEING ]

CONTACTED BY SSC STAFF, CCHTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION

\ BY COLLECT CALL FOR FULL IWFORMATICN TO ASSIST HIM IMCLUDING

R OBLIGATIONS AS TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION ACQUIRED AS
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FBI EMPLOYEE, IT IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF
ASSISTANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO IMPEDE SSC WOKK, BUT IS DONE
£AS COOFERATIVE GESTURE AND TO SAFEGUARD SENSITIVE BUREAU
INTORMATTON,

CONTACTS WITH THESE FORMER EMFLOYEES TO BE HANDLED
PuRSONALLY BY SAC OR ASAC, 1IN EVENT THIS IS INOT FEASIBLE
POER JUST CAUSE, TO BE HANDLED BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR,

IMEEDIATELY AFTER COWTACT, RESULTS SHOULD BE FUINISHED
BUREAU BY NITCL IW ABOVE CLPTION, BERIEFLY INCLUDTHG REACTION
OF IORMER EMyLOYEES COUTACTZD, IF A FORMER LHPLCYLE IO
LONWGER IN YOUL TEERRITORY O TEMFORALILY AWAY, SET OUT LEAD TG“‘
OTHEK OFFICL IMMEDIATSLY VITH COPY TO FBIHQ.

ALEXANDEIA,

W. DONALD STEWART, CRYSTAL HOUSE I, APARTMENT 202,
ARLINGION, VIRGINIA K

JAMES H., GALE, 3307 RCOCKY MOUNT LOAD, FAIRFAX, VIRCIHNIA

THOMAS E. BISHOP, 8820 STARK LOAD, ANWANDALE, VIRGINIA

Y
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BALTIMOKE:
ANTEONY P, LITRENTO, 2810 STONYBKCOK DRIVE, BOWIE, MARYLAND
PAUL O'COMMELL, JR., 2417 STRATT N DRIVE, FOTOMAC, MARYLAND
DOVALD E. FONEY, 131 CAMBRIDGE DRIVE, WINDSOR HILLS,
. WILMINGTON, DELAWARE
VICTOR TURYN, 2645 TUKF VALLEY LOAD, ELLICOLT CITY,
1L RYLAND
DOWALD V7. MORLEY, BOX 222, NEYW MAKKET, MARYLAND
BIRMINGHA:
JCHI DAVID FOPE, JK, 221 RIBMINGTON ROAD, BIRMINGHAM,
ALABAMA
BUSTOL:
LEO L. LAUGHLIN, 9 EVERETT AVENUE, WINCHESTER, MASSACHUSETTS
EDWARD J. FOWERS, 10 COLOWIAL DRIVE, BEDFORD,
NE HAMPSHIRE

J. F. DESIKOND, 185 FRANKLIN STREET, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETITS
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CHICAGO:

MARLIN W. JCHINSON, CANTEEN CORFORATICM, THE MERGHANDISE
MART, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

HAEVEY G. FOSTER, 1012 SOUTH HAMLIN, FARK RIDGE, ILLINOIS
CINCIIHATT :

PAUL FIELDS, 2677 CYCLORAMA DEIVE, CINCIIRIATI, OHIO

RAKKY J. MORGAN, 5314 CIMCREST LANE, CIWCINNATI, OHIO
DALLAS :

PAUL H. STODDARD, 3014 CHATTERTON DRIVE, S/N ANGELO, TEXAS

KEWNETH £. COMMONS, 2458 DOUGLAS DRIVE, SAN ANGELO, TEXAS
EL FASO:

KAKL . DISSLY, FOST OFFICE BOX 9762, EL FASO, TEXAS
INDIANAPOLIS:

DILLARD V1. HOWELL, 6413 CARDINAL LANE, TWDIANAPOLIS,
INDILNA

ALLA GILLIES, 8228 HOOVER LANE, INDIANAFOLIS, INDIANWA
JACKSON:

WILLIAMS W, BURKE, JR., 1847 AZTEC DRIVE, JACKSON,

HMISSISSIPPI
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JACKSONVILLE:

DONALD K. BEOWN, 826 BROOKMONT AVEWUE, EAST JACKSONVILLE,
FLOKIDA

WILLIAM M. ALEXANDER, 4857 WATER OAK LANE, JACKSONVILLE,
FIORIDA
LOUTSVILLE:

BEFNAED C. BLOWN, 2301 NEMMARKET DRIVE, N.E., LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY
10S ANGELES:

WILLIAM G. SIMON, 2075 LCMBARDY FOAD, SAN MARING,
CALIFORNIA

WESLEY G. GRAPP, 4240 BON HOMME ROAD, WOODLAND HTLLS,
CALIFOINIA

ATNOLD G, LARSGN, 4232 ABBINGION COURT, WESTLAKE VILLAGE,
CALIFORNIA

JGSEFH K. PONDER, 3719 CARRIAGE HOUSE COURT, ALEXANDRIA,
VIEGINIA. BUSINESS ADDRESS: 3030 SOUTH RED HILL AVENUE,

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNTIA

i
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MEMPHIS:

L. HUGO WINTERKOWD, 1550 NORTH PARXVAY, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
MIAMI:

THOMAS MC ANDREWS, 324 NEAFOLITAN WAY, NAPLES, FLORIDA

FREDERICK F, FOX, 11450 V. BISCAYNE CANAL ROAD, MIAMI,
FLORIDA
HMEY YORK:

JOSEFH L. SCHMIT, 656 HUNT LANE, MANHASSET, NEIT YORK

HEWRY A. FITZGIBBON, 76 EASTON ROAD, BRONXVILLE, NEW YORK
OKLAFOMA CITY:

JAMES T. MORELAND, 108 FERN DRIVE, POTEAU, OKTLAHOMA

LEE O. TEAGULR, 2501 N.W. 121ST STREET, OKLAHOMA CITY,
CKLAFOMA
OMAHA:

JOHN F. CALLAGHAN, IQWA LAV ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY,

CAMP DODGE, FOST OFFICE BOX 130, JOHWSTOH, IGWA

- MW 88608 Docld: 32389640 Page B




PAGE 8

PHILADELPHIA; ‘
i RICHARD J. BAKER, 219 JEFFREY LANE, WEWTON SQUARE,
FOISYLVANIA

JOHN F. MALONE, 25 GARFIELD AVENUE, CARBONDALE, PENNSYLVANIA
FHOENTX:

PALMEE M. BAKEN, JR., 3832 EAST YUCCA STREET, FROENIX,
ARTZOWA

ST. LOUls:

oo b e o

THOMAS J. GEARTY, 6630 CLAYTON ROAD 105, RICH:MOND HEIGHTS,
MISSOUKI e
VWESLEY T. VHALEY, 286 GREEN TRAILS DRIVE, CHESTERFIELD, ’
MISSOUKI
SAN DIEGO: T
FRANK L. PRICE, 2705 TORALON STRELT, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA -
SAN FRANCISCO:

CURTIS O. LINUM, 644 EAST HILLSDALE BOULEVARD,
SAN MATEQ, CALIFORNIA

HAROLD H. WELBORN, 13067 LA VISTA COURT, SARATOGA,
CALIFORNIA |
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SAVANHAM :

TROY COLEMAW, 36 CROMWELL RCAD, WILMINGTION PARK,
SAVARNAH, GEORGIA

JOSEFH D, PURVIS, 921 DANGY AVENUE, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA
SEATTLE:

LELAND V. BOARDMAN, ROUTE 3, BOX 268,SEQUIM, WASHINGTON

RICHARD D. AUERBACH, P. 0. BOX 1768, SEATTLE, WASHTNGTOWN

JAMES T, MILNES, 4317 - 50TH AVENUE, N.E., SEATTLE,
WASHINGTON

PAUL R. BIBLER, 15134 - 38TH AVERUE, N.E., SEATTLE,
WASHINGTON

NOTE:

Referenced Bureau teletypes furnished field general
background and instructions releting to our cooperation with
the SSC and procedures concerning interviews of current and
former employees, Former employees listed herein derived
from an SSC request dated 8/19/75, to which we have responded
by IHM 9/5/75 being furnished the SSC through the AG. After
dispetch of instant teletype, we will arrange -for copies to
be filed in the respective personnel files of the former
employees listed.

. NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 10
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PLATHTEXT / TELETYPE

! - 1 - Mr. Mintz
1 2 ‘ 1 - Mr. Walsh
TO: BAC, WEW YORK 1 - Mr. Wammall 9/5/753
B 1 - Mr. Cregar
/ e 1 - Mr. Hotis
{ - FROM: , DIRECIOR, FBI 1 - Mr. Daly

% ,
SENSNUDY 75 L

RE DBURDAU TELEPLONE CALL 9/53/75. '
TAL SENATE SCLECT COIMMITTLE HAS RCUQUESTED THAT SPECIAL T

ACEET DOUGLAS AC DOUCALL BE MADE AVAILABLE IN WASHINGION, /
i —_— ettt . L
o D. €., TOR INTERVIEW DY THAT COMMITTEE OH 9/9/75 AT 10 AL

THE TITERVIEW WILL INVOLVE SA MAC DOUGALL'S INOWLEDGE I TIE
PARTICIPATION Tif MAIL COVERACE, ’ | '

SA MAC DOUGALL SEOULD ARTATGE TO ARRIVE IN WASHINGTOY,
D, €., Il TIME TO DE BRIEFED BY KUPRUSEUTATIVLS OF TR LEGAL
COUISEL AID TNIELLIGITCE DIVISIONS AT 3 B O 9/0/75 10
\ ROGM 4509 Ti THE JUSTICE BUILDIIG. REQ:Z{Z' b, [/ S ?/

s ) IEE
© - .
IR

) ™ '
AT

“H Ciw SEP 9 151%
E

NOTE: James Dick, Senate Select Committee Staff -Member, made
the request for the interview of SA MacDougall concerning mail
covers. This interview will be a Staff interview. Reference
phone call e advisef the New York Office of this request and
of the fact that SA MacDougall should be available for the
briefing on 9/8/75 by the Legal Counsel and Intelligence

' assec.0i— Divisions. This communication will serve as approval for the
Der-#0#im - walver of an existing employment agreement signed by SA

. aerow.  MacDougall for purposes of this interview.
Admin, — — L KX i

Comp. Systs —— peony
Ext. Affoirs —
Files & Com. —

Gen. Inve —. PVD M 1ad

e Sy s
o (0 pp TGS S |
(

Intell.

-
ALL INFORMATION-6ONTATRED=—
{.aboratory hibeling

Co e HEREIN 19 UYCLASSIF
o 32— iS5 A\ DATELQZ%/M_BYM
Spec. lov. — — P "l Tt T

7 §SE

Training —e——
Legal Coun. — —
Telephone Rm. — - seoano
Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT GPO : 1075 O - 569-
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L« 24w, T, W, VWannall \

1~ iir, W, O, Cregar L
1+ jir.e Je G. Deegan , \
sire W, R. Wannall v 8/12/75 , H
f’ %~ Har, ﬁ. g S}:g?keﬁard !
oA bl le.l.rg ‘ ] ° ¥ (4313
A, B, ndlion 1~ 2r. D. Ryan
4 1« uir, B, X, Pettas
COBSTLLPROB

/

This is to identify additional copies of excised material
which is being made available in rovia 4171 of the JEH building for
review by stafi members of the Senate Select Committee (§3C). The
copies have been excised to protect sensitive sources and delete infor-

s mation from other agencies where there were sensitivities.
4 .
Y Each serial, prior to being made available for review to

g mempers of the ESC staff in room 4171, is approved by the responsible
4 Eection Chiel,

Attached for the file are 23 copies of excised serials
regarding the New Left which were wnade available for review to the
CEC on 8/'7/75, and 336 copies of the Black Lxtremist which were
raade avallable on 8/8/75 for review. The latter 336, which consists
of four voluroes, are being maintained in room 4426, JEH,

ACTION:
” None. For information.
Enclosures
62-116009 ”‘)’ G2 /) h
‘ ‘. . : L e
- 1a 62-116395@ nstudy)- } S e
1~ 100-449698 (New Left) STIRSY 6o

1 - 100-448006 (Black Extremist)

DEP:l] %ﬁ}z‘ﬁﬁow CONTAINED

(11) HEREIN 15, UNCLASSIFIED .
amﬂ_oﬁ&rﬁu\‘w

T 608 Docld:32989640 Page 12




' 1w iirs f! R. Wannall

1~ iire ¥ 0. Cregar

P 1= #ir. J. G. Deegan
7 1« wirs K. L. Shackelford
“rannall 8/5/15

1= Nr. A, B, Fulton
1 bt :“i'iro Do ?Elyan :
1- Gir, D, K, Pettus

This is to identify additional copies of excised serials
which are being wmade available in room 4171 of the JEH building for
review by staff members of the Senate Select Conimittee (S8C).
Copies have been excised to protect sensitive sources and delete
information from other agencies where there were sensitivities,

/ Lach serial, prior to being made available for review
to wembers of the £2C stali, is approved by the appropriate responciblc
Hection Chief,

Attached for the file are 44 copies of excised serials
as they were made available for review to the SSC on 8/1/75: 36
relate to the Communist Party, USA, Cointelpro, five to the New
Left and fhree to the Socialist Workers Party Cointelpros; 105
copies regarding the Iew Left Cointelpro which were algo made
available on 8/1/75, and 41 copics of Wew Left Cointelpro which
were made available for review on 8/4/75.

ACTION:
None, For information,
. 1 62-116395 {Senstudy) Cate O TR

1 - 100-449698 (New Left)
1 - 100-3-104 (CPUSA) -
1 - 100-436291 {(SWP)

, @"\0
DEP:Hj M, FORGATICY CONTAWIED

HEREIN IS LNCLASSIFIE )
(12) BATLJ.QLbngﬁ?@MﬂO —

e

- i
\7{"// S/ 4

- 70SEP 819
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. 1 ‘Mr. W, R Wannall _
1 Mro ’Wo 0. Cregal' -‘ Y

V.

..'r'( .

.‘:_)).".’ -
Ad .
Y ’ :

LR : '_:,‘ & — _&--
et -_'\ oo R Y
S S I Mr & Adams e

o ’:'The Attorney General ; A .' e Angust 18. _2975'

S e T 1l Me. ACB, Pulton
_-:/;-. o .mrector, Fst - M, D. Ryan .

N b\f B GOUNTERMEL‘MGENCE mww A\ INFOR ATICN CORT _JSED A

 HEREN S NGLASSFIED. < pdgep)
R

o Reference is made tothe August 8 1975 meetlng
. in your office, wherein members of your staff and ofﬁcials of this
- Bureau discussed matters relating to the current inquiries of the
" Senate Select Committee an Intelligence Activities as relates to

. the protection of FBI sources utilized in these programs. -
= B © At your waquest thara is attachod a memorandnm

summarlzing known results in our Cointelpros directed against the: - .

_0 . Communist Party, USA, Socialist Workers Party, White Hale
- .Groups, New Left and Black Extremists. These summaries do
* ‘not.indicate any actions were conducted under thege programs

.~ 7 .which resulted in physical injury to the targets or that electronic
R teehniques, surreptitious entries, or gna.n openmga were ased in

e mnnection With COinte;pre act;ena.

< %;f:?zz;z | crostas

S TheﬁaputyAttorney General (Enclosure)
o (::} 116395(sénsMy)) |

5 DKF('/D)R ag. o ,;_f SEE NOTE PAGEz .

l?.-

tf P a.--r....-.. bR,

n"'z"' BT

T aJoAua ,,01975 ;

Dup; I(‘AT" YF! | nw

¢ our Counterintolligence Programs (Colntelpros) documents and to L

M 116375

SECRET MMER;AL ATTACEED- S

290 |

et

K 42 /leg0

B Eaaigl))

Gl

—
LR

-

F

Ty

¢



The Attorney General

NOTE:

The Attorney General, on 8/8/75, and the Deputy
Attorney General, met with Associate Director Nicholas P. Callahan,
Assistant Director ¥/, Raymond {7annall, and Inspector John B. Hotis
to discuss the request of the fenate Select Committee for the identities
of sources utilized to effect Cointelpro aefivities. The Attorney General
indicated prior io discussing this problem, which relates to the over-
all confidentialily of ¥31I sources, with fFenator Church, Chairman of
the Committee, he desired to be furnished information which would
enable him {o insure himself there were no Cointelpro activities of a
scandalous or infamoug nature which at a later date could cause em-
barrassment to the Department, The attached memorandum was
prepared during the period 8/8-12/75 by personnel of the Internal
Security Branch of the Intelligence Division. It represents a careful
review of all Cointelpro actions where recults were known, It is
pointed out in the majority of authorized Cointelpro actions resulis
were not recorded. Also, becauce of the wide variety of Cointelpro
actions, recgults in mwany areas are not subject to measurement, For
example, there is no way of determining how many individuals left the
Comiaunist Party as a result of our documented mailings relating to
Soviet anti-semitism,

J88608 Docld:32989640 Page 15




-'j-'-subversweaudexmmtstt gant v
-+ Counterintelligence Program (Cointelpro) activity, acurrent review” - ' - |
' _‘has been made of the prograins relating to the Communist Party, ﬂSA,

L0 lated §, 208 proposals for counte
ol lssemnaupmgms_mredgscontMm,___-_';_.._;-.28, 1971, Of these,

._ " summarized results in 164 instances. In any instance where there =~ .
.- wae any question regardi
B _"’M‘Vﬁ by areparmg a anmmary ”

.L:" _' " -instances have been plaaed incatesorles and are »attacheﬁ as iollows- T

S ‘Pages 3-36. |

c _‘mcp/ma lfj ' Classtiicd hy 4375 DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL B

UE:'_

J_ -A. Mintz SR
. W, regar
'__A. B. Fulten

August 18 1975

classﬁied Eecanse seta ferth Mormatien wmch,
. i disclosed, could eompmmise sensttlve tntal-
Iigenee seurees am! methods, .

In an eﬂort to assess peasihle ﬂamage m:'red by
izations and individuals as a reault

P Soclanst Workers Party, Whita Hata Gmps, New .'-’ it and Black | ,‘

©e L 'rha“smay Cammlttee Reyerten Fm Cmmterintenigence'-- o

, ;._'Prﬂsfams," prepared in May, 1974, by the Department- FBI € ittee 7 .

-+ headed by former Assistant Attamey General ﬁenry E. Petersen, tabuw‘ R
erintelligence action during the pefied ~ -

1 approved and im- -

pvelog .336 nees where results of varym
- degr 6 - - Bl : remlts .of actions which appear to iave
been appmpriate anﬂ p:aper law enforcement procedures, we have

§ thepm;metydtheacﬂen, &wbtswere '

- For ready revlew, summaﬂes of the actians ln theae 164

ymausly fnrnl&mng tn!m‘matlon. (34 mnnes)

| 62-116009 ORIGINAL ‘FURNISHED THE ..

| ~© ATTORNEY GENERAL

(9) .. Exempt from GDS, Categéry Nuwber 3
. Eate of Deelassmcatlon mdef - '}.

'-m

- : }-Ei‘ 'IGC‘EJEE

(g //éa?w\ /
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Comﬁerin:telhgence Trogyrams

2, Furnishing information to news wedia., {39 instances)
P&ges 37"‘75- .

3. Usc oi inforisants for disruption. (9 instances)

4, Alerting employers, credit bureaus and creditors
to illegal, irasioral, radical or subversive activity, (10 instances)
Bages 85-94.

5. Alerting business and individuals with whom indi-
vidual or group has econoumic dealings to illegal, immoral, radical
or subversive activity, (10 instancer) Pages 35-110,

6, Alerting religious and civic 1eaders and organizations
to immoral, sabversive, illegal, or radical activity, (22 instances)
wages 111-13%,

7. Alerting family or associates to illegal, iminoral,
radical or subversive activities. {5 instances) Pages 133~137.

8. Alerting educational institutions fo imuoral, ilegal,
radical or subversive activity, (17 instances) Pages 138-154,

9, JdigceHaneous. (12 instances) Pages 155~166,
Ixtreme care should be exercised in connection with
any use of the attached .naterial. Public disclosure of some of this

material could resull in physical jeopardy to present and former #31
sources utilized in these prograsas,

SLCELRT
-2 -
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amatermtenzgmée Prograns

- In July, 1964, an anmymaua letter was sent to
. & number of individusls in the Superior, Wiscongin, area
whn advertised in "Tyoml n," o Flanish language
r published in mwmin mtmg the ainilarity
aﬁ it .rials in "fhe ¥Werker,¥ pudlished by the Compunist
Party, USA ta alert these advertisers to the communist
nature of '-__...__fsathsyaimuithﬁrawtheir :
support.

. There was no lmown withdrawsl of axz,ppﬂrb for .
- ¥his newspsper, but at the same time, the 5;1» wag
applying for membership in the | rior, msm
Chamher of Commerce and thes.r application was ﬁmiedf

- JPM:tdp (9)
100-3-104—30-77, 82, 84 sm

.Aﬂ' ' 3
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SECRET
Counterintelligence Progrm

ln December, 1989, an anonymous lotter wae directed
to selected members of the United Klans of America, Inc., (UKA),
~ by the Richmond Office, This letter denounced Robert H, :
~.. Hudgins, Grand Bragon of Virginia, characterizing him as one
" interested in personal gain only., The content of the letter
wuggested that 1t had been prepared by Raymond Adams, a
. Zormer UEKA member, who had been banished and had been at
odds with Budgins,

~ The anonymous mailing resulted in continuing
digruption and mistrust is certain Klan units, Huodgins®
leadership was challenged, The unrest at Danville, Virginia,
caused a great reduction in income for the URBA in Virginia,
. aind affected Hudgins' salary and expenses, Information
available does not indicate whether money for Hudgins' salary
and expenses’ obtained from UKA or his employer.

TCD :bmf
(9

157-9—41-113, 115 116, 118

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 20
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PPN Y

' Ccmtﬁrmtemgence Programs

FBI Headguarters, in Octaber, 3962 N mtmize&
the proparation of an anenymous mimeogrephed leaflet
eriticizing individusls and small groups with communist
backgrounds who coneistently sttacked the United States
but never took a stend sgainst the Soviet Union. This
wag to be dome in comnection with the scheduled October 3,
1962 Nﬂﬁpﬁarmce of Herbert Bugene Aptheker, & member of

onal Committee, Communist Party, USA, at the
S’bate Univeraity of New York st Buffale (UB), as @ part
of & le@mre series entitled "A Politicel Spectrum of &
Centemporary World." Such individuals had been openly
critical of an earlisr appeerance by & Brltiah fasc:.st,

_ - Authority m also granted 1:9 monymwﬂy mail
- public source information on Aptheker to Dr, Charles -
Ebert B, & faeulty mubgr criticsl of tbe far left.

- he 1 ; usly distributed to
?:hs loeal m ne&ia, the smdsnt DEWADEDEY am% to 28
W orgenizations and/or stydents,

_ Aptheker's scheduled speeth was deferre& by
. alast m&mte injuniction in New York State Court. It
"is not known if the leaflets or letter had any bearing
on the injunction. An appellate court later ruled the

Uniwmity had the right *bo invite Aptheker to speak.

. RWH:tdp (9)
100-3-104-6—36 l}2 144 78
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SECRET
- eauntfermtenitenée Prosi'iﬂﬁ .

In Auguat, 1963, the rm in &aattle, Iashmgton, R

baeau aware that a faectional problem existed in the T

Communist Party (CP) Northwest District as a result af S .

the Sino<Boviet split in which the Communist ?wty, ] (mtﬁt),
surported the Sair;et Uuiaﬂ. - _ :

. : - A ned Chinose letter stating their pustticn in
- the meemzieal dispute was condensed; eriticisms of the
- CPUBA pro~Soviet position were added, and an anonymous letter
o p:agaxi'e: and u:nea tﬁ 25 selscted GP mbers ia the Horthnat
DPistriet.

o - The mattle B or:me Iater repsrted that some
-mmbors et the feattle area CP registered their disapproval-
- with the Nationsl CP- pro~Soviet positicn and that this
" contributed to some disharmony ia CPUSA circles. The
- letter was discussed a.t cﬁ state and loaal elub uvels

- An seattlg. o S
RPF:dsh e
(9) O
| 100-3-104-50-89, 92, 96 <
R — .. .:'8.
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' SECRET
. unt-_é;-intpinggﬁcé i’xotramﬁ'

B ' btn‘ing May, 1967, a leaflet was mailed to about _
- 40 iudividnals in Pittshurgh, Pemnsylvania, area. Recipients
were labor union leaders, churchmen, members of the American.
Society of Friends, and the American Legion Posts in vieinity
of the residence of Arthur Edelman. 38Some of the reeipients
were associated with Edelwam in promoting demonstrations
against the war in Vietaam and the leaflet was designed
to present the membership and leadership role of Edelman
and his wife, Beth, in tho lestorn Pennsylv&nia cmunist

'?arty (@). ]

' Arthur mman, atier being mde aware of 1enﬂet,
' gannaunced it was time fo come out in the openm. An informant
advised that Arthur Tuden, a collsge instructor in Pittsburgh.
who was active in the antiwar movenent, commented he was
consideriag being more eircumspect in his deslings with
Bdelman, Subseguent to circulation of leaflet, Edelunan
claimed the organization Trade Unionists Por maee in
- Pittshurgh was on verge of cell&psn Mam et !rietion
nmng its leaders.

: _HPB:__dsh. :
B (9) . . . - N :
100-3-~104~39~-148, 150, 154 SECRET
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. SECRET

Cqunte?intemgéﬁce Programs :

During mid-1966, the New Orleans Offico mailed & series of :

letters to Assistant Grand Dragon Bill Windham, Loulsians United Klans
of America, Inc., in the name of a fictitious organization, The National
Committee for Domestie Tranquility (NCDT), sn.anti-Klan group. The
letters, which indieated that Windham was cooperating with NCDT, were

addressed in a manner that they would be intereeptad by a Klan member

) and furnished to another Klan lgader.

Resulted in a split in Klan leaderahip and ultimately in
Windham’s reslgnation from the Klan. - .
RLL: vb
(9)
- 157-9-33-46, 48, a9, 54, 56, 57, 59, 60

SECRET = .
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" SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs.i

The Philadelphta FBI Office was authorized to mail an
~anenymous letter to Robert SBhelton, Imperial Wizard, United Klans
" of America (UKA), Tuscaloosa, Alabama, from a "member of the
Minutemen' in Pennsylvania, urging that Shelton drop Roy Frankhouser
from Eu Klux Klan leadership in Pennsylvania, This letter would algo
suggest that Pennsylvania authorities, although not true, were censider-
ing Frankhauser as a murder suspect at that time, '

During March, 1967, Robert Shelton mentioned he had

dropped Frankhouser from membership in the UKA and that he had
written aclmowledgment from Frankhouser of this fact.

ELS dsh/lfj
@

157-9-37-35, 37, 38

SECRET
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SECRET

Gauntermtelligence Programs

The Phlladelphia FBI1 Oﬁice dnring J’une, 1954 .
maﬂed an anonymous letter, ostensibly prepared by a disgmntled
Communist Party (CP) youth in Philadelphia, to Gus Hall, General
Secretary, CPUSA, complaining about the domineering and over- -
bearing attitude toward the CP youth on the part of Frances Gabow,
Organizational Secretary ef the CP of Eastern Pennsylvania and -

. Delaware, The letter indicated Gabow had also lost the respect of
. adult membera because of her relatmnshipwith a3 married man, :

| Gabow lost her pas&ﬁm as (;B'Orgagizat'iona.l -_Ee;cretar"sv.

ELS: bmf/lfj |
) |
| 100-3-104-37-124 -

. SECRET
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cmmemmutm Prograns

] T Bwring Augﬂst. 1968, the m Ar@exes office mu.ied
-gn apenymous lotter te selocted faculty associstes of | ;
Rebart A. Nieman, an Assistapt Professcr at California o
State College and a candidate for the Peace and Fresdom .. —

. Party for the Cnlifornis Assembly. The letter ridiculed '

Hieman, pointing eut that he was white, did not truly ;
represent the blacks, that he had been arrested for .
gmslm of marijuana, snd of his background with the
tudenta for a DemocPatic Society (BDB). Nieman was
very sctive in SBS and supported SDB in anti-Vietnan
War' demonstrations. His arvest record, under FBI
 Xdentification Number 274«683-&. Teveals that he was
" arrested by the Les Angsles, Californiz, Police
Department, on 9/29!6? for vielation of the Raalﬂx and
sa:!#ty Gode (Pe&mm«n of wi.}mm) .- _

' mamn Tost the election, which hé m:! he
expected, but alse stated that the letter had caused him
- much embarrassment, both at the scheol, whekre &n effort
was being made to Tomeve him, and among blaek niusgnm.
who in scme cages wele b&lns Wught by ht:n. .

RLL:vb/1m
- (9 |
100-449698-26-7, 13, 18
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P
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ff}mmaET 3_ -
: eounterintenmaee Progrémg .

o - A Ieaﬂet entitmd "Can...to mSmaiw«mndeﬁ
- mum Announcing the Holding of & Couference Preliminary
© - to the Poundimg Convention of a New, American Labor-Negro
U Vanguard Party™ in November, 1961, was sent ancaymously by -
. the Newark Office to Communist Party (CP) officials thraughont
. the country. The aim was to hinder the formation of the s
American Labor-Negro Vanguard Party (ALNVP) which was a
project of the Harriet-Tubman Section which had already
- boen expelled from the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA). It
. was also to make the Harriet-Tubman Section appear as a -
- ‘provocative agent of the FBI tryiag to raid the CP’HSA of
©. its mhemhip and financial support. L

“Tha nai:ling eveated eowdemhle mfusmn :uz the

CPUSA, vhigh found it necessary to warn its members through .
- its newspaper, of the formation of the ALWP and te warn
_ ggainst being taken in by this gmup. e S

" JPM:dsh
(9)

100—3-104-31-3 s

.. SmCBET - - 0 T
‘ 12 "‘ . | j}
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ecnnﬁerj.ntallmnee m'ogram

During June, 1979 the Charlotte Office prepated
.'_ahoat 100 copies of a leaflet, in the farm of &2 news itenm,
prepared by a reporter for Southern Vanguard Revolutionary
. Party, (a defunct extremist organization formed by purged :
Panthey Jose Gonzalvez). The leaflet, sent to nows gervices
.and to a number of residents in the vicinity of Black
Panther Party (BPP) -headquarters, Winaston-Salem, -

" 'Newth Carelina, was intended to publicize the s fll.t in th&
BPP group at Winston-~Balem and to highlight that cutgide
lendership has been brought t¢ the HFP Winston-Salem.
leaflet mentioned Douglas Miranda, foroer BPP leader in

. New Haven, Connecticut, had beon transforred to Winsten- .
Salen and &l s0 attacked Lgrry Little, a BFP leader in '
Winston-8alom, as radi¢al and imsinupted he is pocketing
donations obtained for'BPP Bieakfast for Children Program.
The leaflet scontained truthful mzm‘maﬂen.

- Afer distribution of thiy leaflet, sales ef the
EPP newspaper in Winston-Salem dropped considerably and

rYéspect for BOP leaders in wmm—ﬁalen WAS reported to
have been lust bsr mambersg., )

'EFG:_bmf/ 1m
AT 1) ,
" 100-448006-1829, 2088, 2094
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E cmterintexngeaee Programe

‘Pouglas Paul Hirandd wes a successful leader and

. organizer of the Black Panther Party (BPP) during 1969 and
1970 in New Haven, Commecticut. An aponymous letter. was
gent to BPP Hesdquarters in Bap Francigco in Barch, 1870,
using EPP slang alleging that Rirands had embezzled BPP .
funds and questioned whetBer hig promimcuity was in the best
intorest of the BPP. There was no specific information -

- kpewh to the FBI that Mirsnda was,in fact, embezzling BPP
funds, but allegations hed bson received that be was having
sezual relatiops with musmcrous fesales in the Now Haven

Hranda Zell into disfaver with the BPP leadership
and digsciplinary action wes taken with the approval of the
pational offise. Ho was transferred to Winpton-Salem,

 North Caxolims. - . T . - :

()]

105-165706-32-1150
 100-248006~1722
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-Gmtaarmtgll 1gansee E;regram |

On June 9, 1969, an informant a&vued that mehael
Baymham a Detroit Black Panther Party (BPFP) member, disappeared
from Detroit June 6, 1969, after taking $150 of BPF funds. He
allegedly purchased a gun with psrt of this momey and left Detroit.
'Ihe BPP vas reportedly very upset over Baynham“a actions. o

' On June 12, 1969, Lt. Wlliam Mccay, Spaecial Investigatlom
Bureau. Detroit, Hichigan, Police Department advised that Baynham
was found fatslly shot that date in the hallway of Jackie Splcer's
residence, 13529 Dequindre; Datroit, Michigan. Spicer was present
at the time of the shooting and advised pel!.ae he had committed
suicide.

The Wayno County, Michigan Madical Examiner's Office
subsaqumﬂy advised Baynhem's death could passibly have been a
suicide. .

- On September 15, 1969; ¥BI -Haadqaarms authozized Petroit
. Office to mall en anonymous comsumication to a "representative num- -
" ber of Detroit BFP lesders' and mambers and to BPP Hational officer,
David Hilliard. This communication, mailed September 17, 1969,
. would question the death of BPP member "Brother Michael Baynhem,"”
who it was beliaved committed suicide and would raise the question
- of poasible respensibility on the part of national BPP leaders for
" the suicide. The letter would also be prepared in a merner to
cause suspicion that Jackie Spicer, & BPP leader in Detroit, was -
: the author of the letter and thus cause disruption in the BPI’

On September 19, 1969. en informant advised the raeeipt
of the letter by Detroit B?P persennel convinced them that Jackie
Spicer and Anita Hartman (also BPP member) wrote the letter. As a
result, Frank Meyers of the Detroit Chapter contacted BFP Nstional
. - Headquarters on September 18, 1969, to so advise them. As a resul!:.
' Meyers was told to stay away from Spicer since she wasz probably a
police informant amd the letter had come from the police through. her. -

At a BFP mt,ing held September 18, 1969, a decision was
. made to confront Splicer vegearding the letter and consequently, she
and Anits Hartmen were purged from the Detroit BFP group.

PEN:cah (9) S
100- 448005-1251, 1303, 1359; 15 157-14024-5
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" SECRET
Counterintel ligiénce Pro'g:x*auié "

' : ‘me !uchmond Oiﬂce of the FBI preparbd an anonymous
' letter addressed to George Lincoln Rockwell, National Commander
of the American Nazi Party (ANP) whorein it was alleged Alan
Welch, Deputy Commander of the ANP, is a homosexual and had
engaged:in an unusual sex act with another ANP member. Further,
that Welch was turning away recruits from the National Head- - -
. quarters who appeared to be “too manly."” A seurce who had
- furnished reliable infermation in the past, advised that Welch .
' had been described by Rockwell in the past a8 "a reformed queer.”:
" The Richmond @ffice furaished this letter to the Dallas ﬁfﬁeo s
. where it was mailed on Scptamher 23, 1965. .

. On Wowmbar 26, 19685, Rockwell apmared at the
<~ Alexandria, Virginia, Resident Agency of the FBI with four
‘letters he received, one of which was the above, inguiring
~ if these letters were in violation of Federal law, Rockwell
" advised the above letter caused a great desl of disruptien
- in the AKP and it cast ampic:len on one of hm most trmm
: wnrlura, nsmely Welch. : , T

LEB :buf
) B |
157-9-41-11, 17, 19"

- SECRET . - ..
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

On October 3, 1969, the Salt Lake City Office sent an
anonymous letter to James Lucien Bever, President of the University
of Utah chapter of the Students for a Democratic Society (SDS)
alleging that Larry Hammel, a University of Utah student leader
devoted to SDS, was an nformant. On Qctober 7, 1969, Bever
appeared at an SDS meeting and confronted Hanmel, Bever announced
that he received information that Hammel was a traitor to §DS prin-
ciples and an informant for the "Feds. "

The above resulted in considerable dissension among
£DS adherents at that meeting and in future meetings, Hammel's
loyalty to SDS remained in doubt even though he attempted to refute
the attack. Shortly after the above action SDS became totally
inactive at the University of Utah,

TCD:1ij
)

100-449698-44-10

SECRET
17
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SECRET
Counterintellipgence Programs

In ¥ebruary, 1971, the Scattie Cifice advised that the
rollowing action was taken fo discredit Michael Thomas Justesen
and Clayton Van Lydegx&ai anong thoeir fellow New Leit associates.
aring Decenber, 15¥0, ia conneciion with the *Seattle 3" trial,
it wus apprarent that the defendants and thelr attorneys were
under the Iiampression that ithe Govermment intended to uncover
other indormands in additicn to the one who wias suriuced sor
testimony. (The “Seatile 3" is « name colned by acws nediz to
describe eight persons iadicted by a Federal Grand Jury at
Seattle, Washington, on April 16, 1990, foxr violation
¥ the anti-riot law aud conspiracy to destroy Goverameat
praperty.y Although there was general speculation that one
of the Jdefendants wus a Governmeént informant, this was not
true. The Govermment had no other invormants to uncover.
following the declaration oif w mistrial in the case, an
anonymous coall was made to Defense Counsel Jelixey Stednbora,
{the mistrial was declared as 2 result of actions Ly a deiendant
who was ¢ited for contempt.) ‘he auvonymous caller coifered to
help stelnborn in defense ol the case bul related a fear that
Steinborn's phone might be bugged. Steinborn was instructed to
rroceed to 4 particalary puay telephone booth directly across
irom the Seattle Police Department. Lo was observed entering
the phore bootih and the ¢all was pinced to hin, sleinboro was
advised that he was thea wvmder observation Ly the caliexr which
leit the inpression that the call emuanated Ifrom the Seattle
Folice Department. The caller disclosed an iptention to pet
even with United States Attorney Stan Pitkin of Seattle, and the
¥BI for what they did to the Seattle Pollce Department. (It is
noted that Pithin handled the Governmeni's case concerning the
#eatiio 3," and also recelved coosdderable publiciily iun 15%0
in comnection with an exrose oi police carrupfion beivie ihe
Federal Graong Jury.) The anenyuouvs calleyr advisod hi chat
Michael Jagtesen and Clayton van Lydegral were X informants.
(Justesen was in Ffugitive status at the time and Van Lydegrai's
whereabouts were not kaown.) In reality neithexr was an iaformant.
United States Attorney Pitkin was not aware of tihe abhove action.

As a result, Steinborn conivoanted Pitkin i Yew uonths
later and warned that disclosure durin; any tuture trial that one
oi the deieandants was actually an ¥ul inforaaat would jespardize 1he
Government's case. Fitkin denied any knowledge ithat the ¥PBY might
have an undisclosed informant within the "Seattle 3." Inforantion
from other sources indicated that some persons sympathetiic with
the "Seattle 8" felt that Justesen was an informant. This gave
iuyther indication o3 the eifect of the anonymous call made to
Steinborn.

TCD:dsh (9) SECRET
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SECRYY
Counterintellipence frograns

Fhailadeiphia oiiice subnitted anonynous leiter to
Gus Hall, Ceneral Secretary of the Commundist Party, uSA (CRUSAY,
and Mortinory Daniel Lubla, respousible jor Larty youth activitises
disereditioe Jarvis Tyaer as helny ineffective in making
arraggenents for o convenilon and establishing a working
grianization,

Tyner was wubacquenily dowagraded in his rosition
within the Party and had to coordinste all wmatiers with
other iadividualg in Hew York.

EAM:dsh
(9)

A SECRET
100~3-104~37-121, 126
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 SECRET
' Counterintelligence pragrmé. |

- In Ja!mary, 1967 James Dolsen, Commumst Party (CP) leader
in Philadelphia, was informed by the FBI, through an anonymcus telephone
eall, of current status and triel date concerning Aaron Libson, a CP member

- arrested for sodomy. This was a continuation of previous anonymous infor-
matlon provided Dolsen in November, 1868, about Libson's arrest :

After Libson entered a guﬂty plaa in February 196? the fact
was published in a newspaper. Daniel Rubin, National Organizaﬁonal

Secretary stated Libson was dropped m cpP.

HPB:vD .
(9

100-3-104-364, 371, 374- .

. SECRET -
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' SECRET

mﬁntwmi:eniglence ?rograms

. : In Svsptcmber, 1966 an anonymus letter was msulled ,
- by the Jackson Division to Unitea Klans of Ameriea (UEKA)
- leaders and members near the Headgquarters of the Kuights of
' Green Forest (EGF) denouncing Bale Qdus Waltcrn, lmpez?ial
Wizard, KGF, in typs.ea} Klan u.uguage.

NS Many - Kianssen discontinned thetr suppe)rt of .
' !altnn and ths.s arsanmtmn beca.me 1nactive. B

PWC :d’ew,

. 157-9-54-39, 41, 50
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Counterintelligenca Programs

-~

In Hay, 1967. George Lucas. I'ﬂan.i Gomnist. Party
(CP) Chairmsn since May, 1966, was engaged in an attack on
the primarily Jewish CP menbershlp in the Miaml avea. It -
was approved that an anonymous letter in Yiddish sbeut this
situation be sent te Isaac Dantzig, Vice Chairman of the -

. Miami CP who was regarded as a leader of the pmgresstsre
Jewish sovement in the area. The letter was to question
the loyelty of lucds and his wife to t‘.he CP. It was also -

' appraved, since lacas had been determined as the seurce mf
* a series of snonymous letters to the FBI. that a number 6f
CP nembers de interviewed asbout the lezms it & way that

they suspect lucas as the writer.

: . Mr. Iucas and his wife waz-e ‘bath gim indefinite
_ -susﬁmsmns by the €P. Howevar, lucas bad also been sending
. anonymous letters te the FBI and through interviews with CP’
‘membars they became aware that Lucas was the writer of these
letters. Ruth lucas was interviewsd but was uncecperative.
&lse, CP operstions in the area were thorcughly disrupted,
C¥ mesbership became dissrgaaized, and CP sourcas ef fmds
- dwindled. , _

| JPM'cah 9@ ' -
100"'3"104"29"9 14’ 15’, 16 18’ 20’ 21’ 26, 27 )

emeREY . .
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' eman&cwtnésaxsgnuats!wugxnns

In mm, 106k, t:mist Party itershire was
yuously matiled t0 ihe residences of a oross section of
' gmployess of the Olson Publisbing Cowpany, Milwsukee, Wisconmin

awiutiag ain indigoant renction by the reciplents., Nr. Peter

son, an executive of the company, felt one of his employeos,
Hary i, wam recponsible for the mailings as shs was the
mgm ropmunist in the company. _

Hary Blaly wis disoharged fwna.mer auglamawat sﬁ-tac'
) m mbxishmgcwm avenber :mz._

JPM:ekw

{9y '
100-3.104-2982 -

100—3-104—30—2 o . SECRET
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| SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs:

‘In November, 1966, 250 post cards caneenlng a fund

raiaing bazaar in Detroit, Mlch!gan, scheduléd by "The Volunteers, '
a front group of the Michigan District Communist Party (MDCP) to pro-

- mote "The Worker, " were anonymously mailed just before the opening
of the bazaar. It was anticipated the mailing would be blamed on Break-
through, a conservative antteommuaist group im Detroit, since the .
communists knew a member of Breakthrough had infiltrated "The
Volunteers™ about three years previously and would therefore have a
mailing list, It was also anticipated that this action would lead to the

- eriticism of Willlam Allan, a top MDCP tuncttonary as he Sponsored

the mtutrator. o '

' - Attendanceatthebazaarwaslassthanhmathe :
previous year's attendance, and proceeds for “The Worker" were
also legs than half of the previous year's pr@ceeds The proeeeds _
for the 1966 bazaar were $428. 00. - :

JCF:1fj
©®

100-3-104-15-294, 309, 310, 314
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" SECRET
eountermtﬂ._ligo.m P‘rogr-m

' ﬂurim July, 1969, tha los Angelas o:tﬁce sent

'_mnmus leatlets to seleetad leaders and members of the .

Black panther Party (EPP) and New left organizatim

- accusing Donald Preed of being 2 police informant. Freeé

was active ian the Los Angeles area in developing a clese

workmg relationship botwaen the BPP and New I&ft mmﬁz&tions. :

. Puring a meeting of tha BPP United Front Against
!‘Mem where the leaflets were also distributed, Freed

" abruptly left and never returmed. Although given a vote

of confidenece by "The Friends of the Black Panthers" a
few weeks later, he showed a noticeable effect of the
experience and it may have upaired Ms otueiemy and
eemtmd of his falloﬂng.

RLL:dsh
- (9)

© 100-449698-26-31, 39

SECRET
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: ﬂaunterznten;gem- Prumms

By letter April 23, 1969, ¥BX Hﬁaﬁquartem
authorized Juckeon Office to matil anonyrnous letter to
Dorald Wilson Jackecn, also known as Muhaumad Eenyatta.
Letter would be ostéensibly from a student defénse '
committee and designed to discourage Jackson from returaing
to Tougaloo College, Tougaloo, Mississippi. Jackson and -
kis asmociates, 2ll associated with the Black Panther Party
and the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee, had been
involved in inecidents of viclence on the campus during
weok of April 1013, 1669, Lottar waa _mucd to Jackson on
April 25, 1969,

. Jackson Office subsequently advised that tln‘engh
- confidential informent, it was learnad that Jacksen was
digturbed about the letter and on ¥ay 23, 1969, planned
to leave the Jackson, Missiasippi, sres and to nturn to
hig home in Pennsylvania.

JTA:bnf
- €9)

100—448..6—863, 869 970, 987
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euuntarinfezlissnae'tregramq

Yanny Bechtman of the New York Gommunist Party. in

1865, was a mﬁ and suocessful worker for the cause of

 "Phe Worker," a national publieiation of the Communist
Party, USA, Hechtman wes raported te be extremely neurotie,
The New York Office made a pretéext telephone g¢all to .
Hechtman on May 7, 1965, wherein the caller advised
Hechtman she was a friend of hers and wanted to warn
Hechtman that the mational Commmnist Party leadership was
contemplating removing Hechtman from the natiomal office.
and transferring her to Philadelphia because of hexr
aeuretie tondenciesn.

' Hechtuan advised a friend later of this call and
wis visibly upset and disturbed by the phone eall.

LEB:bmf
. (9) . |
160-3-104-34-1011, 1028
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Gounteriutalligenee'- ngrama '

The statimal Council of American-»smw Friendship

.(NCMF) annual ra}’%z was held in Carnegie Hall, New York,

on November 12, 3 Prior to the rally, 238 bogus post-
cards wore mailed by ((’he New York Office to selected
Communist Party, USA CPUSA), members in the New York area
with a message dsmouncing the Chinese communists and

calling for mppox"t of the *new Soviet leadership.” The

cards were malled to the menber's place of employment.

Willfem Mslish, Chatrmen, NCASF, dencunced this
a8 an attempt by an unknown right-wing group to embsrrass .
and disrupt the NCASF,  Many of the reciplents of these

posteards may have been subjected to embarrassment at their ,

placea of emplcyment .

LEB:tdp (9)
100-3-104-3#—909. 935
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

| In 1964 a fraudulent FBI informant veport which
implicated William Albertson, hember of the National Committes,
Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), as an FBI informant was purposely
misdirected to the CPUSA office in New ank. 'I'ae report was
read and believed by the CFUSA.

. Albetcsen ves subseqnmt:ly expelled from the CPUSA
causing a mjer disruption in the CPUsSA l.eaderahip._ , :

LEB:cah-(9)
100-3-104-134-690

~.
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SECRET

Cmmtertntemgence ngrams |

The San Francisco Office placed an aponymous telephone
call to Mre. Thelma Seale, mother of Bobby Seale, National Black
Panther Party (BPP) leader. Seale, after a speech in Connecticut en
May 19, 1969, was te make speeches in Eugene, Corvallis and
Portland, Oregon. Telephone call was estensibly from a "brother"
in Oregon telling Mrs. Seale it would be dangerous for Bobby to make .
the Oregen appearances. Mrs. Seale told BPP Headquarters a.‘baat
the call and it was deelﬂedthatﬂeﬂesmdmtga.

Rasults, as reported in San !'ranciscn letter May 26,
1969, were that Seale passed up $1, 130 in Eugene and $600 in Carvanis
and possibly caused rift with affiliates of the smam tor a Democratic
 Seclety wha were to apgear with him,

JTA:j.
(®)

100-448006-967
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SECRET
. mterinteu igence Programs

in anenyms letter was prepared snd seat by the
Pittsburgh Office on April 24, 1969, te 35 individuals emd
leaders of FPittsburgh area peace ergmua:ians alleging that
- Walter and Xay Tillow, leaders of the Pittsburgh Peace and
- Freedom eenter. were being méulg influenced by meubers of
. the Communist Paxty, USA (CPUSA). The publicatiom of the
Center 'cu likened to that of the “Guardian™ and “Daily
World"” inm content. The letter slse alluded to the Tillows'
association with Art and Beth Idelman; whe in turn wers
allegod to be assoclated with CPUSA leader Gus Hall.

__ ~ The letter msultad in controversy. An Mwmam:
advised that Walter Tillow believed that the letter was
written by the FBI in sn attempt to harass bim.

TCD:cah (9) .
100-449698-39-9, 10
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SECRET

| -cbuﬁterxntellzganee Programs

Information was developed through inf’amnts that
Albert Tayler, a member of the United Klass of America (UKA),
‘Iawrence Lodge #6810, Mentgomery, Alabama, was suspected by
- George Harris, apother member of that ledxai ¢f being an
FBY infermant. Taylor was not an informant of the FBI. On
March 17, 1871, a letter, designeéd to confirm Harris'
suspicions, was mailed by the Nobile Office te Harris.
Additinally, an ¥BY auntomebile was driven through sn area
near Tayler's place of emplioyment in a further attempt teo :
convinee Harris of Taylor's snegad cooperation with the ¥BI,

Accordiag teo 1nfemms, singe the time of the

mailisg of the lettar, Taylor hea not been scen at meetings
- of Lodge #319. . _

HWP hp
16}

. 157-9-61,59,61
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SBECRET -

Cwnteriiitélllgen’ee Programs

" Headquarters sent te Southem offices having substantial _
Klan activity a supply of three different post cards to be malled
mously te a selected number of known Klan members., These past
cards contained a earicatnre of a member of the Ku Klux Klan (KKK)

in hie hood and robe and two attacked the Klan's secrecy of membership = -

and the other inferred the Klan leaders are using Klan money for mgh
living, both sensitive points in the Klan,

Numerous mailings were made, some of whlch recelved
newspaper publicity thereby causlng disruption in the Klan membership.
Specific individuals to whom s were made are not identified in
Headquarters files, - _ .

, T.E-D:ifj
9

~ 157-9-30, 33, 34, 20

SECRET
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.Sﬂm
' %unterintelngenee Progranms

In order ta nwrcase the trietion between the
Student Noavioleut Coerdinating Committee (SBNCC) and the
Black Panther Party (BPP), the New York Office, in August,
1968, made pretaxt telephone oalls to the SNCC office in
an atterpt to cenvey the impression to SNCC that the EHPP

. was “out to get thea.'" Puypose was to increase exist:l.ng _
_frietien between SNCC and m

This was eﬂected ané auhseqnently our :
New York office received information indieating that . ,
James Poruin, SBNCC leader, was recently threatemed by the - =~
BPP whe said they would "get him." Forman vas waking himgelf .
searee with his Mmuian known only to ms wue and. m

. stticials,
VRT:dsh o g o
® o
100-448006-229, 271 . -~ o~ B \
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~ SBCRET -
Goﬁnteﬂntqlligénce Prms }

_ : On eembcr 18, 1956 the San Franeisco Ofﬁee direeted a letter
to the Ssn Frahcisee Branch Beadquarters of the Socialist Workers Party -
(SWP) inviting atténdance at an addreéss to be gfven by Deniel Rubin,. National
Youth Seeretary of the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) ;on Oetebor 19, 1980,
at fhe Pater Wright Sehoei of Banee in 8an Franeisce -

. Trntsmst swp merbers attended meeﬁng, as did a reporter
Tretsky!sta caused considerable disruption and exposed Rubin ss being'a -
communist, which he m ettempting to concesl by elaiming to be merely the
-editor-of "Mew Herlizons.” The SWP Tmtskyists identified "New Horlzons"
‘48 a comnfinist paper being publishsd by the Cemmtmist Party attémpting

"to inﬂu@ee ‘yenth. o . .

”urnp-vbi |
o

100-3-104-2081 - o oo oo Lok

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 51



Counterintelligence Prograns . S e

Anmymus m&cm were wu& by the Chicago
Division on Septembar 11, 1961, to Board members and
en mtumbar 1%, 1961, to rank-snd-file members of the
Comell of Americen-Soviet Friendship (CCASP)
rnl ive t0 & Board mesting of the CCASF helﬁ Beplenber 13,
261, to discuss a policy statement on the Boviet Unien's
r&smp-bim of suclepr testing.

The CCASF relessed a statemmt vitieh msa ratad

& eritical _-t&%htwnﬂvaima : neelesr S
retasting. The First Seeretary of the Soviet mwy ,
Dmitrdi D, Muraviev pearsd st the 0ffices of the ccAss -
mmmmﬂaédn ; w,ama*oftheaaw&of T
m.mtam. _
JDM: tdp

(9)
100-3-104-2885, 2934

KWW 88608 Docld:3298%640 Page 52



~ NW 88608 Docld:32983640 Page 53




' SECRET
. Coantéﬂntanigence Programs '

. On Msy 21, 1966, Jim Felder, UPI reportar at Montgomery
Alsbamsa, was confidentially contacted and furnished information about the
resignation, for finsncial ressons, of United Klens of America (UKA) Grand
Dragon William Braesell. Prior to that date, there had been no local publicity
in Montgomery papers and Bureau efforts were directed toward discrediting

. Brassell.’

' On May 23 1966, a UPI story by Felder regarding Brasseu'
cmster from the UKA appeared in the Montgomery Advertiser Journal,
resulting in adverse publicity ta the UKA. _ . :

" HWP:vb .
®

157-9-61; 14, 15, 20

' SECRET
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SECRET
Cguatefintélxiéem Programs

. Miami Division advised Isadon Nochman, Bureau Chief,
‘“Palm Beach Post~Times," Belle Glock, Florida, of a severe .
beating of 2 white male teenager folloving which a Klansmas -
placed a card on the vietim stating, ‘"You have just served s
proud Klaneman, United Klan of America, Iucorporated, Palm Beach,
County. Yours to good health, in God we trust.” Newspaper
art:l.ele multed in unfamrabla pubneity resardiug the man.

- - M [ Y rosult of the yubucity. one of the Klannmen
invelved in the beating resigned from the Klan and was '
discharged from his employment dus to his publie mentiﬁcatian
88 a Klansman. This individual's identity was. not sho _
Publiecity also caused a groat deal of ianteranal antieim o
im the Klag ei xlan 1eader Lee Granins - _

TED:dsh
R .
. 157-9-29-77, 83
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SECRET

¢

_ @mﬁ@mteﬂigma Frogrens

| - In early 1966, the Miami Office determined that
a building located at 232 Southwest 30th Street, _

Ft. Lauderdsle, Florida, was being used ss e United Klans
of America, Incorporated, w?giiﬁ) operation. This informa-
tion was disclosed to Milton J. Kelly, Mansging Editor
of the "Ft. Lauderdale News," and J, Lester Holt, Chief
of Police, Fi. Lauderdale Police Departmwent; was notified
after a joint meeting of sll RKlaverns commenced in the
Klan building that this was the opportune time to set

tp roadhlocks, R ' - s

The Apyil 19, 1966, edition of the *Ft. Lauderdale

Hews” contained en article captioned “Check Follows Meeting
Here - Klan Says Police Violete Rights" reported that a -
group of suspected Ku Kiux Klansmen returning from s

. secret meeting April 18, 1966, ran inte a police checkpoint.
Hewspaper photographers took pictures and mumerous Klsnsmen
were identified., Among those stopped by police were:
Pavid J, Zbin, 2600 Southwest Second Avenue; Richerd Harley,
4600 Southwest 32nd Drive, West Hollyweody Drew Bugene -
Johnsan, 1429 Southwest 3Jrd Cowrty Frederick Paul Atiix, -
162% Northwest 15th Place; Ssa Righard McBroom, 1420 North-
west First Avenuey Jesaie Gay Taylor, 1423 Northwest First
Avemue; Conda Lewis Mc Conneughay, 612 Southwest Eishth
Avenue, and Harold Carlsted®, 3205 Northwest Third Street.
Chaos and confusion was created smong the Klansmen and
the affair was glven extensive publicity. _ .

157-9-29-30, 38, 44. . : | S |
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- Qountehhi'emgeﬁea pregém' |
- Miami Ilivision alerted "Fort Lauderdale Nevrs" of Kian and .
Natioml ‘States Rights Party rally at Vero Beach-Winter Perk, Florida,
.. August 29, 1966, and participatiun of Charles Baker Riddlehoover, -

- Newspaper articles of & negatlve nature were wr!tten regarding the
_' Klan and Mddlehoover. : . :

As a result of unfavorah!e pubheity in newspapar arueles.

- 'Riddlel-merver’s organizaﬁom faﬂed to gain a rouowing and ra!ly at Winter .
. Beach was & taﬂure : . '

*- ‘TED: vb
®:. -

U 157-9-20-75,76 -
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DML:tdp (9) '
100-3-104-34-295, 314
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Counterintelligence Progrems
Public source information which expoges the
Commmist Party affiliation of Hunter Pitis 0'Dell, a
conmultant to the field siaff of the Southern Christian
- Leadership Confersnce (SCLC), was furnished October 19,
1862, to cantaets in the news mdia figld 3-!1 Ausuata,
Savanngh, Charlesten, end Atlanta. .
. - . The exposure of 0'Dell's eemm&st haakgrmma
in newspapers resulted in his m:.gnatimz from ECLC.
N -, -




SECRET
: couﬁtezintblligence ngp:ams; |

- The Portland Office mtacted xiehard Ross,

: xews Director, Station RGW-TV, Portland, Oregon,

. ~concerning planned arrival in Portland of Hymsn Lumer,
National Committee member, Communist Party, USA (CPUSA),
on Pebruary 25, 1964. Lumer was to conduct 2 class m
Marxzism for CP youth snd intended CP members. Ross
arrangod eovetaaa of Lumar'z arrival in Fnrtzand.

- © O Lumer was Wed at tho attmted interview
ard photographing eof his arrival at the Portland airport.

" He cursed Richard Ross and swung his briefcase at the mmg-

- rapher. The film clip of Lumer's cenduct was shown loeally .
in Portland and subsequently oa Yebruary 27, 1964, by NBC
on the mtionally teleﬁsea Hnnuqy-m'inkhy news hreadcast.

. HPB:dsh
100-3-104-40-12; 13, 14, 15, 16, 17
SECRET
42
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. SECBET
| !:'éumintenigeaéaﬁ Programs

' The Cleveland Biﬂee furnished q\sestim relating
tu tha background and activities of Frank Wilkinsem, Executive
- Pirvecter, -Natienal Committee to Abolish the House Committea - -
on UnAmarican Activities, and Richard Criley, member of the
Distyict Commlttee, Commmist Party of Iilimois, for the use
mﬁayl&,l%ﬂ,vhmthezmmtoepmrmmmw -
'naughs show on m—w in Clevelond.

. Wilkinson was msiva nad on the defensive durs.ng

his appmamae t)eiley did not appear due to & change in

' TID:cah (9) :
100-3-104-11-22 . .
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SECRET |
| camt#mﬁéxngenéé »zagm -

' ¥BI contscted Morris mm of the "mzaaumu
!ﬁquirur*" to alert him to the background and plans of the
Philadeliphia braneh of the W, B, B, PubBvis Clubs of Amsrica
: m and speeifically its plans to picket the Demeoeratic _
_ National Convention. The point to the contact was to uncover
- the DCA effeort to concexl its Communigt Party asssociation,
. Articlen apmmé in the July 27 and August 23, 1964, hsuen
.of the . "!nquim‘

: The DCA members mi#tcé "Sagua@er“ utieles :
hindered their ergunization efforts and that the articles

reduced the number of persons who ultimately traveled to
Atlantic czty, New Jorsey, %o pieket tha eaavennan.

' mm baf
. €9)

100=~3-104-37-146, 163 p. 2
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SECRET
Counterintelligence Prograns

- , on Juiy 14, 1964, Nilford Sntherlxmd held a press

. cenfareme in Seattle, Washingten, where he annourted his
ivtention to run for Governor of Washingten, One hundred
nominat ing aignaturu uere mquired to be Placed in nmm-
t:lem, .

. o Amm 8, 1964 Lyle lwt Rnortfe!', Smttle
Times, contecied the Seattla Oifice fer background information
Tegarding Suthorland, which Burt ezxid he would publish in the
August 9, 1964, issue of the mmyar. Material relating to
Sutherland's Compmunist Party bae nd was given te Burt.
Suek an article was publighed mmmg this background

- iafermation, and on September 4, 1964, Futherland withdrew
his capdidacy. foyr Gevernmor. ﬂntheﬂana bhlamod the smmey

' | Gereral's 0ffice, the Secrstary of State (Califernia), and

the Washington State Supreme Court for dilatory tactics ia

not mpking a decision mgaﬂliag his refusal te w,tgn & leyalty -

oath,

JWM ash
(9)
' 100-3-104-50 136 137, 141
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SECRET

Gamteriﬁten;gence Progralss d

- On May 28-30, 1966, a convention of the Northwest
© 'District, Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) was held at Seattle.
The CFUEA intended this convention to be szeeret.

Confidential sources of the Seattle Office were
- made aware of this "secret" convention which resulted in
considerable newspaper and television publiecity given to
the event. Additionally, anti-CPUSA leftists and menbers
of the Secialist Worker's Party were invited via em FBI _
produced invitation. Upom appearing at the comvemtion these =
- people were denied admittance or expelled from the cewmti.en. |
thus bringing the eomreation into dismny. ' :

. Reporter Jack i:ddy KIRC-TV, one of the newsman :
cmfidentiany advised of the convention, and his cemeraman, .

. were recommended for & raise as a result of thelr outstemding
news coverage of the CPUSA convention and the genmeral manager

. of the station imdicsted that he was interested in mominsting
Eddy's coverage. for a Sigma Delta Chi award for excellemce
in television reporting the next tima such awards were to be -
granted. _ _ _

- JWM:cah (9) -
100-3-104-50-199 200, 201, .202

LG
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R .- SECRET

céuntertnteniéence Programs

: St. Louis Office of FBI furnished to Richard Amberg,
Publisher, St. Louis "Globe Democrat, "' a copy of Law Enforcement :
Bulletin plus 19 Bewspaper articles relating to W. E. B, DuBois Club
of America (DCA). Information was used to publicize appearance of -
Herbert Aptheker, theoretician of Comnmunist Party (CP) and member
of National Committee CP, before DCA group in 8t. Louis on
Pebruary 14, 1965. Publicity in newspapers resulted. .

o ~ Adverse publicity resu.ltlng was assessed by gt Louls
Office as baving dealt DCA in 8t. Louis a severe blow.

HPB:lfj . i | | ‘
o) . S o o

100-3-104-42-71, 72
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- SECRET
Counterintelligence Programs

In November or December, 1965, information regard-
ing a replevin suit filed by Almoreen R. Woods against three Klansmen
who took his Klan robes and book from his car after he was thrown out
‘the Lake Wales Klavera of the United Florida Ea Klux Klan was
furnished "anonymously"” (methed of transmittal unhmwn) to the -
"Lakalamd Ledger Daily" newspaper. .

'Klan received bad publicity.
'WDF:lfj
®) |
- 157-9-84-37
SECRET
i L8
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. SECRET
. Counterinteliigence Programs L o AR Sy

on Aprﬂ 2 1969, the Plttsburgh Ofﬁce furnished informaﬁon

regarding Devid Owens to Sherley Uhl of the "Pittsburgh Press" newspaper.
Owens, a candidate for Pittsburgh City Council and an émployee of the Urban .
League, was arrested March 30, 19689, following a gun battle between Detroit
pelice and members of the Republie of New Africa (RNA). Since Owens was.
on bond in Pittsburgh following involvement in a shooting incident with -
Pittsburgh police, it was heped Uhl's diselosure would cause Owens' bond -

~ to be revoked. Also, the Pittsburgh Ofﬁoe Mmished this same informaticn
to an informant of that ofﬁce . : .

!nfemmtion furnilhed to Mr Uhl reaulted in unfavorable

publicity fer Owens as a City Ceuncil candidate. The information furnished
to the intarmant resulted in Ow'ens losmg hia Urban League jeb )

JTA:vb
(@)
© 100-448006-820, 846

. SECRET
L8
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_ Gounterintelligénee' Programs

In Februery, 1960, an anonymous letter was mailed to the
publisher of the Chicago neighborhood weekly newspaper "Southwest
News Herald," which enclosed a copy of a "Chicago Daily Tribune” article
dated December 5, 1956, which names Vicki Starr snd her husband

“Ed Starr as eommunists. Vieki Starr was a candidate for the President of

the Parent Teacher Association (PTA) of the Mark Twain Public Schoel

"in Chicego. The "Southwest News Herald" was a conservative neighbor-

heod newspaper which regularly reported the setivities of this PTA.
The December 3, 1859, issue carried a photograph of Vicki Starr and
deseribed her as vice president of this PTA group.

It wes learned from an informant thet Vicki Starr was no

longer considered a candidate for the position of PTA President.

).

100-3-104-1485, 1497

'SECRET
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SECRET
Counterintelligence Programs .

Public source infermatian was furnisbed to Dennis M. Higgins,
sgecial features reporter, "The Philadelphia lquirer," to expose activities,
programs, officers, and true nature of the Philadelphia Social Sclence .
Forum Committee (PSSFC), a Communist Party, USA front greup. Two
articles were prepared to be published about January 17, 1965, and
Jamuary 24, 1965, in the newspaper. The publications were to bracket

T a schednled PSSFC meeting on Jannary 22, 1965. : _

Ona article was printed on January 10, 1965 The meetlng on
January 22, 1985, where Dirk J. Struik spoke attraeted 125 persons.
- Prior meatings with other speakers had attracted 209 persons. A follow-
. up article appeared on January 23, 1965. Elease Sullivan, d member of
" the Indepandent Citizen's Committes, a communist front grenp, was
. blamed for furnishing the information to the “Inquirer,” which wag
ineludet! in the ’Inquirer" article of Jammry 23, 1985

" RHR: vb/;mn
(9)

1-00-3-104-.37-.179_, 199, 200

- SECRET
51
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o e
cémtﬂi'ntéiigmn Mgram

The mtzem1 states m.shts Party (xmL Jaekson,
mussipyi, intended to use a building loecpted at 188
Longino Street, Jackson, as a weeting hall and in an attmt
to organize a new HERP unit and recruit new members. In May
1970, a letter, purportedly a cemplant from a neighbor on .
i.ensim Street that Number 188 was being used in vielation of
resideptial zoning laws, was mailed by the Jackson Offiee
to the “Jackson Daily Fews 'Jack Sumnn®" eolumn, The letter

pointed out that mmbe:r 188 had boen: usmt for a meeting on

April 26, 1876, . i
on June 1, 1970, the 1stter mured in tke "Jweksoa

Dasly News.” Although the precise results were unknown, no

fu:ther public mm wore htld by the lim at 188 magiw

- Strest.

- NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 69

157-9-54, 66, 67, 69

The NSRP was orgnts«! u 1957 in tnmind, n‘ennasm.

. and through propaganda promotes hatved of Jows, Negroes,
. cemamts, and aertain law enfoycement aseacies.

HWP:hp
(9)
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' 'Cmmterintelngm@e- ngram

' m mzcle pz‘epawd gt ¥BI Head@aﬁ:era concerning -
Martin Luther King, Jr., being the keynote speaker at a -
. fund-raising activity gponsored by the Communist Party-
contyolled Freedomways Associates, publishers of the mage~
zine ¥Freedozways," on February 23, 1968, was releasad to
the mass media prior to the date of the smpeech. -

Article eppeared in "The Bimmgham News "
Birminghan, Alsbama, on Mareh 7, 1968, and March 10, 1968,
which set tarth King's Communist Party connectiens in the
past zﬁd uydatea his connections uim the "Ereedammys“ '
mags | ,

K.AM tdp (9)
100-3-104—34—1661, 1662, 1671 .
" B3
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~ : . - SECRET
cénntermﬁlngance Programs

‘The Philadelphia Office mrnisheé pmbl.tc source
information to Ivan Scott, smmouncer for redio station WIP,
Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania, prior to March 31, 1962,
depigting the tiue facts in regard to Morton Sobell's trial
sné. conviction for Conspiracy to Commit Espionage in effort
to ceunteract propaganda being spread by the communists.
Scott interviewed several pickets during = demomstration
on March 31, 1962, asponsored by the Committee to Securve
Justice for Morton sa’hen at Philadelphu and gsked if
they were cmists.

' hpes made during Iinterviews were played on news
breadcast March 31, 1962, =nd portion used was te the dis-
advantage of the Natlienal Commitiee to Secure Justice for

~ Morten Scbell and the Phlladelphia Sobsll Committee. It
was fellt queations by Stott may have the effect of curtailiﬂg
" future picket activi es of the Sobell Committee,

RAM: tdp (9)
100-3-104-57-21 .
100-387835-2877 ' SECRET
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 SECRET -

| Coantemmmgme Programs

In October, 1968, the St. Louis Office contklentially
advised Mr. George Killenkey, Assectate Editor of the "St. Louis
Globe-Democrat, * that the Students for a Democratic Society (SDS)
in Bt. Louis announced an intention to make inreads into area high :
schools, Newspaper articles concerning GDS appeared inthe - "
"8t. Louis Giohe-Democrat- "o . L

As a result of the newspaper articles, Lindbergh

Bigh 8chool cancelled an £DS speaking engagement. It also resulied
_ in countering further SDS attempts to make inroads into that school,

- TCD:Mj
© 100:449698-42-5 -

SECRET
55
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Countorintelligonce Prmm

On June 13, 1964, Sonry ¥inston, Vice Chairman,
Commumist Party, USA, (CPUSA), was scheduled o sppear on

radio station WHZ in Boston, Prier thersto, the Boston e
office contaoted WAL officials iu an effort 4o hm Winetan
apposrance eanceliled,

The June 13, 1964, méio mpmwa aaf mm‘:
was cancelled,

' %EB: ekw
9 . .
100-3-104.34-.776 and 808

56
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sel Inlggn:. 1986, m mlainizgigis mde anonymous
elephons en 0 wador newspapers in Ange! en amea
to alert thes to an upcoming Communimt Party, UBA, (CPUSA)
Pistyrict Convention £o bo held fn the Los Augeles ares,

Because of resultant g&ﬂus»éavﬁrage. aome seswions
of tho Convention were aaucalled,

. JPM:ekw
(9)
.._..100-3.104-26-249 | .
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Counterintelligence Programs -

mrmg August, 1963 ‘a Cleveland informant advised

that Frank Wilkinson, Exécutive Directer of the National Committee N

to Abolish the Houge Un~American Activities Committee (NCAHUAC),

was scheduled to speak at the Unitarian Society in Cleveland, Ohlo,

on Oetober 13, 1963. The Cleveland Office xecemmended furnishing
-"The Plaln Dealer“ newspaper, Cleveland, Ohlo, and "The Youngstown

Vindicater” newspaper, Youngstown, Ohio, with ihe following public
- source infermation regarding Frank Wiliduson and the'NC'—AHUAC'

~ " 1. Cltizens for Constitutional Rights (CCR) letter
dateé Auguet 1, 1963, which announced Wilkinson's appearance
Oetm:r 13, 1968, at above meeting _

| .2, News article "mese Quiz Oppused by Vtsltor Hare"
" from the May 19, 1962, issue of "The Plajn Dea;ler. d

_ $. Citation of the NCARUAC contained in the “Guide
to sﬂbverslve Organizatiens and Publications' prepared by the HUAC.

. The October 11, 1963 izsue of "The Yaungstawn
_ deieamr" carried an arucle annmncmg two Wilkinson appearances.

. " ' The October 14 1963, issue of "The Plain Dealer* con~
tained an article captioned "Racism Charged to House Unit" concerning
the above-noted Wilkinson appearance. The article noted that a 20~
secend scuffle occurred when Mrs. Leta M. Wood of the Qrganization
to Fight Communiem demanded to know why Wilkinson had not mentioned
that he had served time in Federal prison In a contempt of Congrese
cage, Mrs, Wood and three supporters then left the meeting which
apparently continued. ' _

TEBAy | -
e .©  SECRET
100-3-104-11-108,117 - - -

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 75 . -



 SECRET

: ' Zn Mtaher, 1961, a note with a photestat eopy
__o:t an article. appearing ian the May 5, 1954, issue of the.
‘Petroit Free Press was sent to Mr. James C. MeGahey,
Presi : ited Plant Guard Workers of Ameriea.
This articzo alluded that Ann Sargeat Crowe, an employee
@f lr. McGahey, had. emmunist affiliations.

On April 22, 1963, Ann Crowe resigned as Seeretary

: :!ar the United Plamt Guard Workers of America, Local 114,
13722 Linwood, Detroit, Michigan., On May 13, 1943, -

- Mr. James C. McGabey advised that because of in:tormation )
‘he had obtained concoraing Ann Crowe's subversive background,.
he had instituted an iavestigation of this imdividual. He
further advised that he felt that as & result of this
investigation, somewhere along the line word got back to
Ann Crowe that she would be dismissed and that he was going

. %0 take the matter up with the Executive Board of the Uaion

- and this yreeipitatod her voluntary resignation. - ¥Mr. McGahey

. stated that Aun Crowe's last day of emioymat at the tﬁuon '
| was- rriday, Nay 3, 1963 .

y 'PWC :dsh

().
_ 100-3—104—15-2
100-372282-34
- SECRET
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Anfopned pigi&eazsr gzunpamérfg:ﬁi::;ntnxtgngi:;t Hi&ﬁm& '
Bustin, oivil righty lnﬁénn-:an-uau in the forefront of &

boyeott of New York City schoolms, was to attend a oocktall
mmw?mmmmmwmmumm

arable untavorshle aﬁhiiaiﬁs-. :

” int%in-#anhﬂé&&,

RDS :ekw
(9) '
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. Yhe Atlanta Mﬂﬂm fumishad u&tten saterial -
intendéd to expose and ridicule the Klans in the Bauth to
Ralph MeGill, of "The Atianta Constitution™ who in turn passed
on this material, without disclosing source, to Hal ¥srtin
ﬁtﬂiunﬁm in grticle to appesr in the “Saturday Evening

Thip intorsation was Riso utilised in part by Salam
#6411 who published two avticles conteining unfavorable
publicity reogarding XKlan netivitiw. Articles sppeared in
"he itlanta. Caastiwm w

TED:ekw
(2) :
157-9-2-4, 7, 12
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:'.sﬁpersons read selections of his writings

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 79 -

SECRET
: couizt,er_mte;ngenc_e p;'-pgrams -

o ﬂerbert Aptheker, manber of the National CQmmittee
of the Communist Party, USA, was invited to speak at Qhio
State University on May 21, 1965, by a newly:-formed student
" group to challenge an earlier ruling by the University
denying an earlier scheduled appearance by.the communist
.leader. Public source data on Aptheker was furnished local

.news sources and eollege officials were given a letter from
. the National Economic Council, Incorporated, whieh argued
. against campus appearancea by cammunists.

Aptheker appeared, but sat silently while cther

" TID:dsh L  f-lu;~-L Tt
). ce

| -100-3-104-10—11 .12, 13
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_-Gpuﬁteririt’éuingaee'l-‘tmgm_mé- el
: P InApril 1968 the "Chie.agn Bnily Hews" newsp&per was fnrnished ©
- .informatian regarding the ownership of an apariment buﬂdlng ina slum ares -

" 'by Claudé Lightfoot, Chairraan. of the Illinois Communist Party. The building
- was in the area of Martin Luther King 8 headquarters for a slum elearanee
. drive SR e
Do T Newspaper artieles about: Lightfeet's ownership of 2 "rat—infested .
- ';-slum" appearad in Chicago en May 2-3, 1866; and the Party official was
" .erdered to appear befare the Oompliance Board of Building Commiesieners
'inc}ﬁeage.. . . . e : .

TID:vb
@

. 100-3-104-9-560, 561, 562 .
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SECRET
coﬁntsxintelilganée.Frégraﬁﬁ

- Richard abnry, one of the Iaaders of The ﬁepuhlic
of New Africa (RNA) appeared in Jackson, Mississippl, duriag
early July, 1870, and proposed that a conference of the ANA

- be held in- Jackson, Hississippi, during the period '

July 31 to August 1, 1970. Henry made several contacts
with legitimate Nbgro tigures ragarding a passible site
for the conterenee.

. The Jackson effiee mmde uvailable to Jimny ﬂhré, '
. Bditor, Jackson Daily News, Jackson, Mississippi, pubue-type"
. {nformation avallatb regarding the ENA, showing iavolvement
of its members in violence or in situatiens shawing thnn in
au unfsverable 1ight, _ _

" The evening hofore tha seheduleﬁ RNA eaaterenee 1n
Jackson, Mississippi, the Jackson Daily News printed srticles
- exposing the RiA's violent objectives. T : 18 ¢ay
- lecal black leaders to withdraw their support of the RNA
conference, the scheduled agenda for the conference had to
be shelved and the confereice dealt entirely with critieisu :
of the RNA's violent objectives. One local black group -
. denjed the RNA the use of its facilities to hold meetings:.
'dun to their htstary of violonee as expased 1n the newspapﬁr ‘

'EFG:dsh

® B
100~448006~1893
157~9079-980
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SECRET -

Counterintelligence Programs

 On August 14 1970 the Pittshurgh Office confidentially
advlsed Sherley Uhl, "Pittsburgh Press, " Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
that the Peace and Freedom Center, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, in
ceoperation with both legitimate and subversive organizations, was
sponsoring an Ohio Valley Regional Coalition Conference. It was
emphasized to him that certain sponsering erganizanons were sub-
versive and/or extremist in nature, .

' : Mr. Uhl prepared an a_rtl,cle on the cenf_e'renca which
_appeared in the August 14, 1970, issue of the "Pittsburgh Press.”
Two follew~-up articles a.lsa appeared in the "Pitteburgh Press.' The
conference received unfavorable pnbnclty and some disruption eccurred
during the cenference,

TCD:j
()

100-449698-39-18, 19

| SECRET
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-mtei-intcmsame Programs

' September 16, 1960, the Chicago Office wes
-authwize& to mdvise reporters of the "Chicago Tribzme'
of forthconing meeting of the Commnmist Party, USA, to
be held September 17-18, 1960, to be attendsd by well-
- known compynist figures Cerl Winter, Ssm Kushner and
. others.

o On Se¢ptember 18, 1950, "Chicago Tribune® reporter
*Sandy* Smith and two photographers caused extensive eon-
sternation when they tried o intspview ths attendees. -
The September 19, 1960, ®*Chicag 0 Tribune® had article
captioned *20 Ta;a Reds Hold Scem Talke Here,' sub-
captioned "Parley is L:lnked ta Eﬁ:ita Visit."

. JDPstdp (9) -
100-3-10421920, 1929

c6
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: C'foun_terintemgen@e Pxfograms

- Detroit Offfce called the "Detroit Times, "' "Detroit
News, * and the "Detreoit Free Press, " local newspaper publications,
advising them the Global Books Forum was sponsoring a lecture with
Harvey Q'Connor as the featured speaker to be held October 21, 1960,
at Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan. They were asked
whether the newspapers could comment in view of their interest and
Wayne State University's policy of not allowing communist organiza-

" tions the use of any of its campus builldings. They all replied they
had no knowledge of this situation, wheréupon the telephone calls L
were immediately terminated. _ o

' 8hort1y after the placing of the anonymeus telephone
calls, Mr. Homer stmng, Director of McGregor Conference Center,
Wayne State University, and Director of Alumni Relations, Wayne State
University, telephonieally contacted the Detroit Office. He advised the
University had been approached by the "Detroit Times" newspaper and
asked if the scheduled lecture for October 21, 1960, was a communist
meeting, Mr. Strong pointed out that a eheck of 'W!m's Who in America"
determined that Harvey O'Connor was listed as an author and to have -
been connected with a number of "anti-organlsatmns" and "civil rtghts

groups. "'

. The speech appearance was ‘cancelled by officers of
Wayne State University. The cancellation caused consternation :
amongst the Communist Party (CP), which was spensoring the meeting,
and Helen Winter, CP Headquarters, sought an injunction, Wayne Cir-
cuit Judge George E. Bowles granted the injunction and ordered Wayne
State University to permit the meeting. The meeting was held ,
October 21, 1060, at Wayne State University and about. 100 persons
- attended,

Helen Wlnter, supra, subsequently quit her job at the
Weldwire Company, 3341 Puritan, Detroit, Michigan, reportedly
because the adverse newspaper publicity was teo much for her and .
she felt she would be ﬁred anyway

| 'm_(”g)'“j | | SECRET

100-3-104-2036, 2037 ~ e A

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 84



* SECRET

o Couniteri_ntélligeﬁéef _?fograms.

On September 3, 1969, FBIHQ furmshed Miami Ofﬁce copies of .

_ -the Director's testimony on the Nation of Islam - (NOI) -group g‘iven before . :
-the House Subcommittee on Apprapriations on- February 10, 1966; February 16,

1867, and Februsry 28, 1868, and a copy of a statement by the Director before )

the National Commizsion on the Causes and Prevention of Violence, September 18.
1969, which sets out information on the NOI on page 9, These items wereto ..
- be furnished Gene Strul News Director of WCK-TV Mia:m, Flonda, foir use ..
of that atation's expose of the NOI.

. : The dmumentary expase was shawn at 9: 30 p.m., October 9 1969
to an audience rating of in excess of 200,000 persons. It showed the NOI
“leaders to be. of quesﬂonable character and living in luxury through the | _
. large amount of mendy taken as contributions from their membership. The = .-
" extreme nature-of NOI teachings was underscored. As a result, NOI leaders
_displayed concern and attempted to rebut the program at each opening meeting

‘_ ~of the NOI (per Buregu source)

Attondance by visitors at weekly NOI meetings reportedly dropped

.50 peicent subsequent to this expose.

NW 88608
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100-448006-1256., 1381, 1382, 1650
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8ECRET -

. Cmmteﬂntemgence Prégrhﬁxs ' . -
R ln Detober. 1987. the Miami Ofﬁeq ﬁxmished newspaper arﬂeles )
to televlsien station WCKT-TV regarding bombings and firebombings. Some

| _inddvidmls invelved in the firebombings and bombings were Klmsmen and.
: ‘were idenﬂﬁed es such in the newspaper articles. - .

a The articles were used in an expose meerning the Klan aired
OGteber 22, 1967, by WCKT*TV Hiam! Flm'ida, entitled "KEK - A Change
of Linen.® L _ . . _ .

. - The expose resulted in diaruption in the Flm-ida Klen and lack
- of succees in Klan reeruiﬁng. ' . .

"".WDF.vb
G I

- - s p

© 157-9-29-166, 170, 171
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Prograus

Between February end April, 1969, the Miami
0ffice firnlished a number of items or topics which could

be explored by Managing Editor, Mr. Milt Kelly, "Ft. Lauderdale
News® in a follow-up news article concerning Klan aetivity

. in Broward County, Florida.

A two-article series was published in the
t§t. Lauderdale News® which ridiculed Klen secrecy.
Klansmen, Robert Quarterman end Jack Mavre, resigned as
a result of the articles being blished. Dissensien snd
suspiamﬂ wers created within the Klen.

WDF: tdp (9) |
157-9-—29-206 210




emntezmtcnmnce prmams

Anonynous lettera vere musd to w.ton L. Hnit,

. Dean of the Office of Student Affairs, State University
of Iown, XYowa City, Jowas, and the "Daily lowan," student.
newspaper at the State University of Iowa on October 19,
1962, indicating Frank Wilkinson, who was described asm .
ha.v:.ng been identified as a Communist Party member in :
Califernia during House Committe¢ on Un-Ameriean Actxvxttes-—a-«”*“
hoarings in 1968 and had served a prison sentence for
cmxtampt of Congress, was teo apeak at the cellege on
October 22, }063.

The mny Iovan” pubmhsd an afticle sub- :
sequent to Wilkinsen's appesarsnce on the campus in which
it was pointed cut h¢ had served a prisen sentence for
contempt of Congress, which information, ac¢cerding teo

. the article, had beon determined dur:.ng an interview
of Wilkinsen by the paper.

EAM :bmf/1m
(9

100-3-104-36-1, 2, 3, 4
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Cwntermtelligence Programs

_ m October, 1967, Baston Oiﬁce furniahed to centidential
sources at WBZ-TV, Bosten, Massaclnxsetts, public scurce data :
regarding communist background and/or connection with the communist
movement of the following organizations: Seclalist Workers Party (§WP),
Young Socialist Alliance (Y8A), Communist Party (CP), and the W, E, B,

DuBois Clubs of America (DCA). WBZ-TV made a television documentary
which presented an in-depth television study of campus radicalism In the
metrepolitan Boston area, The public source data was used by WBZ-TV
to show the connection between the SWP and the YSA, the CP and the DCA
and other groups, showing that the preparations for "Vietnam Week™
were formulated with the connivance and aid of representatives from
these groups.

%Z’QT‘V raéeive& nnméi‘eua favérahie eommeﬁts concerns
ing the television documentary, a.nd the image of the aforementioned
- groups was damaged.

- RDSH)
(9) |
- .100-3;.;04-5f'228, 229
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SECRET .
Counterintelligence Progroms

On October 20, 1969, the Jackson Office prepared a
fictitious signeture letter exposing the Ration of Islam (NOI)
as an orgenization bleeding its members of money and preaching
segregation of races, This letter was sent to the ¥Jackson
Daily Eews" for use in the '"Jeck Sunn* column,  Immediately
after matling the letter, Jacksen Office Agents contacted
Editor Jismy Ward to advise him that Agents had lesrned 2
velative of a Muslin had sent some type of letter to the
newspaper critical of the NOI, and VWerd was requested to
contact the Jackson Office vhon the letter vas raceived so
Agents could prepare an sppropriate response to be published

with the letter in Ward's regular coltwmu which aired complaints

and gave advice., There ia no indication Ward was aware that
the fictitions letter oziginated with the Jackson Office.

On receipt of the letter, Ward notified tha Jecksocn

Office and the response was printed in the "Jack Sunn' column,

folleowing preparation of same by the Jackson Office, The
article was then mailed by the Jackson Office to Elijah
Muhamsad, "Mubesumad Speaks" newspsper, and Mohaumad's Mosque
Number Two, all in Chicago. Shortly after the article appeared
in ths “Jackson Daily News," the Jackson RO group was told

. by persons responsible fo‘: allowing HOI use of & particular
‘bullding for meetings that the buliding could no longer be

used for weekly NOX meectimgs. The persons responsible for
allowing bullding use ere not identified.

JPG:HWP:tdp (9)
100-448006, 1354, 1380, 1486 -
SECRET
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| Gammintﬂuigmee Progrm

‘Warden Woodland, Editor of the "Los Angeles Examiner”
was furnished a list of posasible questions to be used for the
purpose of interviewing Elizasbeth Gurley Flynn, Hatiomal
Chairman of the Comsuinist Party. Usa darin.g & pzress i.ntmiew
on May é. 1961.

' Questims tskad of Flynn duzing the press coaferenea -
' saeeeedeé in frustrating her and seemed to embarrass her, 5 |
' keeping her from using the conferente to propagamdize. =~

JDM:cah (9)
100-3-~104-2571 -
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- SECRET

_ Counterintelligence Programs

- In May, 1970, the Miami Office furn!shed Mermation
L ta Milt Keliy, Managing Edttor "Fort Lauderdale News, !' regarding -
. the arrest of Reverend Armand James Chandonnet, a local klansman.
He was furnished information regarding Chandonnet's being charge
with fargery and misapprepriattng elmrsh funda

‘ . As a result of this information, articles appwed n
the "F@rt Lauderdale News" on May 27 1970, and on June 1, 1970,
- expesing the situatien, aad thereafter, dlssensim between two klan
- . chapters was intensified; at least five klan members resmed and
Klavern (chagter) #108 was diasolved. . _

. WDFMj . -
)

. 157-9-29-222, 228
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¢oui.ttezfintélligence Progra.ms

: Three informants of the Cleveland Office associated
with the W, E, B. DuBois Clubs of America (WEBDCA) were
approved November 10, 1965, for use in an attempt to discredit
‘Ted Cohen, Midwest Organizer of the communist youth group. The
effort was to bring to the attention of Phil Bart, Ohio Communist
Party Chairman, Cohen's questionable mianagement of funds and hig
personal insults toward Bart. The aforementioned informants then

' c@mmemed te bring Cohen's shortcomngs to Bart's attention. S

' - Bnhsequenﬂy on December 3, 1965, Bart advised one
of the informants that Cohen had been removed Imm his position as

‘Midwest Organizer of the WEBDCA because at his questionable
financial manipulations, his mefﬂclent me s of operation and his
promiscuity., .

- TEB:Hj
©)

100-3-104-11-241; 248 _
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Counterintelligence Programs

In order to cause an increase in factionalisn
asong the Communist Party (CP) membership in Philadelphia,
in March, 1965, an informant was directed to suggest to
Aaron Libson, youth leader of the CP in Philadelphia,
that Francis (sic) Gabow, District CP Board membey, be

- foreced to take a six-zonth leave of absence foxr health

reagons, Gabow was critical of Iibson (and vice-versa)
but bhad besn previously ordered by her docotor to have

bed rest becsuse of 2 nervous condition., It was hoped
that Gabow would bhe forced from CP work becme of tb,la

- ard/or resent L:lbaon s effort,

Gabow tendered her resignation from all positioss
of leaderghip in the CP Esstern Pennsylvanh mstriet on
¥ay 4, 1965,

RHR:bmf
(9)

100-3-104-37-207, PH airtel, 5/12/65 (original filed in

100-3=-69=~10441)
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' 'SECRET

; C@nnﬁriﬁtgliigenée Programs

During January 1965, chmunist Party (C'P) informants of the

FBI in Seattle, Washington, aree were instructed to contact Henry Huff, an

influential CP member and former Smith Aet subject, to express dissatisfaction’
with Fred Sandborg, a member of the CP in Seattle. Sandborg was kriown to
criticize his CP club leadership and to be disliked by Huff. Sandborg was

a strong- ﬁnaneial supporter of the CP and it was, hoped to eust him from the
. CP. " .

Formal cP eritieism of Snndborg was made by the leademhip s but_

he was not custed. He complairied about his being eriticized. Huff was slso
. criticized by the leadership. Huff and S8andborg continued hostility taward

eaeh other whieh caused tension within their QP clnb

(9)
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Counterintelligence ¥

. 'The Tampa Office, during 1969, directed an
informant to oppose the klsn activities of Norman Bennett
Cartor, a newly reactivated member of the Melbourne,
Floridea, Klnwera of the Enights of the Invisihle Empire.

e ' As a Tesult of the informant's efforts, Carter
left the klavern and 391396 another _group.

RLL:bmf
()
157=9=64=141
* 7%
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SECRET
Counterintelligenee ?rograms

- - During 1968, the Students For a Democratic Boclety (SDS) -
Chapter at California State College was factionalized. The Los Angeles
Office directed informants to attempt to widen the breech between the
groups by implying that Robert Ray, head of the SDS Chapter, was using
8DS funds to support his drug hebit and that Delfin Lugo, an active SDS
member, had used SDS funds for his own use while he hed been treasurer
of the Chapter. Although Ray, according to one informant, was a heavy
drug user, we are unable to verify whether he or Lugo actuslly misappro-
priated SDS funds. '

At subsequent 8PS meetings, there were flzh Tights betwwefi
the groups, thus disrupting the nwetings. Additionally, members of one -
. .faction made threatening esrly morning phone calls to members of the
. other faction if they showed up at the mectings. Robert Ray was eventually
" discredited snd replaced as Chairman of the SDS Unit.

. RLL:vb -

'100-449698-26-17, 27
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eouﬂtafrinteuigame Prograns

: In June, 1968 AR in:!omant in the Ban mega.

_ Calizorn:la, area, who was a Communist Party (CP) member,
claimed to have been offended by Ben Dobbs, Executive

. Beceretary of Bouthern California CP, who was running

- for state-wide nffice. The informant, a black, claimed
to have been ignored by Dobbs and raised the issue that
he engaged in discrimination against blacks in Southern
California Digtrict CP, The clainm was made at 2 Southern
Califernia Digtrict CP Negro Commission meating, and 4
taya racording uaée of the maeting. _

Pabha apoiegizad ta the informant, The above = -
.tape recording wes played to the P District Beard memhem
and caused internal dissension between Board members. .
* Some wmaintained the taped meeting wus desigued to aiscmdit ..
Pobbs and was staged by Board memboxr Biid 'raylor. Taylor,
in turn, wag angry at the ethor Board members,

HPB:nf -
(9) .

100-3-104-4, 5, 6, 7
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Counterintelligence Progrems

In October or November, 1966, the Miami Gfﬁce
mnade it knmm to the Ku Klux Klsn in Okeechobee, Florids,
through an informant, that James W, Crawford had a felony
conviction. Crawford waz thereafter voted out of the
Klan for this reason on November %0, 1966,

 WDF+tdp (9)
157-9-29-95-106
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| Couﬁteﬁntemgence Pregrams

On July 28, 1968 FBmQ approved plan by Tampn Ofﬁee to !mve-

{nformants attend s State Officers’ mesting of the Knights of the Invisible
Empire (KOIE) on August 2, 1968, to vote for removal of Bill. Richardson, -
Grand Dragon, KOIE, Action suggeated fonowing a recent arrest of

: Bichardson for arson :

. : Thia action lsolated Riehardson's inﬂuence and redueed his -
elfeeﬁvmsa' . :

~ JTA:vb
9.

- 157-9-64-128, 130 -

SECRET
83

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 101




[P S

' SECRET
Gwnterintemsme Progrens

_ On may 25, 1967, FBI Headquarters approved

il ol &n informant of the Tampa Office
ttempt to buildup antagonism toward Edwerd R. Jones,
Exalted Cyclops bf the Orlando, Florida, Klavern,
United Klsns of America, Incorporated, (UKA), Knights
of the Ku Xlux Klan, in efforts to have him removed
from that position. This action followed sh unsuccess-
£yl Klen rally held May 13, 1967, vhich Jones organized.

' ‘On May 10, 1967, it was reported that Jones
resigned from the=xian as a result of wntagonisa within
the Orlando Klavern. .

J'I‘Atg
157-9- h-97. 106

~ NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 102



. NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 103

aﬁamtefintﬁliigenés ?rognms

1o Septembet. 1966, ﬂeorge Md. Birector of

.Sn‘fety: and Security, Great mes Steel Corporation, Ecorse,

fiichigan, adviged that Joseph Kransdorf was on sick leave
fram Augugt 26, 1966,to September 13, 19266, and that he .

‘had presented a eertiﬂcate from a doctor in New York
.~when he returned to work. Joseph Eransdorf was a member

of the Youth Group of the Michigan Distrig¢t Communist

Party and son of a lsading national functiomary of the
Communist Rerty, USA., The sick leave was during the

same period as & Communist Party, USA Youth 8chool at

Canp Webatuck, New York, - Judd was furnished newspaper m'tielan
concerning the ecamp, A letter was sent by Great lLakes -

Steel Corporation te the doctoy who a‘eapnndad that he am

not axamixw mdoﬂ ’

In Octoher, 1968, Kransdorf was given a ten da.y

.mpam@n fron bis employment for fraudulently obtaining

sick leave., His address at timt tm wan 12963 mmm, :

mshmnd Park, m«uw

JCF sbmt
(9’) o
100-3-104'-15-274, zaz, 286 299



" SECRET
: Gountei;lntemgence Programs - - |

' The Little Rock Office directed anonymous letters to
the employers of members of the Forrest City Klavern of the United
Klans of America in which were enclosed copies of an articie dated
Septeraber 24, 1970, which appeared in "The Arkansas Gazette, " a
Little Rock dafly newspaper, conterning the arrest of klavern mem—
bers at Parkin, Arkansas, Thirteen indivkiuals were arrested for

_ nightriding aml ether chargeﬁ. : _

o Amus and Leonard Holland were dlscharged from thelr
: employment with Tom's Peanut Company. Sam Littlejobn was dis-
- eharged from his employment with the DX Oil Company, The employer
. of Steven Dolden advised Forrest City Resident Agency he was curtail-
" ing the activities of Steve Golden which weuld cause embarrassment to

~ the employe#,

'fED:lfj
. (9)

157-9-25-47, 49, 51 - -
157-370-25-66 -
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. SECRET -
-f'Cbunter&ntelligénéé-péqgriié .')

Hemyhm Division forwarded anonymus 1etter to :
headqmtem of Kimberly-~Clark Company concerning efforts .
of Clinton Eugene -Daniel, an employee of Kimberly-Clark
in Memphis, to recruit. xlan mmbera at the company's
uemphis operation. . '

. - Daniel was placed on a predonamntly n.ight shift
- shortly after anonymous letter was sent. This preveéented
Daniel from attending loeal Klan meetings which were held
in the evenings and Daniel was expened from xlan for

. nonattendance ot Klsvem metings

" TED:dsh .
. (9) . .
157-9—28-22 28
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-éduateriatéi;igeﬁee:prograns'

Buriug the Sumer of 1967, !liluam Virgﬂ Fowler,

' State Chairman and Honorary State Cyeloys of the California .

‘Kpights of the Eu Klux Klan (KKXK),. departed the lLos Angeles

., - area leaving behind unpaid debts. . Fowler moved to Stone
. | . Mountain, Georgia. The Los Angelaes Office subsequently

arranged to have letters, purportedly over the signature
of Fowler, seut to his creditors imstructing them to forward

unpaid huls to .Itmes R. Venable, a Klan leadax, for gayment.

" Ay @ result of the above letters; a split developed '
between Fowler and Venmble, and Venable reported that Fowler .
;;a nga louger atﬂlhtad with m m hut had mveé to . . .

oxridn. : .

. TISidsm

® ,
157—9—26-31 32 33 36 h
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erinteliigence Progran.

_ Authority granied November 18, 1860, for 1os Anpelds
office to advise Young Men's Christian Associstion { CA) officinl
. at Porbank, Calsfornip, by anoanywous telephone call that YHOA _
nartwting assigtant ingtructor Richard Lund is & commonist, as
is big wife Hancy k&mfew fund, citing mm; bmfm H@m
{oumities on Un-American Activities agz source.

o %, 1861, it way deterninsd Land's @ legmt
had wen tamt:?at’ﬁ&t mwk of the YNCa Porsonnsl Commitiee

- JDM:okw S .
- (9) - e
100-3~104-2029 - :
100-3~104.2154
© 100-3-104-2209
) 0%
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

' The cmcmnan Oﬁ!ce advised on March 19, 1969
that Reverend Augustus Taylor, Steubenville, Ohio, had vlsited
Huey Newton, Black Paather Party (BPP) leader, and as a result

" . wrote an article favorable to Newton published in the “National
Catholic Reporter." Since Taylor had a regular television show
on W8TV-TY, Steubenville, Obio, to air his black nationalist views,

- FBI Headquarters approved en March 28, 1069, that an anonymous

- letter be mailed to WSTV-TV eriticlzing ‘Taylor and revealing that
his article had been reprmted in the BPP newspaper.

.. Onm May 15, 1969 Cim!nnati advised that Father Mitchell
Wﬂamoskt, Principal of Cathelic Central High &houl, Steubenville,
Ohio, diaclosed on April 9, 1969, that at a meeting at the Bishop's
Office it was deciﬂed Reveread Taylor conld no longer continue his
Sunday television pregram. The Bishop had given Reverend Taylor
a job requiring eonstant trml and was considering a transfer for
Taylor. S _

JTA:Xj |
©)

' 100-448006-785, 876, 923

- SECBET
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. 5_ Cduntéﬁnteﬁigenee ngrams- o

L Gn February 25, 1989, tha Washington Field Office conﬁdenﬂany

L advised a source at First Virginie Finance Plan, Inc., 2924 Columbia Pike,
-Arlingten, Virg,lnia ‘of the loeation of the car of Dorothy Jean MeQueen Hughes,

~ seoretary to Stokely Carmichael, a weleown black extremist Hughes was

-, three. months in arrears on her ear payments. » , , :

The car was repesseswd on March 2 1969
- VRT:vb-
L)

- 100-448006-686, 737:-
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N4
~ Counterintelligence Programs
: On March 13, 1969, the Miami Office mailed an anonymous .
letter, containing true facts, to Elijeh Muhammad, national leader of the
Nation of Islam (NOI), Chicago, Illinois, advising him of extramarital
aetivities of Earl King. Minister of Mosque 29. Miami, Plorida.
. ' Tha Minister was remaved from his posiuon. but remained -
in Miami as a rank-and-me membar of the RO! ' '
. VRT:vb " e N
100-448006-681, 824 - | -
|
\ |
|
3
.
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

During June, 1969, Mr. Patrick Poulte, Poulte Realty
Company, Ann Arbor, Michigan, was contacted by the Detroit FBI
Office and confidentially furnished public source information concern-
ing the Radical Education Project (REP), which is the educational arm
of the Students for a Demoecratic Society (SDS), in that REP had office

space ina buildlng owned by Mr. Poults,

- REP offices were vacated on abmxt July 1, 1969 when
they were unahle to secure extenslons on their lease.

" ELS: bmf/lij
@
. 100-449698-26, 28
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SECRET
. Counterintelligence Programs

. OnJune 11,°1964, Kenneth §. Smith, Treasurer of the University
Circle Development Foundation, Incorporated, Cleveland, Ohio, advised that
_ Michael Cooperman was employed as a Community Relations Coordinator with
the above organization. This information wes developed epparently during
- the course of FBI invesﬁgation concerning Ceoperman's subversive background.
~ Mr. 3mith advised he was eoncerned about Cooperman 8 background. '

- FBIHQ appraved Cleveland's recommendatian to ccmﬁdentially
- furnish Mr. Smith "lead" information for his assistanee’ in verifying C‘ooperman's
background :

_ On July 27, 1964 Cooperman appeared at the Cleveland FBI
Office and stated he wished "to set record straight." He steted that in the _
. past he had been contacted by FEI Agents at which time he had not been_
‘fully eooperative. He wanted to now advise the FBI that he no longer
believed in communiem or the Communist Party (CP) and had nothing to
do with communists for the past five yeers. When asked what prompted his
- visit at this time, he stated that Oliver Brooks, Vice President of the
University Circle Development Foundation; had requested his resignation
effective October 1, 1964. Cooperman added the reason given by Brooks .
was that it had come to their attention that Cooperman, in the past, had-
. used an assumed name. -Coopermen admitted to Brooks that this was. so and
-Brooks then went on to explain that the Foundation, which was attempting -
. to raise a large sum-of money, could not risk unfaverable pubueity 2% the
result of the aeﬁvities of employees. o

' Geoperman said he. was eansidering acceptmg one ef several other
employments availeble to him and in this connection he was attempting to make

it known in ‘appropriate eircles that he had been disassociated from the CP
for many yeare . . . .

frEB:vb'
O}

100-3-104-11-156, 157, 168
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c@unterintelligénee Programs

On Decémber 65, 1966, W. G. O'Neal, Chief Investigator,
North Carolina State Insurance Department, was confidentially .
contacted by the Charlotte Office about an insurance program, .
the Widows Benevolent Fund, being administered by J. R. Jones,
Grand Dragon of the Ku Klux Klan (KKK) in North Carolina. The
insuranee program wasset up in February, 1966, and certain
apparent discrepancies in management were notaﬂ. The FBI
action was an attempt to deny the KRK a source of funds.

On October 29, 1967, the N.C. Insurance Conmission, -
following examination of Jones' books and procedures in
handling the fund, decided the fund would be terminated. At
termination, there was reportedly $3,800 in the treasury,
with $1,000 to be paid to each of threec widows.

HWP:hp N _ -
(9) T ' ' - S 4
157-9-8, 55, 57, 59, 64; 70, 73, 116, 122, 135 . | |
4
2
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Caﬁaterintélliéanee'Ewogfnhs o

- In August, 1964, Wrs. C. P. xandahl, Seattle Ski
CIub, was eontacted in order to have her deny use of Seattle
8ki Club site at Snogualmie Pass; Washington, te members of

~ the Young Political Explorers league (YPEL), a Communist -
" party {(CP) froat, for use as a summer camp. YPEL had

" arrdnged camp rental under guise of using eamp for :
.underprivileged children. Mary Sutherland, wife of. pistrict

cp owganizatianal Secretary, Milford Sutherland, was advised -
that camp's water system had hroken dewn, thsroﬁore, the -
¢anp eould not ba ksld. _ .

" . JWM:dsh

(®)

100-3-104—50, 134, 135, 138
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_ SECRET
Counterintelligence Programs

' ; On February 14, 1086, the Richmond Office of the
- ¥BI mailed anonymous letters to six individuals who were finarcial
contributors to the American Nazi Party (ANP), telling them to
discentinue contributing to the ANP because the Federal Government
would probably obtain their names and harass the contributors in the
game manney the Government is harasuing the ANP.

R ' &ﬂmaqueut to the above mailing, Geerge Llncoln
: Rockwell, national leader of the ANP, claimed that Karl Allen of
‘the White Party of America was trying to force him out of business
by writing the above- mentioned letters, Rockwell considered suing
Allen in this matter. Allen formerly worked for Eaekwell in the ANP
. 'eﬁice and left to tam his own group. '

| LEB:lfj
e
157-9-41-19x, 42 -
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On Juae 16 1970, tne San t‘rm.ism office m-»

tnctsd ¥red Green, amnager. Hunters Poiant NHousing Proj

 coneerning sotivities of the Black Panther Pariy (BPP)
within the project, IDuring this contact with Green At
was mentionmed that Apartment 304 in the housing project
rented for accupancy by 8 woman on welfare and her iwe
children had become s EPP Community Center. It was
further noted that the windows of the apartmeant were :
coversd with large BPP josters and that several Housing
Authority rules ragarding aceupanqy of thie :partnent '
were being violated.

- Qn Qetober 31, 19?0, Green a&vim that he haﬁ
'keen aials te eviet the menbers of the BPP from Apartsent 304
and that all BPP posters hed been rawmoved. The woman and
ehﬂémn vm not avi.ated since ﬂwﬂr me Wao an tnc lme.

' EFG:ekw

- (9) C - :
100-448006-1835, 2020
. an

U
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: On October 27, 1966, the Richmond Office sent
an anonymous letter to businassmen in Amelia, Virginia,
critical of the Ku Klux Klan and its disagreements with
the Amelia Dress Company)a new dress manufacturing plant

. - which was having to lay off a small number of employees.
- Several Klan “throw aways" entitled "The Ku Klix Klan is
-watching you" kad been sent to the plant superintendent
‘"and had caused concern in the town that the plant might

move away from Amelia.

.. The anonymous letter ‘sent to the businessmen by
the Riclm:md Office united businessmen against the Klan and
subsequently caused disn:ptton within the Klan. -

WDF: lek (9) -
157 9-41 57, 72, 81
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_ The Indisnepolis B:Lvision determined in late i
1969 that the Indianepolis Ulack Penther Party (BPP) PR
Chapter owed the Indiana 361l Telephone Company for Lo
several months of telephone service. A

Unkneown repremtative of the Indim Bell !
: ’relephme Company was encoursged to remove the telephone!
gervice from BPP headquarters. Tels service was
cut off at the PFP office on or ahw 3eptember 15, 1869,

:
PEN:tdp (9) I . . : L
100-448006-1116, 1271, 1310 o o . ~
100
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cour;teﬁnfelﬂgenqe Pregramé' -
. . On May ‘2, 1962, the Cleveland Ofﬁee alerted the tho Savings
Bank to the faet that Jack Eling, Chicago editor of the Jewish-language

- comimuniat newspaper, "Morning Freiheit. was to apeak at the bank'
.auditarium on May 4 1862, .

Permissian to use the auditorium wes withdrawn on Mey 3 1962, :

'-._necessifaﬂng ﬁnﬁing an altemate sits on one day's notice.
’jjTui)-vb
(9)

'“” '.100-3~104-11—20 2
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SECRET .
counteﬁﬁtanige Programs -~

' - On June 30, 1965, Joseph Corley, Manager, Seth Boyden Terraee,
~"a public housing project, Newark, New Jersey, was furnished public source
material concerning the communist background of Harry Bloksberg, a resident
of Seth Boyden Terrace, who had requested permission from Corley to .
organize a club among the teen-agers of the Terrace. It wes believed the
purpoae of the club was to indoetrinate youth in ’Harxism. :

Oorley, when fumished the public source infarmatian R advised .
: he would not pemnit Bloksberg to organlze the elub,
 DML:vb
)

© 160-3-104-31-3845, 341
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' SECRET
B Cénniérintelligence 'Progtamsé" _

_ On Auguat 29, 1969, FBIHQ authorized the Milwaukee Division to . ,
_anonymonsly mail copies of articles, farnished that office previously, from
issues of the Black Panther Party’s (BPP) newspeper, showing hatred of the - o
white man by the black community as advecated by the BPP, to various churches
and main offices of grocery stores which were involved or might become
involved in contributing to the BPP's Breakfast Por Children Program.

: . In subsequent interview with Kenneth Berry of the Godfrey
Cempany, Woukesha, Wisconsin, which handled Sentry Food Btores in the
Milwaukee area, it was learned he hed been approached by members of the
BPP regarding contributions to the Breakfast program. The request was
turned down as 2 result of the above mailings. Eerry indieated that other

- ¢hain gtores had done the same thing .

PEN:vb
: (9).

100-448006-1244, 1499

SECRET
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Mterim:elugenea Programs

. ' On October 9, 1969, the New York Office contaeted
Gnited Alr Lines (UAL)-Alr Freight Division, New York, -
International Alrport, Jamaica, New York, and advised that
the Black Panther Party (BPF) was shipping lts newspapers via
air on a weekly basis. UAL was charging BPP the general rate
for printed matter. However, sfter UAL officials were alerted
te the contents of the BFP shipments, the UAI. began chargins
the BPF newspaper freight: rates.

The additional shipping costs to the BFP g ﬂau Yark
amounted to between $225 to $300 per week. UAL also advised
they were considering a suit for recovery of the diffevence
in freight taviff collected for the past six to eight months
from the New York BPP. It was estimted that this differemnce
would be; in excess of $}.G.€im

EFGicah (9) '
100-448006-1376, 1377 -
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SECRET
.caunterinteiligeﬁce'Drograms

, . Xn February, 1965 a mimaographed leaflet was'
circulated exposing the "Labor Press Spring Bazaar" to be
‘held at the Jewish Husic Center, 14868 Schafer, Detroit,
Michigan, on March 20-21, 1965, as a front effort by the
. Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), in Michigan to raise fuands
for a financially beleaguered communist newspaper. Also
in February, 1965, an anonymous letier emnclosing newspaper
advertisement on the spring bazaar was sent to patriotic
veterans organizations in Detroit area, protesting this
comnunist eindeavor and calling for these groups to stop
this funation. )

| This bazaar WAS cancelled by awners of the-building
lwhere it was to be held as a result af filoods of protests.

PWC:dew
(9)

100-3-104-15-158, 162, 164
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L ‘ On September 21, 19685, the Balsemer Real Estate Company

apee!lﬁcally Ben Powdermsker and Dick Dalgsemer, were contacted regarding
recent Vandalism damage, i.e., two windows brcken by unknown persons,

- incurred by a building owned by them at 3260 North Broad Street, . :
Philadelphia, snd rented by the Philadelphia Chapter of the W.E.B. .
DuBois Clubs of Amarica (DCA). They were advised that such damage

. might continue because of friction in the neighborhoed if the DCA
. continued to rent the building. The desired reault was ta have the
,month-by-month lease terminated. :

- The owners required DCA to pay $85 00 for ths brokan
" windows which was ‘done-in November, 1965. ‘DCA was notified by Dick

Dalsemer of e¢viation to be efchtiw December 30 1985 . DCA was evieted
on Deeember 31, 1965., o ) L .

RHR vb
NORN ‘
: 100—3-104-37—264 267 269 294, 304
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enqaierinieizig:nee Sfasmaaé-'

In Moy, 1684, an aaaagznaa Iotter waes sent eo
Eary Urbant, operator of Beachayt Grove Picnic Gromada,

6166 RiddIsbelt Boad, Romslus Townsbip, Michbigan, indicating
that it vae well koown snong neighbors that she rents grounds

to {ommunist Party ) umembera: This was sn effort o disvunt
the comsanist pienie schedulad to bo held on Hay 30, 1964,

, #rs. Drbant refused o allow the plaawed sommunist

PWC : ekw
9 »
100-3-104~15-118
107
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| emteriutslﬂzm Prograne.

Gn ﬁg 14, 1988, the Charlotte ofﬂ.co econfidentially
alerted W, G, 0'Real, Chief Investigator, Narth Caroling State
Ingurance Department, that the United Hlans of Americs (UKA),
Enights of the Eu Kiux Klan, through Barehall Zornegay, a mher,
wag promoting & - - health insurance plan for membéra of the

UEA, O'Neal agreea have his mwmmt invastigate tha» pm
to datermine if ﬂs m state reguivenents,

- O June 3, 1965, W, O'Neal contseted the FBI to
séﬁm the above insurance plan, issned by the Interoationn)

1ife and Accident Insurance Company, Wilmiugton, Horth Carolina,
had been transferrad to the Life Insursnce Company of Flerida, -
Hiami, Plorids, as this ewany had bought the feormer insurer,
ronmm fnauiries at the , which learned of the ¥%4
association with the h«iﬁz p bm.‘lth progyam was emetleﬁ.

(9) | :
157-9-8, 8, 9, 1i, 12, 14, 16, 19
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- Counterintelligence Programs

On July 24, 1969, San Diego Office placed a fictitious
namne phone call to Norman Kay of the Cabrillc Realty Company,
San Diego, California, the personal representative of Henry E.
“Jackson, Jr., owner of the building at 6181 Imperial Avenue,
San Diego, Californis, which was being used by the black
extrepist US organization as its meeting place. 7The caller,
ugsing the name T. E. Ellis, complained of activities being
conducted at the above address and expressed fear for the
safety of himself and his family. Callsr also demanded

_ samthing be done to control the US gmmp or te effect its

Mr. Kaj appeared surprised and disturbed over :
receipt of the complaint ané the activities at the Imperial
Avenua address.

. The :Edllawing day, July 25, 1969, us ﬁas avicteé' -
from the address at 6181 Imperial Avemue, San Dlego, California.

PEN:cah (9) |
100-448006-1174, 1179
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Cmterintelngenqe Programs

On July 19, 1968, Mr. L. B. Egenberger, Supervisor of 8scurity,

Ilinois Bell Telephone Company (IBT), Chicago, Nlincis, was contacted by -

the Chicago FBI Office for the purpose of ascertaining if 211 telephone service
. to the Chicago Office of the National Mobilization Committee to End the War -

in Vietnam QIMC) ceuld be discontinued in view of telephone charges that

were unpaid by HMC

On July 19, 1968 M. Eg’enberger was eontacted and, at this time,
he advised that the NMC had made & deposit of $350.060 for use of the Wide
Area Telecommunieations System (WATS) , which would not be returned and
in addition, there were charges outstanding in the amount of $2,167.69
for WATS service. Mr. Egenberger stated the NMC's WATS service was
being terminated in view of excessive, outstending charges th*
regular telephcna service was not discontimxsd S

ELS: vb
(€:))

© 100-449698-9-7, 11
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: m 1/27/65 the mrmmghan Office made ananymeus
mailings to fifteen Negro churches identifying Carl Ridout,
Manager of Ensley Finance Company, Inc., Birmingham, as a
nember of the National Executive Committee of the National
States Rights Party. Ridout was then transferred to the
. Pairfield Finance Company, 5011 Gury Avenuve, Birmingham,

~which was under same ownership as Ensley Finance Company.
‘Fifteen letters were then anenymously mailed to Negro-
‘churches mentuying Ridout as Manager of the Fairfield
Finance Compan E and also a member of the National Hmuve
Committes of the muem suus Rights Party.

o Ridont was ﬁnbsequsntly fired but we are ansble
to determine if this was s diréct reault e! the ewnter- :
intelligence mogram activitien .,

The National States Rights ?&S‘ty ls s white hate

grcup that has bheen involved in wiolent activities direeted '
toward mznex'.tty grw;ps. ~ .

TED: cah/1n -
(9) '
157-9-4-12, 16, 17, 20
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SECRET
i Counterintelligence Programs

E In May, 1959, an anonymous letter was sent to
Mr. Theodore A. Jones, President of the Chicago branch
. National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People (NAACP), advising him that a "left caucus" slate
called Coordinating Committee of NAACP comprised of

members of the Communist Party (€P), Socialist Workers

-Party (8WP), socialists and other Negro nationalist-
type individuals, had been formed and its obJect:I.ve
was to oust him from leadership. -

Theé “left csucus'" slate was defeated at: the
membership meeting.

P‘IC sdew
(9)
100-3-104-1077 1078 1080 .
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SECRET
Counterintelligence 'Programs _'

_ The Phﬂadelphla Office was suthorized to contact prominent
Jewiah organizations, such as the American Jewish Congreas, and KMorris
Litman, City Editor of the "Philadelphia Inquirer,” in an effort to have them
contact Harry Beichman and David 8. Landes, Office Secretary of Boslover
 "Hall and President of Boslover Ahavag Achim Belzer Assoclation, respectively.
_ in an effort to have an sppearance of Gus Hell cancelled at Boslover Hall
before the Philadelphia Social Sclence Forum Committee on January 24, 1064.
Contact was to indieate bad publicity received and advise of riot which ensued
.. following a previous nppearanee of Hall before the ‘same mmmittee during. .
. 1962, . o ; .

Boslover Hell cancened the meeting whieh had been scheduled

_ for January 24, 1964, and Gus Han did not ap;;ear in the Philadalphia area.
KAM:vb

@ . . -

' 100-3-104-37-97, 98, 101
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SECRET
Counterintelligence Programs

/
- In Sthember, 1989, a series of three anonymous

telephone calls were made by Agent persennel of the San Diego Office
to Bishop John Quinn, Auxiliary Bishop of the San Diego, California,
Archdiogese, in pretest of activity on the part of Catholic priest
Reverend Frank Curran, Christ the King Roman Catholic Church,
32pd and fmperial, San Diego, California. Reverend Curran had
indicated an open advocacy of the Black Panther Party's Breakfast
for Children Program and had used his church as a sancmary for

- . Black Panther Party (BPP) members,

- An amnymons letter for mailing to the Bishep was also
appraved by FBEQ on September 11, 1969, outlining objectiens to
Father Curran's activities, This letter was to be signed T, E, Ellis,
a ﬁctitieus name, and was to indizcate its writer was a member of

Faxher Cman mbsemently transterred from the

" San Dieéo archdteeese and the BPP Breakfast for Chﬂdren Pr(:gram
collapsed. - : _ _ : :

PEN: lf]
- {9) -

100-448006- 1264, 1269 1282, 1388 1648
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- In April, 1962, the Seattle FBI Office contacted
Lawrence Timbers, former Chairman of the Antl-Subversive Committee
of the Washington State American Legion, to make arrangements for a
group of anticommunist citizens to attend a public meeting at. .
- Washington Hall, Seattle, on April 27, 1962, Herbert Eugene Aptheker,
member of the National Committee, Cemmunlst Party, UBA (CPUSA),
was a seheduled speaker at this meetihg,

B Mr. Timbers, a commercial printer by trade, obtained

" asl, 50 ticket in advance of the meeting and printed and distributed

- several hundred tickets., These were distributed to perauns known
for their antleommunist sentiments,

'As a result the Commmist Party did nat recelve revenue
.. for over 100 persons who attended the meeting, Aptheker completed -
-~ his speech, but was intermittently heckled and & by the anti~
- communist atiendees. This grmp later marched thrangh the aisles

o singlngpatri@tlc songs. :

CPUSA leadershlp was displeased at the way the Seattle
- CP group arganlzed and haadled the affair,

" RPF:Mj
) -
100-3- 104‘-50-25,. 30 |
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 SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

The Communist E’arty of Illineis schaduled a bazaar
to raise meney for the Party newspaper, "The Worker.' Party
'mesbers received letters sllowing each recipient to receive, .

" om behalf of the bazaar, 33 in goods, money, or trading stamps

"from the Jewel Tea Company, which had 101 stores in the area.

Rach store to donate 53 as noted. Chicego Office alertnd the =

Jawel Tea Company to the mtura of the bazaer.

A forsmer FBI s;aecial Agent emplbyaé by thﬁ Jemrel
'rea Company made arrangements to Mre no domtims were

wade by the cem?any.

‘TJD:ﬂekw/caI-l ) -
100- 3-104-9-627, 648
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-therm&;Iménge'mogzam ] |

In December, 1967, an anonymous letter was mailed
- to officials of Carrsville Community Center, Carrsville, Isle of
 Wright County, Virginia, stating that the Ku Klux Elan (KEK) was
- using the community center for holding dances. The Klan was
using the cover of Soutbhampton Activities Club. The group was
. partef United Klans of America, Ine. N KKK, and was ralsmg funds
: thmugh the dances, :

After February, 1068, the lease to the Klan was ter- '

minated. The efficials considered the dances had become rowdy and
they did not know prevteusly that the Kian was involved. -

HPB:Ifj .
(9)

157-9-56-34, 35
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SECRET

“ Counterintelligence Programs

' In July, 1968 the Pittsburgh Office confidentially alerted

. a staff worker for the Mellan Foundation of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
that Unity Incorporated, Pitisburgh, Pennsylvania, has'a store which is.
utilized as a black power center, and one of the leaders of Unity Incor-
porated said the basement of the store would be remodeled as a target

- range, ‘The leader of the group was in possession of a suitcase ¢ontain-
ing several pistols and aramunition, - The purpose of this contact was to. -
prevent Unity Incorporated from receiving a grant of $150, 600 ‘which
that erganlzatton had requested from the Mellon Feundatlen.

Unity hworperated did nat get the $180, 000 grant.

" VRT: dsh/ij
(9) ..

100-448006-171 255, 290 -
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1n February, 1965 an ama?m mailing was sent to .

: i:hrw ministers (Or. Jaues 8. Laird, Reverend Charles B. Bubtohr,

and Reverend Hormnn E, Dewise) asaociated with the Nethodist
Church, 23 ¥. Adame Strest, Detroit, iichigan, %his mailing
enclosed A newspapey ciipping depictmg Nikiia ghruschey and:

- Berbert Aptheker, s high Communist Party, DS (CPULR) oﬁ‘ﬂ&i&&

at bler of Elisabeth Gurley Flyng, late CPUSA Chairman,

Romeow, The purpese of thia mailing was ta alert emmm efﬂﬁm
of apmm'a CPUSA afiiliation and hig appearance at this church
would be discouraged or cancelled,

Herbert Agﬂt&kﬁ’ sponikors® i Y at this chumh
was ot sdvertised in weekly chlupsh mnﬁm a6 s customary,
Az a yesull, attendance at falk was poor and colleetion taken
wan insufficiont to mt gxpansce of the aifalr, )

PWC :ekw
e -
100-3-104-15-149

- 19
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'SECRET -

§ Céﬁnte#mtﬁngme Programs

- In April, 1959 a flyer, reveallng Communlst Party, _

USA (CPUSA), as true sponsors of May First Celebration scheduled -

- to be held at the United Plant Guard Workers of America Local 114

Hall at 13722 Linweod, Detroit, Michigan, ‘was sent Mr. James C.
McGahey, president of the union. .

The CPUSA was locked out of the union hall and they-

R had to hold the affair elsewhere. Mr. MeGahey reiunded the rental
_ fee t@ the CPUSA. . ,

PWlej |
®
- 100-3-104-1054

. BECRET
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SECRET
| counﬁarmteumenee | Prégém |

. During late 1967 a8 anochymous letter was nailed
’ ta the Hatienal Rifle Association by the Jackson CQffice .
"~ advising that the Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club at -
 Ferriday, Louisiana, was actually a club organized te
- disguise a unit of the Minuteman organization. The elub

was organized by James Lee Scarborough, su active Klansman,

" who bhad applied ter eiuh mbemhxp in the mzmnn mm
. Association, o
| | nuriug January, 1968, searboraugh advisad ‘the

' members of the club that the National Rifle Associatiocn
had turned down their application for gharter membership.

4.

. BLL:dsh
. (9)

- 157-9-54~51, 53, 54, 55, 58 .
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' SECRET

- _ -Countex;iiatelligence Programs. .

' ' In chember, 1968, ‘the Detroit Oﬂice mailed several
- anonymous letters to expose the extremist nature of the “South End, "
. the student newspaper at Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan,

. which is a state-supported university. This newspaper has a black
extremist viewpoint and is self-described as "revolutionary. " The
anonymous letters were supposedly from a concerned parent and a’

- concerned student and were directed to state and university authorities

. responsible for funding this newspaper, including Gavernor Romney of
Michigan. A letter was also sent to the Archbishep of Détroit concern~

ing a Catholic group funding W, E. B. islnstihxtecit‘alacksmdies_ '-

. at Wayne State _University, whxch funding was publiclzed ln the
' _"sauthEnd." o

_ ' '!‘hese anonymbns mantngs played a part m the reduetion
_d yearly funds granted to the newspaper by 810, 000

VRT:Ifj
(9) -

100-448006-354, 631
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--%&érk&sliigqnce ongrams

Two anonymous letters wWere sent between April and
July, 1963, to nine responsible officials of the Hartford
Avanue Baptist Church, Detroit, Michigan, protesting the - .
actien by Reverend Charles A. Hill, the pastor, in allowing
Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) functionaries to opanly speak
at his e¢hurch and in allowing commmists use of the church
for secret meetings. In August, 1963, a follew-up letter
was sent o individuals vesiding in the neighbhorhead of the
. chureh eenplammg about the commnist yse of the church.

| Sthem“, 1965, tnfomt:ion was received
that Rmrand mn was forced to cancel a communist bazasr
at the church due to the letter distributed in the area .
vhich was critical of the use of church premises for -
 communist meetings and pelated affairs. _

JCF:cah (9) ' '
100-3—104-15-179, 130, 181 195 '
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_@unteriﬂéeﬁ igence Programs

Bn Sep tgmber 15, 1969 Jack Noble, Assistant State
Att@mey Gemal, Santa Fe, New Mexico, contacted the Santa Fe
Reslident Agency of the FBI and requested that he be furnished
public seurce informstion regarding Pester Gunn Montague to
assist Governor David F. Cargo in deciding whether or not to
appoint Mentague to the Gevernor's Technical Advisory Committee
on Air and Water Pollution. Mentague had been affiliated with
the Albuguerque Movement for a Deidcratic Soclety which was
affiliated with Students for a Democratic %eiety.

on ﬁovuzbet 18, 1969, Mr. Foble advised public
- source information regarding Montague enabled the Governor -
to make the correct &eeisi.on in deciding ngainSt appeinting
H@ntague

" JWD:cah (9)
100~449698-15, 17

i
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NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 142



' sﬁéngr
ST

. ln July, 1968, the Pzttsbnrgh Ofﬂee casuauy
suggested to a member of the Beverly Heights Presbyterian’
~ Chureh, in Pittsburgh, that Reverend William R. Taylor, @

of that church, might be interested in her information
about Carl Nicholas Flournoy, a militant black astionalist.
Flournoy had been receiving finances irmn the Praabyterian

and catkslic Churches jaintly. ' : _ _

. It vas subsequently determimed that this action
: was apparently instrumemtal in part in influenecing three

churches in refusing to provide supporting funds to rmmi
o gmuns unlcsa scund msons exist for doins so. _

@
100-448006-173, 225
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On December 1, 1964, James m. Kutioui
- Director. ex m Congrems of Racial Wyaality (CORE), was |
furnished information about Rugpene Joeaph Toursowr, mp -
a8 an orgenizer of CORR, 317 Bvergresy aﬂut. Chicn;ge $¥tinois,
Taurnouy bad besn wtiw in Compunist Party organimations givee
1987 and tn 1964 was considored a emni-f. rsrty wembey

by
lmdcrs of tka P&rty g emme. &n rax Mnmtem a:tﬁem

m:wyza,ms&, Pournonr v an informan
ﬁh;t he rmim ® Jettar from cm"s Kai:imi wma fs.rins

100-3-104-9-430, 480 o -
126
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SECEET

Céu_nterintéll,igence ijégra’m_s

'In February snd March, 1967, informants disclosed that certain

" members of the security guard, Belmont, North Csrolina, Klavern of the
- United Klans of America (UKA), had joined or were joining the National o

Rifle Association (NRA). An informsnt advised that, under certain
circumstances, the Directer of Civilian Marksmenship, U. §. Army,
would supply NRA-affiliated clubs with rifles and ammunition, and that
the UKA was joining for this purpose. An anonymous letter was mailed

to the NRA on May 2, 1967.

On June 20, 1967 an mformant advised that the NRA had not .

. accepted the Belmont Rifle and Pistol Club (of the UKA) application for a

charter, The informant stated that, for all practical purposes, the club

. .was at an end, had met on only a few occasions, hed never constmeted a
desired range. and had not undertaken real target praeﬁce. S :

HWP:vb
(9)

'157-9-8 82 95 104 112

"
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. SECRET '
Cdnhfarintelngepcé Programs

In November, 1959, informaﬁon' was inade available bj a-isouz'-ce_.-

‘to Mr. Theodore A, Jones, President of the Chicago Branch of the National )

' Assoelation for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), that the "left
caucus,” comprised of Milton Cohen snd Lester Davis, members of the |
" Illinols State Communist Party (CP) Committee, Fritzie Engleatetn, Illinois
CP member, Barney Taylor, Socialist Workers Party (SWP) member, Saul -
‘Mendelsen, former member of Independent Soclalist League Nationel
Committee and the Bullack-Abner Coalition, planned to eleet nine leftist
, delegates to the NAACP National Convention

No one from the "left eaucus" aandidate elate wes eleeted
PWC: vb
¢))

- 100-3-104-1342

© SECRET
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SECRET *.

Counterintelligence P_rogrénié

. - On April 1, 19?0 the Pittsburgh ﬁfﬂce eonﬁdenﬁally adwsed :

. Mr. Richard M. Larry 8arah Mellon Bcaife Foundation, Pittsburgh, eoncerning
a conférence at Carnegie-Mellon University (CMU) , scheduled for the next
weekend by the Gulf Action Project (GAP), to plan for the disruption ofa
Gulf Oil stockholders meeting scheduled for April 28 y 1970, at Pittsburgh
Mr. me-ry advised the CMU Administration . ,

v GMU offidals eontaeted representatives of GAP cam:elling the
conference. GAP protested the cancellation and ultimately CMU allowed the.
conference to take'place provided same did not inelude plannjng for the
dismpﬁon of the atoekhalders meeﬁng. -

TCD:vb .
@

100-449698-39-15,. 17
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cauntermtelngeme ?regrams -

" Between July 1, 1968, and October 1, 1968, the
Miami Office sent an anonymous letter to Mayor mmhem,
Okeechobes, Florida, sdvising him that city employee
ch:zb-les Frenklin Smith has been seen et Eu Klux Klen (m)
nmeetings.

. It 15 not known what action was taken; however, ~
7. the employee was noted to not be in attendence at Klen
- meetings thcreaftar.

- WDF:tdp (9)
| 157-9-29-196
- 157-9-29-201 .
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" . SECRRT
Coumerintemgenee Programs

: The Albany Office on April 1, 1969, confidentially alerted the .
President of the Couneil of Churches, Syracuse, New York, of the extremist
nature of the United Black Brothers. (UBB), Syraciisé, and of the criminal- .

' backgrounds of UBB leaders and membership. ‘I.‘he Cmmeil of Churehea '
- was funding the UBB o

- Cmmeil of Churches President adviaed he would recommend no"'. S
further funding for U'BB, : .
VRT:vb
(9)

100-448006-758, 972 - . o o om0t o

' SEanf
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. SECRET

-Couﬂteriﬁte’ﬂigénce Programs -

It wae learned the National Episcopal Church (NEC),
New York City, furnished the Afro- American Society of Greater

- Atianta (AASGA) funds totaling $34, 000 ostensibly to improve race
" relations in Atlanta, NEC then retrieved the money to check status

of the AASGA. Since AASCGA was actually a front name for the

Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC), PBI Headguarters -

authorized Atlanta Office on March 11, 1989, to furnish information
to this effect to Jack Tarver, President of Aﬂanta Newgpapers, Inc.,
Atlanta, Georgia. It is unknown i anything furnished to Tarver was
pnblts“d .

'  NEC mbsequently recalled this $34, 000 grant from
Charles E. Jenkins, leader aﬁ sncc in Atlanta,

JTA:cah/}fj

160-448006-751, 771, 836

i
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' Cbuntézintamggnee Pi-ogi-éms B

Deeedent Walter Stoehmal dled in Ohie dur:lng 1964 and bequeathed_

S $ ,000 to "Gles Ludowy,” and the remainder of his estate, after psyment of
just debta and other bequests, t¢ "The Worker." "Glos Ludowy” is a pro-

Polish Government foreign langnage newspaper published at Detroit,

. Michigen. "The Worker" was an east coast eommunist newspaper, now

- defgnot. . L . : oL

. On July 22 1984, FBI Headquarters authenzed anmymous

_ communication to decodent's gon-in-law John Renninger containing public

' source.data relating to the communist backgrounds of the executor, attorney
and witnesses-to the will of Stochmal in effort to persusde Stochmal's
" purviving relatives to contest the will, therehy thwarting bequests fo..
"Glos Ludowy" and “The WGrker. _

o Subsequently . My, Henninger advised FBI he had raeeived
. certain snonymous material concerning communist conneeﬂons of executor,

. ete.” On Oectober 6, 1984 Henninger advised that the famlly was contesﬁng

' "thestechmalwm , S S . . E

An entry in the Suyahoga Gounty Brobate Court reeords (Ohio) .

SR ‘dated August 16, 1965, revealed the eourt authorized executor to pay the

= surviving spouse the widow's allewance (one-third uf estate) . The estate
o _at sueh time was valued at $12 000, .

.TEB_: vb
@

'100-3-104-11, 163, 165, 166, 167, 172, 176, 258 * . -
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Coun'teﬁntemgeﬁce Programs

_ - on February 17 1970 the St. Louis Office sent an
anpnyinous letter to Richard simon, the husband of Jane Simon. _
&he is an officer in ACTION, a biracial black extremist group. The

- letter aecused heér of infidelity, Thie letter, sent to Richard Simon,
was designed to confirm his suspicions about the relationship between
his wife, white, and black males agsoclated with ACTIDN '

& was learned that shortly after the receipt of this

istter, the ceuple involved separazed follawing a series of marita.l
. argunuuus. |

-EEG:lfj-
(9

100-448006-1603, 1863 .
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b.cnuntéf;nteixigenee rragraﬁéh_.;

. - Batwaen June and Gctoher, 1967 the u. s.- L
-Oomisslcner. Palm Buach, Florida, Edgar G. }hmilm, -
was sadvised that his son, Jan Hamilton, was active in' .

the Klan at Ckeechobee, Florida. . He was slso told that
the Klan was holding. neetinga at a restumat where the

- .S0n was employed as a mmer and whieh was zmrt:ty med L

by the commissiaaer. N

The. xlan was banmd :tm fﬁrthhr maetings in
. tha ¥estaurant, the son resigned 3s manager of. the

U - restauraat, and a heated srgunent emed betwaeen tba

’G@nmismener and Ms mm. .;

WDF dsh_- S
N ) o BRI
:.“157-9-29-138 160 SR
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 SECRET - -
e ceunterimalugenca Pragrams

T e Chictga Division recommended in uay, 1962, “that
.. HWrs. Sam Kushmer, wife of. Sam Kushner, Illinois Editor of
.. "The Worker," be anonymously advised by telephone that her .
- .- husband was planniag to drive to Mexico with Flo Hall, Il1inois
.7 -Communist Party district functionary, to get a Mexican diverce
. witheut his wife's keowledge so hé would be fyes to marry Hall.
- .. The Chieage Division advised Rushner had been trying to divorce
., his wife, & long-time communist and head 6f a lecal Communigt -
. Party club, but she had been ngm:ing the divoree becauae of
_a disamgmnt ewar the p;operty cattlmnt.

- - on’ &ptﬁubor 5 2 1952, sm 1nf.omat adviseﬁ m xuslmar '
was suing ¥lo Hall for "depriving heér and her son of liveliheod"™
.. and wag attempting to disoredit Sam Eusbaer vnh thn "Panple’s
o 'mrld" whm he was then enployeﬂ. : . L

nﬁn .dsh .
(9)
3 100-3-104-43 77

© NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 154



 Srmtantlpen S———

. On February 18, 1970 the Balﬂmore Ofﬁce placed a telephone :
eall te the Black Panther Party (BPP) Headquarters, San Franciceco, California,
-during which a complaint was lodged against John Clark, Defense Captain, =
. Baltimore, BPP. The caller ecmplained that several of thé BPP members in
Baltimore had been run eut of the BPP headquarters 80 that Glark could live -
- . alene with a white woman Malika Aigroz. - The unknown woman at Panther :
- Headquarters advised that the BPP would chsck this complaint out and take .
whatever acﬁon was neoessnry . .

Clark was subsequently ordered by the BPP Headquarters te
leave the Balﬁmom BPP and travel to the "coast n : _

. 100-448006-1601, 1632, 1751 -

. * SECRET
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m Sospten ?Bi ﬁﬁce, on A mxxmtm u
fmim information to Robert Tonis, Svourity aﬂm am! )
. Chief of the Harvard Unlversity Police, Canmbridge, Massachumetis,
. to the effect that Jared Wichsel Israel, whoms esployod by the
. Harkness Commons, x Harvard University Restanrant, was involved
in Students for a Democratic Society (m) actmum.

mnecmis 1069 k.mmm t me::' |
-mpmtmmbtm nated on Dy oy 3%, u@‘ » *

EI.S ekw :
(9)
00-449698—5-24

ccamr
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ﬁammﬂﬂtelugance- Pragrams

On October 20, 1969, the Basten FBI Ofﬁce,
a confidential basiz, DHurnished informstion to Robert
Tonisg, Security Officer and Chief of the Harvard University
Police, Cambridge, Massachugetts, to the effect thet Nency
Schwarzman, Secretary, has been identified as the mistress

. of Michael Kazin, s Harvard Senior and Students For a
Democratic Saciety (sps) (‘:ammittee member of the Harvard-

Rad&li!; fe Ghag‘!:er.

' on Havem‘ber 3, 1969, Mr. Tonis advised that |
Miss Schwarsmen was no longey mglleyed by Harvard Iniversity
as of close of husinasa Detober 1969, -

"ELS:tdp (9)
- 100-449698-5-21

SECRET
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. SECRET
Cmmterintei!iée_née. Pfogfaﬁ:s ] :

= In April, 1864, Professor Francis E. Barkman, Department of
.. Law, University of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio, advised that Leon Letwin had
. applied for a position at the University. Barkman stated he had heard
- rumors that Letwin had been connected with various communist organi-
~ tzatiens. Public source material was furnished to Professor Barkman which
: reported communist Party (CP) associatians of Letwin.

_ - on June 17, 1964, Professor Barkman adviged that the school'a -
Board of Trustees had deeidad to reject Letwin's spplication. The Board

announced no reason for its refusal; however, Barkman attributed the
- refection to public scurce information concerning Letwin's CP associations.

" TEB:vb
R ¢))

.100-3—104—11—1_45, 148, 151_., 158
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BECRET
.eammmmgme Programs

. Onm uay 24, 1865, the Cleveland Office made o
ayailable copies of Socialist Workers Party (8WP) literature
ralating to Rod Holt to Mr. George Dobrea, member, Cleveland

" Board of Education, to alexrt him to the association of
Hglt'gr wife, Maruyn Eoit, & elweland Behoolteaeher with
the SWP.

. . Om July 2, 1965 Dobres advised the Cleveland
Office that based opn this information, it did not appear

-that Marilyn Holt's contract would ha rsmwed. . Suhsequently.
her wntract was not ronewad -

DML :dew
o

100-3-104—11-202 213 220
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Counterintelligence 'I'_’écgrams'_ j

‘Public source material conceming Robert Ehrl:lch
and his wife Cornelia Ehrlich and Victor Pasche, whe were
active in the Parent Teachers Associastion (PTA) in the
Ringwood, New Jersey, public school system and allegedly
were considered to have Commmist Party (CP) leaniogs, was -
furnished to Chilef of Police Ray Van Tassel, Ringwwd
Eew Jersey, on April 18, 1961 and May &, 1961. '_

: Robert Ehrlich was not- re-elected to his posi.tion

' with the Ringwood Library Association. Bernice Pasche, wife
of Victor Pasche, was discherged from her position as a :
teacher in a high school in Pompton Lakes, New Jersey.
‘Public source material concerning Victor Pasche was read
at PTA meeting. Victor Pasche was vice president of the
PTA. - : ST .

JDM:cah (9)

100-3-104-2574
100-3-104-2991
100-3-104-31-25
100-3-104-31-23
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- On Mum Bﬂ. mss, the Miaml Office ronfidentiaily
alerted John Tyler, Chief, Securiiy Bection, Dade County .
1t of Public Iustruction, Miami, Florida, that
,zﬁwm ¥raakiin Dean, a tescher at Haye Senior High School, .
- Mani, and an assistant minister of the Nation of Isiam, HMlaui,
vas uzmsm and convicted for molesting women at tnexvi;na.
nRessed, mm&. 3958,

" On March 7,. 1988, Wr. Tyler adviged ha: m& wrifi.ad
Deauls’ sx-rm and convistion tn Kmowville for solesting
and mtmmmaaﬁmmmmmm&nw Sehml

Systen.
VRT:ekw
{2) '
100-448006-16-23
143
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‘SECRET .
Céunterintemgence Program

In March 8, ‘1864, contaiot was ‘made with Father James Ozford,
Regent of the Law School at Marquette Lew School, Milwaukee, to preclude
.. Mary's Bookshop, & communist bookshop, from placing advertising in "’rhe
' Marquetta Tribtme. & college nswspaper. o : o

R Tha adverﬂssment ror Mary 8 Bookshop was Iacated and mt
pubnshed in the sehool newspaper. I .

JPM: vb
€)]

" 100-3-104-30-69
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! | o . Cﬂunferintellige_ncé Programs

: : The FBl anonymously mailed to high school and college oﬂ.’icials o
' newspaper articles which had been printed in "The Philadelphia Inquirer.®
"The articles exposed the nature of the W.E.B. DuBois Clubs of America - -~
- (DCA). Articles were ‘meiled. Getoher 18, 1964, te four high schoels and

two colleges in the Philadelphia area. . _

) A8’ of Dcteber. 1964 the principal of Germantawn High School, )
. Philadelphis, had called in members of DCA unit at the school and advised
their parents of the true nature of the club. This DCA unit was considered
_ _defunct and the DCA drepped plans to grs.nt them a elmrter.

| rugR;vb.'
NON

. 100-3-104-37-165. - U ..
100-3-104-37-174 - . . T

SECRET': |
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: Ctmnterinmlligence ongrsms"

- On September 5 1963, the Newark Office eonﬂdenﬁally furnished -

Br R. T. Jacobsen, Assistant Superintendent of Schools, Union County
- High School System, Berkeloy Heights, New Jersey, public source infor-

mation concerning a school teacher, Joseph Edelman. This information
revealed Edelman's aasoaiatinn with the People'a Bights Party,. a eommunist

' 'inﬂueneed gronp .

o On December 10, 1983, Dr. Jaeabsan informed Hewark Ofﬂce

. that Edelman's teaching contract would not be renswed next year.

" DML:vb
RO

© 100-3-104-31-186, 194, 196, 223 -

Csmomer
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| f:agg:térintelﬁéem& Prosram

The !iew York rm Office was aatherj.zed to rurnish
to the St. Brendan Forensic Society of 8t, Brendan's High
:Behool, Mew York, Rew York, appropriate public source data
regm!éing Pate Besger, who has been publicly identified as
"the best known of all the Communist Party entertainers,"
in an stiempt to cange his cancellation or prevent his
sppearance at Catheltec-sponsored affailvs in Brooklyn.,
Beeger was scmdnlea to sppear at Brooklyn College undaxs
the sponsoreship of the abaw h&sh school .,

- On Fabmzary .' , 1068, bacmum data xegarding :
Seeger was furnished to the Right Heverend Momsignor Raymond
Rigney, Supsrintendent of Schonls, Archdfocese of New York,
30 Bast 50th Street, Wew York City. On Mavch 18, 1963,

' Honsignor Rigoey. stated that dus to pressure of bugimess, -

o ge m’unable to iﬂofm mgylyn cg;.oeasm ag;e%alﬁjgx

aegér's appearance & ookiyn lege, pr! 0
- Hommignor Rigmey further advised that he had .
orandum for bis amaistants econcerning :

' _Sww 's suhvmi.w brokground. This memorandum, asecording

. to the Momsigoor, would serve to answer inquiries which :

. may be received from any high schools or colieges in

' this Avehdiogege of New York. This memorandum also stated

that all) schools should be discoursged with respect to the
poasible h@eking of Eeeger o parfam _

| E;.s_::bmf o
. 49)

100-3-104-34-1659, 1669
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SECRET

Count'eriatelugme ‘Programs

. On June 22, 1964, the Boston Office made availahle
to a confidential source at Harverd University, Cambridge,
Magsachusetts, public source material regarding the communist
background of Leon Letwin who was at that time a teaching
fellow (law) st Harverd. At that time there was no indication .
that letwin's appointment at Harverd would be extended. Rowever; -
at that time he indicated a desire fo obtain a position at the -

. University of Toledo Law 3cheol. Source at Harvard University

. was of the opinion that the Harvard Corporation would in all

probability reject any spplication by letwin on the strength of

the publie source data furnished to Harvard. letwin's fellow-

ship was not reactivated at Harvaerd, It is neted, however,

that prior te disclosure of the public seurce mﬁwmtim

- letwin expressed a desire to move on,

. In view ef this, the Cleveland Office made available
to a source at the University of Toledo law School public
source date eompiled by them as well as additionsl gublic
source data compiled by the Boston Office regarding lLetwin's
communist background. Cleveland Office advisad that the
Board of Trustees, University of Toledo Law School, had
rejected letwin's application for emlaymﬁ on tha strength
of the public source data. '

RDS:cah (9)
.1()0-3-.104'-5-1203-123,_ 137, 138 _
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: on Januu;v 18, 1971. an anonymous letter was
mailed by the Mobile !BI 0ffice to Mr. Wilason M. Hawkins,
Director of Operations, University of SBouth Alabm,
Mobile, Alsbama, setting forth information regarding
two mtmctaé's 1:1: tﬁ:& Bnivegséty ‘of Saatgh Alabama,

. Larry Eugene Holmes Lloyd Dendinger, who were
supporting end giving finengiel assis’eance 0 ”Rearguard," -

. an mdarsrmmﬂ newspaper. .

: on Pebraery 3, 1971, Dr. Frederick Whiddon,
" President, University of sSouth Alabama, confidemtially
- advised that the University staff hed received complaints
concerning Holmes and Dendinger and, in view of thiz .
and other information he had received about these méwidmls, .
he had pisced them in & probationary status, vhich would -
prevent them from getting sny anmual increments until he
removes them !.rom thair pmhationm stmms. : _

-

100-449698—61-14 5 L : SN
sReRET ..
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SECRET
' 'Ooun.telj*i_hféﬁl?.igéﬁea Progrm" : o

o . om- January 28 1971, the Charlatte !‘BI afﬁea
.._ﬂiseuased with Osear Petty, Director ‘of Pinancial Aid, nuke
Daiversity, Durham, North Carolina, the New Left activities
of Btanley Thecodore Gutmah, also known as Huck, a :faculty ,‘
: member who had maée applicatioa for finaneial aid. '

On Fehruary 2, 1971 ur. ?etty sdvised Gumn 8

- requesat for aid had been denied, a8 a result of whieh = :
= Gutuan teld m‘ Petty he . was ﬂthdrawing ;tron Duke Univarsity.

ELS:dsh -
100-449698-8~16 - SECRET  j
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c::_ranﬁerintélligenee Programs

Qn August 18, 1969. Mr, Malcam Eispert, Vice
Presidaat for Academic Administration, Massachumetts
Institute of Technology (KIT), Cambridge, Massachusetts,
advised he head canzidentially received from the Bestom
FBI Office public source material relating to Vermon
- Grizzard end Wicholas Egleson, who were-instrnctars at
- MIT and active in New Left activities.

¥Mr. Kispert advized that he wes able t6 have
Grizzard's and Eglesen's reappointmsnta to the Staff of

HMIT cancelled.
ELS:tdp (9)
100-449698—5-17
.
i51
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tounterintelligence Programs SN

On May 25, 1970, the Charlotte FBI Office
Angus A. McKellar, Attorney, Northhampton County Sche
Jackson, Nerth Cayolina, and at that time information)we
. to the New Left activities of Joseph Holt Msiée. a’ facnl

~

mmbet. was fmished o Me. McKellar. | § '

Gn June 15. 19?0, Mr. MoKellay advised that Mside
had elected not to renew his teaehing contract for tha B
forthcoming year. ' _

.
~ ELS:ecah (9)
- 100-449698~8-14

-
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Counterintelligence Pras't‘aﬂs

On March 23, 1965, the Newark Office was suthorized

“to send an anonymous letter to Josaph Caviello, Principal,

North Bergen High Scheool, North Bergen, New Jersey, out-
lining the commmunist background of Elizabath Nagy, a '
mst Party member and tescher at North Bergen High
BEHOGOL . o . .

Dr. Hermen G, Kiine, Supe.fmtmémt of Schools,

- Board of Education, Nerth Bergen, and Caviello contacted

the Newsrk O0ffice, showed the snonymous letter received

and asked for advice. When told no advice of this nature = -
conld de given, Dr. Kline voluntesred the fa¢t that Mrs. Nugy
had tenurs and could not be removed sxcept for specific .
reasons. Kline edvised that Mrs. Nagy would de confrented
with the contents of this letter and if she admits the
allegations, she would De asked to resign. Mrs. Nagy was
gubsqumtly interviswed by school suthorities and agreed

to resigm. ' S = -

DML:tép (9)

100-3-104=31-310, 340, 349 S P ~
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- SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

o on Ma.rch 8, 19'10 the Albuquerqae Ctfice confiden-

_ tiany furnished Mr. Daryl Harrell a former Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and then Administrative Assistant

to the Superintendent of the Albuquerqgue Public Schools, public source

- material setting forth Michael Otis Coivin's activities in Students for a

m&sﬁﬁsﬂ‘ Docld:32989640 Page 172

Demoecratic Society (SDS) at the University of New Mexico. Colvin was
an applicant for a part-time position as a teacher with the Albwaerqne
Public School System. -

On April 1, 1970 Mr, Karren advised that prlmarﬂy
based 6n the information fumished, the Albuquergue Public School . -

System was no longer considering Colvin's agplicatian for a part-
. time position as a teaeher.

JWD:ifj
®
' 100-449698- 62- 19
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- cmtmintexiw nrmm o

Mrins the mmmm fnausuration aetivities m
+ Do C., Jununry, 1868, the Nuational Moblitaation
cwm tﬁ Bnd the War in Vietoam (OL), was util&sing
wnikie-talkies on the “eitizen band” to m 2OV e
and activitien,

sy e St s St st
{3
utilizing similar comumicstions methods, identified w %n

mmmxawcwmwmpm umnm
mtim to MG mayshals, -

" HWP:ekw _ . .
9 .
100-449698-53, 23 - R
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1
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. -eountgrm'te;ilifigam_ Programs

- .. The "East’ Vinnge Other," a biuonthly NEWSPApPer; plnmd
to hire n pilot to “"bomb" the Pentagon with Ziocwers on
October. 20, 1967, the day before the Natioual Mobilization
- Committee to End the War in Vietnam was to hold its march inm
- - Washington; D. C. The New York Office made a anumber of pretexzt
callz to the “Bast VYillage Other" wherein the ealler, posing
as a pilot for this venture, made inquiries regardiog this
. venture and eventuslly sgreed to fly the plame. It was ‘
decided to “"bomb*" the Pentagonr on October 21, 1967. The callor
arranged with Allan Katzman of the mewspaper to have the - -
Publishing~Editor-In-Chief of the “"East Village Gther," )
Walter Bowart, accompany him on this mission. The caller was
to meet Bowart at the Eastern Airlines terminal at Dulles
- Adrport at 1:45 p.m. on October 21, 1967, with 100 to 200
"poum of ﬂowem. : o :
- : Baurt and other :!.ndiviﬂuala npparently connected
' vith the "East Village Other™ arrived at Easteran Airlines
ticket counter 2t 1:00 p.m. on October 21, 1867, imn a = .
Volkswagen bus loaded with four cartons of flowers.: The -
- group walted untn approximately 3'30 p.m. and t:lnany 1e£t
in aissust. o c

LEB:dsh
@ S
' 100~3-104~34~1645, 1659, 1669
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' Geun‘i:etinte‘l_l.igenee, Programs

“fa January. 1967, 8 eonfiﬂentj.al source in the
Tax Assessor's Office, Brevard County, Florida, was contacted
by the FBI to cause an early tax assessment to be scheduled
for properties owned by Richland Agency, a Communist Party (P
. investment group. The asgsessment rate on the local parcel -

" owned by Richland Agency rose a total of $191,560 between

1966 and 1967, which should have resulted in an increased . -
tax of $4,997 from 1966 to 1967. 1t 1s unknown whether these —
taxes exaetly_ amounted to 84,997 or whether t:hey were. in

o _faet, pa!d.

JWM:bmf/cah (9) B
100-3-104-64-8. 10, 11 12 |
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Counterintelligence Programs

Robert E. Seoggins, South Carolina Grand Dragon, United Klans
_of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, had been receiving a veteran's
pension from U. 8. Government on a 100 percent dissbility.. Despite this,.’
he had been self-employed in the plumbing, electrical and contrasting
business. This informatian was furnished to the Veterans' Administration (VA).

. VA conducted an invesﬁgaﬂcn which resulted iri Scoggina
N disabuity paymenta being diseominued : :

- TED:vb
®

 157-9-18
157-1530

. SECRET
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~ SECRET
Cguntexintemgence Pregrams _

" In April, 1939 the New York Office sent spurious posteards.
whieh duplicated the type used by Rochell Kendrick, 782 Columbus Avenue,
New York, New York, Chief of the New York Consulate of the Bepublic of
New Africa (RNA), a black extremist organizetion, to advise members of

' RNA meetings. The spurious pestcards were sent on short notice to reschedule
or cancel RNA meetings

 The above-menﬂoned postcards eaused disruptian snd suspicion
among RNA members in the New York City area. - c

VRT vb
(9)

a 100-448006- 703, 903
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SECRET

* Counterintelligence Programs

The S8an Francisco Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Office learned through an informant that Dolores Berg, common-law
wife of Delmar Berg, aominal head of the Stanislaus Couity, California,
Communist Party (CP), had made a complaint to the County Sheriff's

Office that Howard Keylor, head of the CP in San Joaguin County, had .

committed two acts of sexual intercourse with her 16-year-old daughter,
Antolnette Marie Romo, in April, 1962.. Although the matter had beea

_referred to the Stockion, California, Police Department, ne action had
‘been taken as Dolores Berg had not signed a complaint at the Police

Department. The daughter did admit to the Sheriff's Office that the
intercourse occurred. In May, 1962, the San Francisco ¥BI Office

" contacted Sheriff Dan Kelsay, Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office, to

have his cffice attempt to convince Dolores Berg to sign a formal éem- .
plalnt with the Btockton Pellce Department.

Doloros Berg signed a complaint asa result mt ‘which on

" May 28 1962, Howard Keylor was arrested on a charge of Statutery = -
Rape and was incarcerated. The arrest notice was published on May 29, S
1962, in the M§tockton Daily Record, " a local newspaper. -

- The victim failed to appear in court on May 29, 1962, and-
the charge was dismissed for reason of lack et direct evldenee. Keyler
was released. _ _ _

'As a result of the above action and/or atte '_-t publicity,
Howard Keylor wag auspended from the cemmtmlat Party.

o ECRET
RPF:Ifj 8- :
A9 .

100-3-104-47-43, 44, 45 . 160
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' On }-ia:y 26, 197@, the Philadelphia Office sem: N

& 1ett¢r to the¢ national hesdquarters of the Black - '-{.,
Panther Party (BPF) bdearing an excellent faecsimile of | ‘
the signature of Jonathan Pinkett, a former EPP afﬂcial ! n.\_ _
in Philadelphia who was eaxpelled on Mey 19, 1970, affery ;

B falling cut with the UPP leedership in Philsdelphia. |

- The letter atcused the members of the BPP in Philedelphi
of stealing clothing, food end drugs collected for poor |
ahildrm £11 of ‘me accusa'&iens in the letter were |/

&xbsequent to the letter being sent to the L

hea&quarters of the organization, several chapter members

o .+ were given diseiplinary trenafers. Headgquarters had to | ko A
Lo send other members to the chepter in Philadelphia to - & ~

stratghten out the locel situaticn. RN
:f .X
A _ i . 1 T
f fl -‘
Y S
.2‘. }, \\ ._'_‘_
W
I
v
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EFG:tdp (9)
100-448006-1805, 1836 1856
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SECRET .
Counterintelligence Prograns

In rolmtary, 1965, a matling of = haﬂet mpma _
by the ¥BI was made to n::léanta, businensess and organizations -
ia the neighborheod where the Philadelphias Clubhouse of the .
¥. E. B. BuBois Club of Anerica (DCA) was relecating (3260 W,
Broad Street, Philadelphia). The leaflet vas an sunouncemsnt

- of the emiu ©of the PCA and set out 3 disclaimer of its -
being s communist group, Its intent was te put aaueomnist
ww oR notice of the DCA's presencs. . _

The minister of a church in ttnaru gave = seraon
- denouncing commusism and amnounced that the BCA was opening
an office in the seighborhoed. Businsssess iz the aresn sefused
‘to publicize the eponuzf of the BCA, 6nly nine persons attenm the
BCA epn house.,.

RHR:bmf/ Jma -
(9) .

199-3-104—31-190, 201, 212
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| Comiterin_t'emgeme Programs

source public source information relating to the communist plans to open &
new bookstore in Boston known as the "Frederick Douglass Books™ and the

_fact that Edward Teixiera, Communigt Perty (CP) District Organizpr will
be directing the activities of the store‘

The Boston Office in October, 1986, furnished to a confidential ' ‘

-.As a result,. the Getaber 23 1968 fssue ef the "Bcston Sunday
- Herald" contained a photograph showing the store being picketed by members
of the American Veterans Committee protesting the use of the name of the
18th Century Negro abolitionist. Frederiek Douglass, for the store where
 Marxist books are being sold

o The “Bostnn Herald" issue af October 22 1966 cantained an :
. erticle eaptioned "Red Beokstore Opens.” The article featured a photograph o3
of Edward Teixiera. The article describes Teixiera as a member of the CP S
by his own admission. Tei:dera denied any connection between the stere
itself and the Party. : _ .

Asa result of the m‘atoriety aehieved regarding the opening of
- the bookstore, Teixiera was furious and expressed great displeasura. S
Teixiera subsequently advised a source that the failure of the store to be
_ the success envisioned by the CP of New England can be blamed on the
adveraa publicity given to the store at its c:pening '

' RDS:vb :
9

100-3-104-5-216, 217, 225

~ SECRET
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_cogntq;?intanigencé' Pragrams '

" - 'The Sa.n !’rancisco office adv:lse& on September 12.
_ 1960 that. through 1ta continuing informant coverage of the
: ..mmmist varty, USA (CPUSA), it was aware of new subscribers
to the CPUSA newspaper, "Peoples World" (PW). - San Franciseo .
1nst1tuted poliey of S.nterviewing each new suhsariber to Pﬁ. B

mxm Brown, & Horthern Califormia CPUSA loader, S
complained that a major problea in trying to increase the -
- mepbership of the CPUSA is that new subseribers to the PW N
- are interviewed by the FEI. This has caused these subseribers
' to dmp thoir subseriptions anﬁ to éisasseciate thmelves

~'JDP:dsh .
(9)

.100-3-104-1901. o

_ | ancnzr B
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| Cqunteflnteniggnee Programs

‘ Sometime prior to January 3, 1966, a talk show
appearance scheduled for December, 1985, by Otis Archer Hood,
Chairman, District Commititee, Ccmmunlst Party, USA, was
cancelled by Radio Station WNAC, Boston, Magsachusetts. The

‘cancellation followed the Boston Division's providing public source
" information concerning Hood's Communist Party background toa
confidential source,

RWH:Kj
®

100-3-104-5-188, 189
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BRERET
Counteﬂntelﬂé&né_e Pfogramé

_ " On June.6, 1968, FBI Headquarters réminded the Detroit FBI
" Office to be alért to take advantage of all possible disruptive activities
during the fortheouﬁng National Convention of Students for.a Democratic
Scelety (SD8), which was to be held at Mmhigan Btate University, .
_ East Lansing, Michigan.’

_ A press release by the SAC Detroit FBI Ofﬁca in- June. 1968,
of the Director's testimeny concerning the New Left wis made at the time

: - of the 8D8 National Convention. . This reloase was well received and -

several State Legislators, after visiting the SDS Convention site at'
Miehigsn State, severely criticized University officials for allowing
SDS to utilize the campus. As a further result, the Michigan State
'Legislature, in late June, 1968, passed a resolution to the effect that c
: state universities which permitted disruption (which oceurred during -

- 'the National SDS Convention) will suffer appropriation cute in pro- -

portion to the number of students permitted to dismpt state university

o eampuaes .

‘- Ehs:;rb..
RO

' 100-449698-15-2
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N _ 2 - Mr. J. _._'.‘_iﬁintz TR
, SEOREY . (1 - Mr. J. B, Hotis) Y
j 1 - Mr. W. R, ¥annall g
‘CONFIDENTIAL' 1 - Mr, W, O, Cregar ‘“Q.;
; -// ‘The Attforney General - August 25, 1975 \
2V pirdeter. PBE . S 1« My, W, A, Branigan b
i Dirgotor, FEX - S ™

w
L] T._ D.- J. m’mks

INFORMATION CONCERNING -
_ On August 13, 1975, = former Special Agent of the =
FBX advised that he was interviewed by a representative of the = v

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Operations (83CYQ) \
concarning allegations by Samuel Adnson Jaffe that vindictive
wctions taken by the FBE have prevented him from obtaining or B
keeping a job in the news media field. Accerding to the 85CIO
representative, Jaffe reported that he had 8 pleasant yelationship

" with 8pecial Agents of the FBI during the time he had furnished :
information regarding Soviet intelligence matters; however, he é

~

XY
=

CLASS. & EXT. }( /yé?o%//,d‘:_?f-—?’/_

detected a coolness of these FBI Agents towards him after his
retura from Hong Eong in 1968. He attributed this coclness to
his being "fingered” Ly Soviet defector Qleg V. Penkovskiy, who -
allegedly veported that he saw Jaffo's name on & plece of paper
on the desk of a Soviet intelligence officer. Upon learning
this, the FBE felt that Jaffe was a double sgent, Since his
rotarn from Hong Kong he cannet hold a2 job apd believes the

FBI is the cause of his predicament. Tho formor Special Agent
of the ¥EI advised that the S8CI0 representative told him he

is losking into this matter to determine if Jaffe's statements .
are true and to determine if some controls could be created
so that the FBI could not be vindictive in mimilar situations.c

2. 4.2
“2S P25

W/

L 4

REASON - FCIM
DATE OF REVIE

Oleg V. Penkovekiy is 8 former Colenel in the Soviet
intelligence gervices (8135) who had cooperated with the West,
He was arrested and tried in the Soviet Unio sj}& 1963 and
reportedly was executed.c % AL LN

ot

TRECORLETY
e %ty j._,,.‘. . . _,,, )
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SEE NOTE PAGE 3
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R CONFIDENTIAL
The Attgeney General

__ - Jaffe, & former correspoadent for ABC angd €BS
telovizion nétworks, wag an informant of our New York Office
~ from 1958 to 1961. During this period he furpished extensive
- information on his numérous contacts with Soviet nationals whom
he met through hiy asgignment as- a CB3 corresporndent at the '
United Natlons, New York, New York. In 1961 he was assigned
to Mogscow, UBER, as a corvespendent fér ABC and served there
until he was expolied in 1965 following his reporting of infor-
mation unfaversble to the Soviet Union. KNe therecafter was
- transferred to Hong Kong where he served until 1988, According
" to information from a former SIS officer ecurrently remiding in
the Wemt, Jaffe in about 1981, while in Moscow, was recruited -
by the Committee for State Security (KGB). Our investigation
regarding this allegation has falled to either substantiate
ox refute this allegation. Jaffe, however, in 1863 reperted
- 'to our New York Office that while in Moscow, he was approsched
in what he considered an attempt at recruitment by the SIS.
Buring interviews with Jaffe he donied any overt asts helpful
"to the EGB, although he admitted a continuing relatienship
with several KGB officers.o _ .

- o information is eontained in the files of the ¥BI
' indicating Jaffe was sver reported on by Colonel Penkovekiy. /.
- . With vegard to his employment difficulties, this matter was
the subjeot of discuseion with Jaffe on several occasions after
bis return from Hong Kong 4n 1968, when he explained to Special
Agents in centact with him that he¢ was experiencing difficulty
in finding a job and his concern that his association with the
" -¥BI was the reason for this difficulty. Om every occasion he
was assured that the ¥BI had not diseclosed his confidential
‘relationship with the FBI. Jaffe in 1969 advised that he had
learned from & British intelligence service contact in Hong Eong
- that his recall from that city by ABC was caused by his refusal
. to caoperate with the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). He.
related that he later mentioned this te a CIA contact in
Washington who indicated that the British intelligence serviece
representative bad no right to rvelate to Jaffe this information.

SNHBENTIRY
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. r:"NI-"iDENT!AI}'
The Attorney General C

The files of the FBI were reviewed to determine if

“Jaffe's allegations had any foundstion in fact and ne informa-
. tion was contained therein supporting this asllegation. Hism.

obgervations concerning the change of attitude of #BI personnel .
in dealing with him to one of coolness canbe accounted for -
on the basis of information received from the Soviet intslligence
officer alleging hiz recruiimeant by the XGB. Our relationship

with him théreafter was circumspect and undoubtsdly he detected

a change in the Agents’ attitude.o -

o Whatever employment difficulties may have been eneauntered
by Jaffe did not arisze out of any action taken by the ¥BI..,

1 -~ The Deputy Attornsy General
Attention: Michael ¥E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Coungel for
Intelligence Cosrdination,

See menmorandum w. A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall
dated August 14, 1975, captioned “Samuel Adason Jaffe, |
Information Cencerning."

: c.‘tassiﬁed "Seeret" since it discloses FBI interest
in Soviet nationals and in order to protect gsensitive sources
of information. ¢/

Regarding W. A. Branigan to ¥Mr. W. R. Wannall

memorandum dated August 14, 1975, Mr. %‘annall commented
YSuggest memarandam to AG.%) , :
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—REBUTEL AUGUST 26, 1975. |
FORMER" MIAMI ASAC FREDERICK F. FOX CONTACTED AUGUST 27, 1975
PER INSTRUCTION. '
FOX'S RESIDENCE ADDRESS SHOULD BE CORRECTED IN BUREAU
L
choays TO 11450 WEST BISCAYNE CANAL ROAD, MIAMI 33161 .
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FBI
Date: 8/6/75

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIWITIES (SSC) SIETRB (} UN SSIyFl s
/ : df e
L &2‘{‘% iy
Q*§%/ :

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M, /PETERSEN
BY SSG STAFF MEMBER

Re Bureau teletypes dated 7/30/75 and 7/31/75.

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies of an
LHM reflecting interview of SA EARL M. PETERSEN by Senate
Select Committee (SSC) Staff Member LESTER SEIDEL oj?iéil 7

7ED
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California

File No.

\

August 6, 1975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ey széﬁémssm
DA ﬁgZQQ!ﬂﬁo

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF (SPECIAL AGENT EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

Special Agent (SA) Earl M. Petersen was interviewed
at the San Diego office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) on July 31, 1975, by U. S. Senate Select Committee (SSC)
Staff Member Lester Seidel. The interview began at 10:05 A.M.
and ended at 11:35 A.M. Assistant Special Agent in Charge
(ASAC) Arthur G. Barger was available nearby for consulta-
tion. He was not consulted during the interview.

Prior to the interview, SA Petersen had been
advised by San Diego FBI officials that FBI Headquarters
had waived the employee agreement not to furnish informa-
tion for the purpose of this interview. He was advised
that he had a right to counsel but that the FBI was unable
to provide private counsel for him.

SA Petersen was advised that he would not be
required to answer questions that might divulge the identity
of any FBI source; that would reveal information relative to
sensitive methods and techniques; or information which
originated with other agencies, including foreign intelligence
agencies.

SA Petersen was advised that the interview was to
involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied to the Black Panther
Party (BPP) (see appendix).

sicLosua

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency. _ -
2 - /6 375 “le
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENGE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Lester Seidel identified himself to
SA Petersen and stated that he was not warning SA Petersen
of his rights as the interview was such that such a warning
was not required. He advised SA Petersen that he did not
have to talk to him and that any information furnished was
on a voluntary basis. He stated that information furnished
to him would be handled with discretion.

Mr. Seidel: Were you in charge of the
COINTELPRO in San Diego from
March, 1968 through October, 19687

SA Petersen: This was possible but the
dates the program was assigned
to me are not recalled.

Mr, Seidel: What was the name of the squad
to which you were assigned at
that time?

SA Petersen: The Security Squad.

Mr, Seidel: Who did the squad investigate? -

Was it groups such as US, Inc.
(see appendix) and the BPP?

SA Petersen: Yes, such groups as US, Inc.,
the BPP, and the Nation of
Islam (NOI) (see appendix).

Mr. Seidel: And possibly splinter groups?

SA Petersen: Yes, groups that would form
and disband and which could
possibly be called splinter
groups.
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'U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr, Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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How long have you been in
the Bureau?

Twenty~-four years as of
June 25, 1975.

Where have you been assigned?

In Boston, Baltihore, New
York, Tampa, and San Diego.

The Bureau has indicated that
you were a coordinator of the
COINTELPRO in San Diego. As
such, what were your duties?

The duties for the most part
consisted of preparing letters
to the Bureau asking for
authority to take some specific
action in the program; awaiting
the reply from the Bureau; and
then, if any action was taken,
to advise the Bureau of the
results of such action. It

is noted that many of the re-~
quests to take specific action
were turned down by the Bureau.

Were you the focal point of
the program?

Yes, in the sense that any

idea for action to be taken

in the program was trans=-
mitted to the Bureau for
approval by me and if approval
was received, it would be re=-
lated to whomever had suggested
the activity. I would then

report any results to the Bureau.

3 -
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel: Did you get heavy pressure from
Bureau officials to take action
in this program?

SA Petersen: Not any more than any other
case, and I had a number of
other cases assigned to me
at the time the COINTELPRO
was assigned to me.

Mr. Seidel: What type of things did you
do?
SA Petersen: I do not recall at this time

any specific action taken in
the program. I do recall that
a Black Panther leader, Walter
Wallace, was removed as leader
of the party in San Diego. I
believe it was suspected that
he might have cooperated with
the FBI. This could have been
accomplished by interviewing
him where the interview could
be seen by other party members.
If the Agents shook his hand,
smiled, and acted like he was
a friend, it might plant the
seed of suspicion in the minds
of other BPP members. I do
not recall specifically whether
this happened but at any rate,
Wallace was not trusted and
was removed as leader of the
party.

gm—

Mr. Seidel: Could such a thing get Wallace
killed or injured?
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen:

Mr., Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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I do not see how it would 1
because there would be no way
anyone could determine whether
or not Wallace was, in fact,
cooperating with the FBI. He
was probably removed by the

BPP as a precautionary measure.
I cannot recall whether or

not Wallace was removed while

I was coordinator of the program.

Was COINTELPRO successful?

I was not too impressed with
its success in San Diego while
I had it assigned to me be-
cause it was a new program

and it took some time to get

it established and working.
Most of the success was probably
due to information obtained
regarding criminal violatioms,
mostly local in nature, which
was furnished to local law
enforcement officers, causing
the arrest of BPP members.

This would have been done
whether or not we had a
COINTELPRO. It was necessary
to prepare a letter to the
Bureau asking authority to

take action and then wait

for a reply authorizing the
activity. Many times suggested
COINTELPRO activity suggestions
would be turned down.




INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr., Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Mr. Seidel made available Xerox copies of Bureau
letters captioned, ''Counter-Intelligence Program; Black
Nationalist - Hate Groups,' dated August 25, 1967 and
March 4, 1968. These were read by SA Petersen, who said he
could not specifically recall reading the letters.

Was contact with the police
formal or informal?

Contact was personal or telephonic
contact and at one time, informa-
tion furnished to individual officers
was confirmed by letter to the

Chef of Police, It is not re-

called if this was the policy

during the time COINTELPRO was
assigned to me.

What happened to SA Roy Burns? \

He was transferred to the Butte, \
Montana Field Office.

Did he do anything wrong? I
understand Agents were sometimes
transferred to Butte as a disci-
plinary measure.

SA Burns wanted to be transferred
to Butte and requested the trans=-
fer. The Special Agent in Charge
(sAC), Mr. Evans, was transferred
there and may have helped SA

Burns get moved there. ‘

How old is Bob Baker: \
Probably 51 or 52 years old. \\




U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF
BY SSC _STAFF

SA EARL M.

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Séidel:

SA Petersen:
Mr. Seidel:
SA Petersen:
Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Did he retire early? \

No. He was in a position to

retire and retired because he
wanted to take advantage of a

cost of living increase by retiring
prior to a certain date, such as
June 30 .

Were the BPP and US, Inc. both
violence oriented groups?

Very definitely. There was extreme
friction between the BPP and US,
Inc. at all times.

Do you recall some caricatures
used in connection with COINTELPRO?

Yes.

Who had the program at that time?
I believe SA Burms had it then.
What were the cartoons?

I recall seeing them but do not
recall any specific cartoon.

Do you think anything done in
COINTELPRO could have had a
reaction causing someone to kill
an individual in the other group?

Because of the extreme antagonism !
between the two groups, anything

we did would have had about the

same effect as a gnat biting an
elephant., I do not think COINTELPRO
had that kind of impact.

-7 =
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Did you ever supervise any techni-
cal installation or electronic
surveillance of the BPP in San
Diego?

No. I don't recall anything like
that being domne here.

How would you feel about writing
a letter to a wife saying her
husband was sleeping with various
other women if the husband was a
BPP leadex?

I would hesitate to do this
because it might break up a
family. If the facts were true
and this might cause the BPP
leader to be less effective, it
would probably be a good counter-
intelligence move.

I am referring to Page 91 of a

BPP COINTELPRO summary which
indicates that a BPP leader was
living with a white girl and an
anonymous letter was written to
others in the BPP saying that this
individual was living with a white
girl; Do you recall anything about
that

I believe that leader could have
been Kenneth Denmon in San Diego.
I recall that he was living with
a white woman and that others in
the BPP were made aware of this
in some manner. The BPP in San
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen (continued): Diego was teaching children to
hate and kill police officers.
They planned violent criminal
acts and were making plans to
take over the established govern-
ment at the first opportunity.

If a leader of such a group could
be discredited and removed, it
would help to keep the group from
becoming stronger, as they would
have to select a new leader, and
he would have to get the group
reorganized. Denmon had many
additional weaknesses which could
be used in a counter-intelligence
programs,

Mr. Seidel: Do you recall a letter being sent
to BPP Headquarters saying a
leader of the BPP was cooperating
with the police in Los Angeles?

SA Petersen: I do not recall such a letter.

Mr. Seidel: Do you recall some cards being
sent to San Diego from Los Angeles
saying, "Ron Karenga is impotent''?

SA Petersen: No, I do not recall such cards.
Ron Karenga was a leader of US,
Inc., not the BPP.

Mr. Seidel: Do you recall that cartoons were
to be sent to BPP members to dis-
credit the leaders?

SA Petersen: I recall the cartoons but do not

recall whether they were set to
BPP members.

-9 -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

‘ Mr. Seidel: Do you recall an anonymous letter
being sent to the Catholic Church

‘ to have the prist of the church

| : where the BPP breakfast program
was operated removed from his
office?

SA Petersen: I do not recall such an anonymous
letter; however, I do recall that
the priest was transferred by
the church.

Mr. Seidel: Knowing that the BPP paper was
a paper that taught and advocated
violence and had cartoomns in it
that encouraged the killing of
police officers by blacks and
was a violence oriented paper,
how would you feel about putting
a corrosive liquid on the paper
to keep it from being distributed?

SA Petersen: I would not do it as I would feel
that it was a violation of the law
and too drastic. I would not do
ig personally or personally approve
(o) ito

Mr. Seidel: You have been very helpful and
the information you have provided
will be used in considering new
legislation at some time in the
future.

SA Petersen: In these tranquil times, it disturbs
me greatly to read in the papers
and to hear news broadcasts con-
taining all kinds of allegations
against the FBI and the CIA and

- 10 -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen (continued): other intelligence agencies. 1
like to work within the law and
to be guided by legislation in
my work. I would, however, hate
to see such restrictive legislation
passed that at some time in the
future when we might be faced
with violence=-prone organizations
trying to take control of the
government, we would be unable to
properly handle our responsibility
for the internal security of the
United States.

Mr, Seidel: Thank you for your cooperatiom.

- 11 =
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APPENDIX

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
Formerly Known As
Black Panther Party for Self-Defense

The Black Panther Party (BPP), organized in December,
1966, at Oakland, California, by Huey P. Newton and Bobby
George Seale, has the publicly-stated purpose of organizing
black people to take control of the life, politics and destiny
of the black community. The Party, operating the Black Panther
Intercommunal News Service, publishes a newspaper called
"The Black Panther,' which at one time openly advocated the
use of guns and guerrilla tactics in a revolutionary program
to end the oppression of the black people but since early
1971 has spoken for a survival program pending revolution.
BPP national headquarters, aka Black Panther Intercommunal
Headquarters, is located in Oakland, California,

While openly advocating direct overthrow of the
U. S. Government by force and violence until 1971, leaders
have since avoided extreme statements in favor of calling
for action within the established order, Newton, in an
interview appearing in the May, 1973, issue of "Playboy"
magazine, stated the Panthers' chief ambition is to change
the American Government by any means necessary but that
ultimately such change will be through armed violence,

Despite its claimed dedication to community service,
indicators of the BPP's continued cttraction to violence persist,
Since July, 1974, Newton and other BPP members have been
arrested in Oakland, California, for threatening police officers,
murder of a 1l7-year-old female and the pistol whipping of
Newton's tailor, Newton failed to appear on these charges
and is now a local fugitive., Additionally, one died and
three were wounded as a result of a shooting at a BPP-sponsored
dance in Oakland, California, in October, 1974,

% " APPENDIX
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APPENDIX

HUS"
Also Known As
"U3", Incorporated

"US"™ was chartered by the State of California as
a non-profit corporation in September, 1966, with offices
at 8211 South Broadway, Los Angeles, California. The
corporation alleges that "US" is primarily an Afro-
American cultural organization.

During the spring of 1968, however, a source
advised that MAULANA RON KARENGA, true name RONIE MC KINLEY
EVERETT, Founder-Chairman of "US", published a booklet
entitled "The Quotable Karenga", in which he talked of
revolution, black power, and condemned Christianity for the
plight of the black man.

In this booklet, KARENGA stated "...You must have
a cultural revolution before the violent revolution. The
cultural revolution gives identity, purpose, and direction.
...The revolution being fought now is a revolution to win
the minds of cur people. If we fail to win this, we cannot
wage the violent one. ...When the word is given, we'll
see how tough you are. When it's 'burn', let's see how muc
you blow up. And when it's 'take that white girl's head
too!', w%‘ll see how tough you are..."

The above source advised that "US" members are
required to study and memorize this booklet. "US" members
are also assigned Swahili names which they use in lieu
of their given names.

A second source advised that KARENGA had
spoken at various meetings in Los Angeles at which time he
talked of creating an "US" army of 1,000 men, obtaining
weapons and ammunition, guerrilla warfare tactics, and
revolution. KARENGA also stated "The only way to get
life is to take a life and as we get stronger, we will
take what we want from the white man's United States."
He also stated that if the police killed any "US" members,
the "US" organization would kill some of them.

-113ﬂ
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APPENDIX CONTINUED

The first source above advised that KARENGA
also stated that race riots throughout the country
were not riots but were actually revolts or revolutions
and that the black people were going to win their
freedom by violence, if necessary.

A third source advised that KARENGA stated
that a revolution would take place in the future and
that no one can believe in black revolution without

believing in armed conflict because the two go hand in hand.

A fourth source advised in August, 1974, that the
US Organization has been evicted from its headquarters at
4302 South Crenshaw Boulevard, Los Angeles, and because
of lack of funds, has been unable to locate a new meeting

place. The organization has terminated all public meetings.

!

P i' . Y i
NW BB608 Docld:32989640 Page 204

e AT i B0 e T 0

-~ ,-..:-m;;rna*"" Brgs
WS pﬁ
oL




TR vt o i e X
F e IR e By ',!.‘.i‘)u,‘:\

APPENDIX

Revised 5/22/75

NATION OF ISLAM (NOI)
CHARACTERIZATION OF SUBVERSIVE ORGANIZATION
EXTREMIST MATTER

The Nation of Islam (NOI) is a black nationwife
organization headquartered at Muhammad's Temple #2, 7351
South Stony Island Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. Elijah
Muhammad, self-styled "Messenger of- Allah' and divinely
appointed leader of the black race in America, was leader
of the NOI until his death on February 25, 1975, at which
time his son, Wallace D. Muhammad, became Supreme Minister
of the NOI. The NOI seeks a separate black nation, espouses
its own version of the Islamic Religion, and has considered
all "whites" to be devils; however, Wallace D. Muhammad
in an interview published in "Muhammad Speaks", March 21, 1975,
same being a weekly and the official NOI newspaper, stated
there would no longer be stress put on the white people's
status as "devils"; that whites have "begun to reform" and
"The past is the past until it is dug up. We will not
dig it up."™ NOI official policy instructs members to obey
laws of the United States that do not conflict with NOI
laws; tTo defend NOI officials, property, women, and them-
selves at all costs, if attacked; and to disarm any
attacker and use the attacker's weapon against him.

The NOI body is broken down into: 1) the Fruit of
Islam (FOI), an all male military-type group, to which
instruction in judo and karate is given, and which has as
its mmission security of officials, membership, and property
of the NOI, and enforcing discipline in the NOI; and 2)
the Muslim Girls Training (MGT), an all female quasi
military-type group which has as its mission homemaking and
child guidance in accordance with NOI teachings.

NOI activity is widespread among black inmates in
many prisons in the United States. In recent years internal
dissidence and difficulties with rival. Muslim groups and
other adversaries have produced considerable violence, some
involving physical confrontations and -acts of violence with
law enforcement agencies.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREATU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California
File No. August 5, 1975
ALL INF
UNITED STATES SENATE HEREI 19t o ED
SELECT COMMITTEE ON DAE%YM
INTELLIGENCE AGCTIVITIES
(ssC)

INTERVIEY O ECTIAL AGENT
LAURENCE F. WIRICK)BY SSC
STAFF MEMBE

By communication dated July 30, 1975,
Clarence M. Kelley, Director, Federal Bureau of
Investijgation (FBIB, United States Department of
Justice, advised as follows concerning an interview
by representative of the Senate Select Committee (SSC)
/. and—Special Agent (SA) Lawrence F. Wirick, concerning
Counterintelligence Program (COINTELPRO) and Bureau
investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) (see
Appendix page). Director Kelley stated as follows:

"1 have waived your employment agreements for
purposes of these interviews. Each should note that he
has the right to counsel; however, the FBI is unable to
provide private counsel. There are certain privileged
areas concerning which SAs would not be required to answer
questions. Areas concern information which might divulge
| identities of FBI sources; information relating to sensitive
| methods and techniques; information which might adversely
affect on-going FBIL investigations; and information which
Toriginateéd with other agencies, including foregn intelligence
agencies."

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELEGCT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(SSC) '

INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F. WIRICK BY
SSC_STAFF MEMBER

On July 31, 1975, at 11:45 a.m. Mr. Lester Seidel
of the United States Senate Select Committee (SSC) interviewed
SA Lawrence F, Wirick at the San Diego Office of the FBI.
No Advice of Rights was furnished SA Wirick and it was not
necessary for the interviewee to comsult with an FBI representative,
The interview was terminated at 12:50 p.m. and as best recalled
included the following discussion in the form of questions and
answerss:

Seidel: You understand that this is an informal interview
and is in commection with the Bureau's COINTELPRO
as it relates to the FBI investigation of the BPP?

Wirick: Yes, but for what purpose is the Senate conducting
this survey?

Seidel: To aid in formation of new legislation so that the
FBI and other Government agencies will have more
definite guidelines to follow.

Wirick: I believe the Congress already through lack of
information, isolated instances and some hysteria
has © enacted too many restrictive laws that prevent
the FBI and other Government agencies from protecting
the law abiding element of our society from the
"bad guys"'.

Seidel: (He was in general agreement) Did you handle the
COINTELPRO from 1970 through March, 19717

Wiricks Yes, but I believe the BPP ceased to function locally
about November or December, 1970, As I recall my
function was to write a progress type letter regarding
progress which described the illegal activities of
members of the BPP and to report that this information
had been furnished local police agencies but information
generally emanated from confidential informants.
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! Seidel:

Wirick:

What type of illegal activities and did your program
in any way instigate illegal activities on the part
of the BPP?

Criminal acts committed by local members of the BPP

dre what I was referring to. I don't believe it was
ever necessary to instigate any illegal acts or in

any way entrap BPP members in criminal acts. The
majority of local BPP members were thieves, narcotics
addicts, lazy, unemployed and were hero worshipers of
the BPP in Ozkland, California. They wanted to emulate
the Oakland organization, but their own dishonesty,

et cetera, was a constant source of turmoil amongst

the local group.

I recall, date unknown, information was received
regarding Kenny Denmon (Kenneth Lee Denmon), one time
head of the local BPP, that he was using stolen credit
cards.

Information was received that Walter Wallace

(Walter Carl Wallace, Jr.) was on narcotics and that

he and his wife, Velma, were stealing to get money

for narcotics and that Velma's mother was also involved
in local thefts.

All above information was furnished local law agencies

and local arrests were made. Furnishing the

above type of information is a function and responsibility
of the FBI.
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Seidel:

Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

Seidel:

The BPP in San Diego was very effective in causing
their own problems and their own extinction and their
criminal activities were not restricted to the examples
I've given.

Did the COINTELPRO try to disrupt the BPP Breakfast
Program?

No, not to my knowledge. I recall that soon after
the Breakfast Program was started that other members
of the BPP accused Ken Denmon of stealing money from
contributions made to the Program.

On second thought I believe we did disrupt the BPP
Breakfast Program in that we received complaints

from several dairys and bread companies, et cetera,

that they had been approached by BPP members with
veiled threats of extortion if they did not donate
quantities of food,et cetera, to the BPP Breakfast
Program. The FBI and local police investigated and

I believe as a result their practices were discontinued,
but the investigation failed to establish a prosecutable
offense of extortion.

Did you have any connection with distribution of
"cartoons'" depicting BPP members as compromising each
other, et cetera?

No, but I have seen "'cartoons’ in the BPP newspaper.
Have you ever seen or read copiles of the BPP newspaper?

No
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Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

i Seidel:

They featured "'cartoons' showing the "pigs" (police)
being killed, stabbed, et cetera. I believe I recall
seeing some "cartoons' showing how the BPP would kill
the "honkies" (white people). They were similar to
the propaganda leaflets used by the Nazis against
American troops before an attack. The articles in the
BPP newspaper were even more foul,

Did the COINTELPRO promote disseﬁ%ion between the BPP
and the US Group (see Appendix page)?

Not to my knowledge. As I recall there was never

any need to. They were constantly at odds with each
other and on a gang type basis were trying to eliminate
each other, I believe Sylvester Bell, a San Diego BPP
member was killed by an US Group member and John Savage,
another local BPP member was killed by an US Group
member,

In Los Angeles two other BPP members, names not
recalled, were allegedly killed by US Group members,

I believe this led to the popular saying in Southeast
San Diego section where most blacks live that the score
(game) was, *'US 4 - BPP 0%,

What do you think of the merits of a proposal to
spray shipments of the BPP newspaper with a noxious
acid so that readers would be confronted with a vile
odor when attempting to read the paper?
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Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

After thought, no. Because the paper itself was

so vile and anti~white that the odor would never

stop BPP members from reading same. I1've always
hoped that a large segment of the population,
especially the "do~-gooders' could or would experience
the nauseous reaction I have felt after reading the
illiterate, foul-mouthed, anti-white, anti-Government,
BPP paper. I think everybody should read a copy of
the BPP paper so that they will know the type and
character of BPP members.

What do you think about anonymous letters sent to
spouses of BPP members saying the husband was sleeping
with a white girl, et cetera?

Most wives of the members I recall were also BPP
members and/or common-law-wives. Many BPP members

did have liaison with white girls but I doubt if

such a letter would bother most spouses of BPP members.
However, such a letter might be of value under certain
circumstances, example: the stories that were spread
during Vorld War II which were not necessarily all true
regarding Hitler, Mussolini, General Patton and others.

In your opinion was the COINTELPRO of any value?
Should it be changed? Do you have any suggestions
for changes, or should it be eliminated completely?

Yes, as I recall, it acted as g progress letter of the
BPP, its direction, its dissen¥ion, its change in
leadership, and indications of its slow local demise
because of the character of the local BPP members, and
as a summary of its activities for FBIHQ. I recall that

-6
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we made certain requests to conduct some types
of counterintelligence against the BPP, but I
do not recall that the Bureau ever authorized any
counterintelligence act which might be productive.

Change? COINTELPRO is mot being utilized to the
best of my knowledge and has not been for some time.

I believe that in about two or three years Congress
will be frantically asking the FBI why we did not
furnish them intelligence, advance knowledge of a
demonstration, a riot and other civil unrest and
elimination of the COINTELPRO has been another step
in the direction of placing the FBI and other law
enforcement agencies in a position where we cammot
react to the activities of groups such as the BPP
which have been formed with the main purpose

of overthrowing the United States.
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"Intercommunal News Service, publishes a newspaper called

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
Formerly Known A4s
Black Panther Party for Self-Defense

The Black Panther Party (BPP), organized in December,
1966, at Oakland, California, by Huey P. Newton and Bobby
George Seale, has the publicly-stated purpose of organizing
black people to take control of the life, politics and destiny
of the black community. The Party, operating the Black Panther

"The Black Panther,” which at one time openly advocated the
use of guns and guerrilla tactics in a revolutionary program
to end the oppression of the black people but since early
1971 has spoken for a survival program pending revolution.
BPP national headquarters, aka Black Panther Intercommunal
Headquarters, is located in Oakland, California.

While openly advocating direct overthrow of the 3
U. S, Government by force and violence until 1971, leaders
have since avoided extréme statements in favor of calling
for action within the established order, Newton, in an
interview appearing in the May, 1973, issue of "Playboy"
magazine, stated the Panthers' chief ambition is to change -
the American Government by any means necessary but that
ultimately such change will be through armed violence.

Despite its claimed dedication to community service, ;
indicators of the BPP's continued attraction to violence persist.
Since July, 1974, Newton and other BPP members have been
arrested in Oakland, California, for threatening police officers,
murder of a l7-year-o0ld female and the pistol whipping of
Newton's tailor, Newton failed to appear on these charges
and is now a local fugitive. Additionally, one died and
three were wounded as a result of a shooting at a BPP-sponsored
dance in Oakland, California, in October, 1974,
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APPENDIX

. "US" )
Also Known As
"g3", Incorporated

"Ug3" was chartered by the State of California as
a non-profit corporation in September, 1966, with offices
at 8211 South Broadway, Los Angeles, California. The
corporation alleges that "US" is prlmarlly an Afro-
American cultural organization.

During the spring of 1968, however, a source
advised that MAULANA RON KARENGA, true name RONIE MC KINLEY
EVERETT, Founder-Chairman of "US", published a booklet
entitled "The Quotable Karenga", in which he talked of
revolution, black power, and condemned Christianity for the
plight of the black man.

In this booklet, KARENGA stated "...You must have
a cultural revolution before the violent revolution. The
cultural revolution gives identity, purpose, and direction.
...The revolution being fought now is a revolution to win
the minds of our people. If we fail fo win this, we cannot
wage the violent one. ...When the word is given, we'll
see how tough you are. When it's 'burn', let's see how much
you blow up. And when it's 'take that white girl's head
too', we'll see how tough you are..."

The above source advised that "US" members are
required to study and memorize this booklet. "US" members
are also assigned Swahili names which they use in lieu
of their given names.

A second source advised that XARENGA had
spoken at various meetings in Los Angeles at which time he
talked of creating an "US" army of 1,000 men, obtaining
weapons and ammunition, guerrilla warfare tactics, and
revolution. KARENGA also stated "The only way to get
life is to take a life and as we get stronger, we will
take what we want from the white man's United States."
He also stated that if the police killed any "US" members,
the "US" organization would kill some of thenm.
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APPENDIX CONTINUED

The first source above advised that KARENGA
also stated that race riots throughout the country
were not riots but were actually revolts or revolutions
and that the black people were going to win their
freedom by violence, if necessary.

A third source advised that XARENGA stated
that a revolution would take place in the future and
that no one can believe in black revolution without
believing in armed conflict because the two go hand in hand.

A fourth source advised in August, 1974, that the
US Organization has been evicted from its headquarters at
4302 South Crenshaw Boulevard, Los Angeles, and because
of lack of funds, has been unable to locate a new meeting
place. The organization has terminated all public meetings.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Dieg09 California A
File No. August 6, 1975 LL INFORMATION CoNTANED

HEREIN 19

onE L1085 gy g
U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S, BAKER \BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

| Former Special Agent Robert S. Baker was inter-
viewed at his home at 4268 Hortensia, San Diego, California,
by U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC$ Staff Member Lester
Seidel on August 1, 1975. The interview began at 10:30 AM
and lasted until 12:30 PM, Assistant Special Agent in
Charge gASAC) Arthur G. Barger, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI), San Diego, California, was telephonically
available for consultation. Former Special Agent Baker
did not consult with anyone during the course of the inter-
view.

Prior to the interview, Former Special Agent
Baker had been advised that FBI Headquarters had waived
the agreement as a former employee not to furnish information
received during the period of his employment, for purposes of
this interview. He was advised that he had a right to counsel
but that the FBI was unable to provide private counsel for him,

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that he
would not be required to answer questions that might divulge
the identity of any FBI source, that would reveal information
relative to sensitive methods and techniques, or information
which originated with other agencies, including foreign
intelligence agencies.

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that the
interview was to involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied
to the Black Panther Party (BPP) {see appendix).

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

EHCLOSUR
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ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Seidel identified himself to Mr.
Baker, stating that the interview would be in the form of
an informal discussion and that information furnished by
| Mr. Baker would be placed in a memorandum for the SSC.
Mr. Seidel stated that he did not intend to use the names

of individuals interviewed in his memorandum. He stated
that Mr. Baker did not have to talk to him, and that any
information he furnished would be furnished voluntarily.

Mr, Seidel asked if Mr. Baker was a supervisor
with the San Diego Office of the FBI from sometime in 1968
through April, 1971.

Mr. Baker advised that he was a supervisor of the
security squad but could not recall if the dates mentioned
by Mr. Seidel were correct. :

Mr. Seidel inquired as to the nature of matters
supervised by him, to which Mr. Baker replied that matters
such as investigation of the Communist Party (see appendix),
the Socialist Workers Party (see appendix), the Black Panther
Party, US, Incorporated (see appendix), the Nation of Islam
(see appendix), Espionage, Sabotage matters, and other investi-
gations were conducted on the squad supervised by him, which
consisted of from 12 to 15 Special Agents.

Mr., Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker
supervised the COINTELPRO.

Mr. Baker advised that he did supervise this pro-
gram which was initiated by FBI Headquarters and not on the
field office level. He stated that as he recalled, a letter
was submitted either monthly, quarterly or semi-annually.
The letter was submitted by a Special Agent whose case load
was such that he could take the time to prepare the letter.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Special Agent
Roy Burns was more of a young, eager, type Agent.

-2 -
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Mr. Baker replied that this was not true but
that Special Agent Burns had been assigned the COINTELPRO
case because his case load was such that he was able to
handle the program.,

Mr. Seidel inquired whether Special Agent Roy
Burns was transferred to the Butte Office of the FBI for
disciplinary reasons.

Mr., Baker replied that Special Agent Burns was
originally from Washington State and had wanted to be trans-
ferred to that area.

Mr. Seidel asked if the Bureau encouraged Agents

to participate in disruptive programs and then rewarded them
financially for their efforts.

Mr. Baker replied that the Bureau had an incentive
award program, and if an Agent did a good job in any field, he
could get recognition through an incentive award. Mr. Baker
stated that he could not recall any award being given as a
result of COINTELPRO activity.

Mr. Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he could recall any
information concerning the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP.

! Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that the operation

‘ of the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP was followed through
sources., They advised that some of the BPP officials were

| stealing money from funds which were to be spent on the

| breakfast program., The breakfast program was served at a
local Catholic church. Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that
an official of the Catholic church in San Diego was contacted
regarding the priest in charge of the church where the break-
fast program was being held, who was reportedly an alcoholic.
Mr. Seidel was advised that the priest was transferred from
the church.,
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Mr. Seidel asked what Mr. Baker's definition of
the COINTELPRO was.

Mr. Baker replied that the COINTELPRO was a
disruptive type program.

Mr. Seidel stated that the FBI had apparently
written a letter regarding a white girl friend of Kenneth
Denman, a BPP leader in San Diego. He inquired as to why
this letter was written.

Mr., Baker stated that Demman was considered one
of the stronger leaders of the San Diego Branch of the BPP,
and if it was possible to keep him from becoming a strong
leader, -it would be disruptive to the party. The fact that
Denman was living with a white girl was considered derogatory
toward him by BPP members in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether such activity
would have been taken against a leader in an organization
such as the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
(see description) if the leader of such a group had been
living with a white woman. Would such a letter be appropriate?

Mr. Baker replied that he did not feel that such a
letter would be appropriate in this case because this organi-
zation involved a religious leader and our program was not
directed at religious groups but was directed toward black
militant and extremist groups.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker recalled
individuals in the BPP named Tate, Wallace, Denman and Bell.

Mr. Baker stated that he could not recall anything
specific about any of these individuals, except what he had
previously stated concerning Denman. He said he could recall
the names but nothing more concerning these individuals,
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Mr, Seidel then mentioned an incident wherein the
San Diego Office of the FBI had furnished information to the
Los Angeles Office of the FBI for tramsmission to local auth-
orities concerning a group of BPP members from San Diego who
were traveling to Los Angeles to attend a funeral.

| Mr, Baker stated that he could recall that such an

ﬁ incident occurred and that information was furnished stating

\ that BPP members from San Diego would be carrying concealed
weapons. He said he thought the furnishing of this information
resulted in some of the BPP members being arrested in Los
Angeles.

| Mr, Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker could
| recall someone from the FBI in San Diego visiting the mother
5 of a girl who was an alleged member of the BPP in San Diego,
and whether the FBI went to the mother to put pressure on
another member of the family.

Mr, Baker stated that he vaguely recalled such a
case but could not recall the details and could not be
certain this had occurred.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether the FBI had any
technical surveillances on the BPP in San Diego.

Mr. Baker stated that he knew of none and added that
such coverage was not needed in San Diego because there were
good sources in the BPP who could furnish excellent coverage.
Mr, Baker stated that he believes he would have known of any
such installations covering the BPP in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr. Baker knew of San Francisco
using any such techniques against the BPP.

Mr. Baker replied that he believed that San Fran-
cisco had used such techniques.

-5 -
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Mr, Seidel then asked why such techniques were
not used in San Diego if they were used in San Francisco.

Mr, Baker replied that such techniques were not
needed in San Diego due to the good source coverage of
party activity. ' '

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether there was a
conflict between US, Incorporated, and the BPP in San
Diego.

Mr, Baker replied that US, Incorporated, head-
quarters were in Los Angeles. There was a power struggle
between the two groups for membership of blacks and much
travel occurred by US, Incorporated, leaders from Los
Angeles to San Diego and Mexico, and from San Diego to
Los Angeles. There were considerable conflict between the
two groups.

Mr. Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled
Ron Karenga.

Mr. Baker replied that he did recall Ron Karenga
as being the Los Angeles leader of US, Incorporated.

Mr, Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled some
cards stating "Ron Karenga is impotent" which were printed
in Los Angeles and some of which might have been sent to
San Diego.

Mr, Baker replied that he does not recall these
cards but this could have been correct.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr, Baker recalled some cartoons
being drawn concerning the BPP.

Mr., Baker stated that he recalled that there were
two or three cartoons prepared depicting strife between US,
Incorporated, and the BPP,

-6 -
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Mr. Seidel then stated that these cartoons were
prepared by the Bureau Laboratory.

Mr. Baker stated that he did not recall.

Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that US, Incorporated,
and the BPP were led by and made up of people with extensive
| criminal records, and because of this and their general

‘ demeanor, the FBI did not really have to provoke or dis-

| rupt them because they kept themselves in a constant state

| of turmoil. He stated that Special Agents connected with

| the COINTELPRO did not devote much time to the program be-

‘ cause of heavy case loads of other matters and because they
assisted in working criminal matters such as bank robberies
and other criminal violatioms.

Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that a great deal of
time was spent by the Special Agents working with their
| sources because they had to be extremely careful that they
were protected. If a crime was planned and a source had
knowledge of it, the source would try to keep the crime from
being committed., If it was not possible to prevent the crime,
the source might be forced to participate, and if arrested, a
problem would becreated in attempting to get the source out
of jail and still conceal his identity as a source.

Mr, Seidel inquired of Mr. Baker as to the names of
the Agents he dealt with in Los Angeles and San Francisco in
connection with COINTELPRO,

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that Supervisor
Albert Clark had something to do with the program in San
Francisco, and in Los Angeles he dealt with Supervisor Richard
Bloeser and Bill Knowland.
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Mr. Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he was acquainted
with Richard Held.

Mr. Baker stated that Richard Held was assigned
as Assistant Special Agent in Charge in San Diego, and he
knew him at that time. He stated that he is aware that
Richard Held is now the Special Agent in Charge of the
Chicago Office of the FBI,

Mr. Seidel stated to Mr. Baker that he was going
to interview Assistant Director Robert Gebhardt and Special
Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates.

This concluded the interview of former Special
Agent Robert S. Baker by SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel,

The Southern Christian Leadership Conference
(SCLC) was an organization founded by Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr., with the theme of
new life for poor people. Dr. King, a leader

in civil rights, was assassinated on April 4,
1969,
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY
Formerly Known As
Black Panther Party for Self-Defense

The Black Panther Party (BPP), organized in December,
1966, at Oakland, California, by Huey P. Newton and Bobby
George Seale, has the publicly-stated purpose of organizing
black people to take control of the life, politics and destiny
of the black community. The Party, operating the Black Panther
Intercommunal News Service, publishes a newspaper called
"The Black Panther,' which at one time openly advocated the
use of guns and guerrilla tactics in a revolutionary program
to end the oppression of the black people but since early
1971 has spoken for a survival program pending revolution.
BPP national headquarters, aka Black Panther Intercommunal
Headquarters, is located in Oakland, California,

While openly advocating direct overthrow of the
U. S, Government by force and violence until 1971, leaders
have since avoided extreme statements in favor of calling
for action within the established order. Newion, in an
interview appearing in the May, 1973, issue of "Playboy"
magazine, stated the Panthers' chief ambition is to change
the American Government by any means necessary but that
ultimately such change will be through armed violence,

Despite its claimed dedication to community service,
indicators of the BPP's continued attraction to violence persist.
Since JuTy, 1874, Newton and other BPP members have been
arrested, in Oakland, California, for threatening police officers, '
murder of a 17-year-old female and the pistol whipping of
Newton's tailor, Newton failed to appear on these charges
and is now a local fugitive, Additionally, one died and
three were wounded as a result of a shooting at a BPP-sponsored-
dance in Oakland, California, in October, 1974,
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COMMUNIST PARTY, USA

Title 50, U, S. Code, Section 781 (Internal Security
Act of 1950) stated that, as a result of evidence adduced
before various committees of the Senate and House of Representa-
tives, Congress found the existence of a world communist
revolutionary movemeni, whose purpose is to establish a
comnunist totalitarian dictatorship in the world's countries
through the medium of a world-wide communist organization,
Communist action organizations in various countries endeavor
to carry out the objectives of the world communist movement
by bringing about the overthrow of existing governments by
any means, The communist organization in the United States -
the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) -~ pursuing its stated objectives,
presents %a clear and present danger to the security of the
United States," The Subversive Activities Control Board,

" established by Section 791 of the above Act, found the CPUSA

to be a communist action organization., This finding was

upheld by the United States Supreme Court in June, 1961, The
CPUSA has continued to be an arm of the international communist
movenent dominated by the Soviet Union., The CPUSA, in its
dependence on the Soviet Union, has never knowingly adopted a
position contrary to Soviet policy. Its leaders frequently
confer with Soviet leaders to receive guidance and direction
on the policies the CPUSA is to follow, There has been no
evidence that the primary aims of the CEUSA, as they conform
to Soviet objectives, have changed over the years.
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Revised 5/22/75
NATION OF ISLAM (NOI)

CHARACTERIZATION OF SUBVERSIVE ORGANIZATION
EXTREMIST MATTER

The Nation of Islam (NOI) is a black nationwife
organization headquartered at Muhammad's Temple #2, 7351
South Stony Island Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. Elijah
Muhammad, self-styled "Messenger of Allah" and divinely
appointed leader of the black race in America, was leader
of the NOTI until his death on February 25, 1975, at which
time his son, Wallace D. Muhammad, became Supreme Minister
of the NOI. The NOI seeks a separate black nation, espouses
its own version of the Islamic Religion, and has considered
all "whites" to be devils; however, Wallace D. Muhammad
in an interview published in "Muhammad Speaks", March 21, 1975,
same being a weekly and the official NOI newspaper, stated
there would no longer be stress put on the white people'’s
status as "devils"; that whites have "begun to reform" and
"The past is the past until it is dug up. We will not
dig it up." NOI official policy instructs members to obey
laws of the United States that do not conflict with NOI
laws; to defend NOI officials, property, women, and Them-
selves at all costs, if attacked; and to disarm any
attacker and use the attacker's weapon against him,

The '‘NOI body is broken down «nto: 1) the Fruit of
Islam (FOI), an all male military-type group, to which
instruction in judo and karate is given, and which has as
its mmission security of officials, membership, and property
of the NOI, and enforcing discipline in the NOI; and 2)
the Muslim Girls Training (MGT), an all female quasi
military-type group which has as its mission homemaking and
child guidance in accordance with NOI teachings.

NOI activity is widespread among black inmates in
many prisons in the United States. In recent years internal
dissidence and difficulties with rival Muslim groups and
other adversaries have produced considerable violence, some
involving physical confrontations and acts of violence with
‘law enforcement agencies.
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APPENDIX

SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY

The Socialist VWorkers Party (SWP) is a revolutionary,
Trotskyist-communist organization, which is headguartered in
New York City. Its purpose, as stated in its Declaration of
Principles, is the overthrow of the U. S. Government and the
institution of a dictatorship of the working class and the
eventual achievement of a communist society. It was founded
in 19238 and maintains close association with international
Trotskyist organizations as a ''sympathizing" group, but it
denies formal membership in any foreign group to escape
application of the Voorhis Act, which regulates certain
types of organizations subject to foreign control. While
the SWP does not openly advocate the use of violence at the
present time to overthrow the U, S. Government, it believes
that eventual violent revolution in the U. S. is inevitable.
Its objection to the current use of violence is based on the
ground that it believes violence is premature at this time.
The SWP seeks to precipitate 2 revolution when conditions
are vipe and to seize control of the revolution and to direct
it when it occurs.
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APPENDIX

"US"
Also Known As
"gS", Incorporated

"US" was chartered by the State of California as
a non-profit corporation in September;, 1966, with offices
at 8211 South Broadway, Los Angeles, California. The
corporation alleges that "US" is primarily an Afro-
American cultural organization.

During the spring of 1968, however, a source
advised that MAULANA RON KARENGA, true name RONIE MC KINLEY
EVERETT, Founder-Chairman of "US", published a booklet
entitled "The Quotable Karenga', in which he talked of
revolution, black power, and condemned Christianity for the
plight of the black man.

In this booklet, KARENGA stated "...You must have
a cultural revolution before the violent revolution. The
cultural revolution gives identity. purpose, and direction.
...The revolution being fought now is a revolution to win
the minds of our people. If we fail to win this, we cannot
wage the violent one. ...When the word is given, we'll
see how tough you are. When it's 'burn', let's see how much
you blow up. And when it's 'take that white girl's head
too!', we'll see how tough you are..."

The above source advised that "US" members are
required to study and memorize this booklet. "US" members
are also assigned Swahilili names which they use in lieu
of their given names.

. A second source advised that KARENGA had
spoken at various meetings in Los Angeles at which time he
talked of creating an "US" army of 1,000 men, obtaining
weapons and ammunition, guerrilla warfare tactics, and
revolution. KARENGA also stated "The only way to get
life is to take a life and as we get stronger, we will
take what we want from the white man's United States."
He also stated that if the police killed any "US" members,
the "US" organization would kill some of them.
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APPENDIX CONTINUED

The first source above advised that KARENGA
also stated that race riots throughout the country
were not riots but were actually revolts or revolutions
and that the black people were going to win their
freedom by violence, if necessary. ’

A third source advised that KARENGA stated
that a revolution would take place in the future and
that no one can believe in black revolution without
believing in armed conflict because the two go hand in hand.

A fourth scurce advised in August, 1974, that the
US Organization has been evicted from ifs headquarters at
4302 South Crenshaw Boulevard, Los Angeles, and because
of lack of funds, has been unable to locate a new meeting
place. The organization has terminated all public meetings.
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Attached New York teletype advises of information, |

v from former Bureau Agent, who is a curreant informative asset, Mg
that the Senate Select CO?I”H.E'{CGG on Intelligence C»peratlono ;;

Nle (SSCIO0) has b rcome aware of Jaffe's allegations that the FB . ’é
<+ y| has taken actions which have prevented him From obitaining ov ;
.M keeping a job in the news media field. Jaffe claims that his *fgjé
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51&;: ligence matters cooled off after he was identified by a Soviet

X

\QefeC'tor as cooperating with Soviet Intelligence and that the e
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—~ - . o . . .
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Nations. In 1981, he joined Al C as its correspondent in
Moscow where he served until he was expelled in 1865 following
the publication of an article unfavorabic fo the Soviet Union.
e was then trangfery ed to Hong Kong whevre he remainced until
1868, Since 1868, he has worked for varicus news media and

/
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5‘;‘-1 has actcd as a free lance journalist., Tollowing his return
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SECRET .

Memorandum to Mr.'w. R. Wanﬁ&iiﬂJ
Re: Samuel Adason Jaffe
105~28333

0

Soviet defector[}SammyE) as advised that Jaffe was

recruited by the KGB, in about 1962 while he was in Moscow,

through his relationship with a Soviet female. / Soviet de-
fector "Shamrock" has confirmed that Jaffe was approached but
does not belieye ithe approach was successful.feJalfe reported
to the Néw York Gffice in 1963 what he interpreted as a recruit-
ment effort, and he was extensively reinterviewed in 19569
concerning his association with KGB officers in HMoscow. [ There
is no information in Jaffe's file that he was ever reported cn
by Col. Penkovskiy, as Jaffe reportedly has claimed.,). During
the interviews with Jaffe, he denied any ovexrt acts helpful

to the KGB, although he admitted a continuing relationship with
several KGB officers. Both the New York and Washington Field
Offices came to the conclusion that Jaffe was a KGB agent while
in Hoscow, but that there was doubt as to whether he continued
in that role after he was expelled.

Our relations with Jaffe were tempered byIESammy'sizx“h'
allegation, and Bureau Agents in contact with him were circum-
spect in any dealings with him thereafter. Jaffe very likely
detected a change in the Agents! attitude which accounts for

his statement that he felt his relationship with them had

cooled off.

There is no evidence contained in Jaffe's file that
either New York or Washington Field or the Bureau has ever taken
any action which would affect Jaffe's livelihood. Following
his return from Hong Kong, Jaffe told his handling Agents that
e was experiencing difficulty in finding a job. He several
times mentioned his concern that rigs association with the ¥FBI
might be the reason. On each occasion, he was assurcd that
the FBI had never divulged his confidential relationship and
would not do so any time in the future.g .

Jaffe's Ffile does diaclose that during an interview
with Washington Ficld Agents in 1869, he said that he had
learned frcm a British Inceliigence contact in Hong Kong that
his recall from that city was caused by his refusal to coop-
crate with CIA, He alro yvelwied that he later mentioned this
to a CIA contact in Vashington who responded that the British

CONTEINUED -~ OvER
SLCRET
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Memcorandum to My, W, R. Wannall
Re: Samuel Adason Jaffe
10528333

Intelligence representative “had no right to tell you this."

CIA has informed us that they did have contacts with Jaffe

while he was in Hong Koang and thal he reported on Communist:
Chinese of interest to the Agency.lJs His file also records

that Jaffe told New York Agents in 1969 that a recently pub-
lished bhook on the Council of Foreign Relations described

him as having a subversive backpgyound. He was also described in
the book as heing a member of the American League for Peace and
“Demnocracy. affe connected the appearance of this book with

his then recent recall fron Hong Xong by ABC.
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W. R, Wannall
J. G. Deegan
D. Ryan ‘
August 18, 1975
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/ y The Attorney General

FE BFFFR

* »

-
t

Director, FBI

C
U. S. SEVATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENGE ACTIVITIES ALL INFORMATION CONTANED

HEREIN 1B U CLASS!
DATE

Enclosed for your information are two copies each
of four memoranda concerning interviews by a Staff Member of
captloned Committes of an FBI Assistant Director and two
current and one former FBI Special Agents. One set of these
memoranda is for forwarding to Mr, James A. Wilderotter, v
Associate Counsel to the President. R
Enclosures 7 8

62-116395

r 1 - The Deputy Attorney Geperal

| Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr.
A Special Counsel for

| Intelligence Coordination

-/ 3
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" vep. D adn._conmection with Senstudy 75, Copies of the ‘airtels and the

Dep. AD lav,
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ATTN: Central Index * FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
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3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding to

sscC

the White House

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identjfication number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting vesults of interviews by SSC Staff Member of
incumbent ¥FBI Special Agents Earl M, Petersen, Lawrence F. Wirick,
Assistant Director in Charge Robert E, Gebhardt and former Special

er ».
5., IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
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Counterintelligence
Surveillance, electronic
Intelligence collection

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

COINTELPRO of the FBI as it related to the FBI's investigation

of the Black Panther Party
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
¢ Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organmization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory intérests':
should be noted. - Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.8., restrictions on reviey of a document, if document was 'paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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UNITED STATES RDEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Referto Los Angeles, California
. Iile No.

August 7, 1975

(- ALLINFORMATION conTame
o L0 fl 52 g

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

ACTIVITIES (SSC); IEW OF ASS NT
DIRECTOR IN CHARGE\ ROBERT E. GEBHARDT JBY
= _

SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August Towek 375, ‘Assistant Dlrector prert E.
Gebh@rdt Los Angeles DlVlSlon was interviewed in the Los
Angeles FBI Office by Mr. Lester Seidel, Staff Member of
the Senate Select Committee, United States_Senate

Gebhardt's rights were not explained to him by
Seidel although Seidel did explain the purpose of the .
interview, that is, the Cointel Program of the FBI as it
related to the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party
when Gebhardt was the Special Agent in Charge of the San
Francisco Division from 1970 to 1972.

The interview lasted from 9:05 AM until 10:30 AM,
and it was not necessary for Gebhardt to consult with any
Bureau representative.

Gebhardt had previously been advised by a Bureau
representative of his right to counsel, the privileged areas
of information, consultation privileges, and the parameters
of interview.

Seidel inquired at the outset as to whether Gebhardt
was aware of the Cointel Program relative to the Black Panther
Party investigation on a day to day basis being specifically
advised details of the investigation as it relates to the
Cointel Program. It was explained to Seidel that as Special .
Agent in Charge of the San Francisco FBI Office wherein
over 500 employees were located at the time, Gebhardt had
many responsibilities in the operation of that division and
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therefore, relied upon the experience, expertise, and judgment
of the wvarious supervisors assigned to the office for the

day to day direction of the various matters under investigation,
including the investigation of the Black Panther Party.

It was further explained that if a problem was
encountered or a particularly unusual situation developed,
Gebhardt was, of course, consulted and was available for
such congultation to resolve any particular problem areas.

Gebhardt was next asked if he recalled being SAC
when the electronic coverage '0of the Black Panther Party and
the various officials at BBP 'was instituted and eventually
terminated. Seidel was advised that the electronic coverage
was already in effect upon Gebhardt's arrival, however, he
does recall receiving a phone call after the ''Keith Decision"
was handed down 1nstruct1ng that all electronic coverage of
the BPP and the various members of the BPP be discontinued.
The call was received from Bureau Headquarters and the
discontinuance was effected immediately.

Seidel inquired as to whether Gebhardt felt the
intelligence type investigations should be completely removed
from the criminal investigations which investigations would be
looking. toward eventual prosecution.

Seidel was informed by Gebhardt that even in criminal
investigations looking toward prosecutions, much intelligence
information is obtained from time to time which really has no
value from a prosecutive standpoint, but does have possible
value with respect to the direction of the investigation. In
some criminal investigations a great deal of intelligence
information may be obtained and in other types, very little.
Insofar as the FBI is concerned, however, every effort is
made to make certain there is some Federal law which would be
a basis for an investigation which procedures would include
matters commonly referred to as security investigations.

: In some instances, in such security investigations
a great deal of intelligence information would be obtained
therefore, it was Gebhardt's opinion that so-called intelli-
gence type investigations should not be removed from or
differentiated from criminal type investigations looking
toward prosecutions since intelligence information is an
outgrowth of the basic investigation.
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, Gebhardt was asked if he.felt the Cointelpro was a’
separate entity distinguished from the basic investigation
‘ and it was explained that the Cointelpro was a phase of the
» overall investigation in any particular organization ox
individual.

Gebhardt was asked 1f he felt Congress should enact
legislation which would set forth specific investigative
techniques that could or could not be utilized by the FBI or
other Federal 1nvest1gat1ve agencies. He was advised in
Gebhardt's opinion, such legislation should fiot be enacted,

~and in reply to the question as to -why such legislation should
not be enacted, it was pointed out that as an investigative
agency, there must of necessity be allowed a certain flexi-
blllty because no two 1nvest1gatlons are exactly alike and the
circumstances of such investigations could possibly not be
related to such Federal law.

In answer to the question as to how Congress should
assure the American public that questionable . activity such
as the Cointelpro, was not being engaged in by an investigative
agency such as the FBI, Seidel was informed that the Congress
and the American people must rely upon the integrity and
honesty of the Director of the FBI and the Attorney General.

It was pointed out that both the Director of the
FBI and the Attorney General are nominated by the President,
hearings are held before the various Congressional Committees
and finally approved by the Senate. It was further pointed
out that Director Kelley has recently stated in connection with
the publicity relative to Cointelpro, that he has no intention
of permitting this program to be reinstituted in the FBI and
i1f circumstances ever arose which circumstances he could not
contemplater. at this time, wherein it was thought such
activities shduld be embarked upon, he would obtain the personal
approval of the Attorney General prior to such instituting.
Seidel was informed that Gebhardt was in total agreement with
this statement of Mr. KRelley. ‘

Gebhardt was asked as to what his feelings were
relative to what the relationship should be between the FBI
and Congress. He was informed that a Senate Oversight
Committee was recently established and it was felt that this
was a good start and that this Committee should formalize and

-3 - )
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standardize their oversight responsibilities and make regular
inquiries of the Director and other officials-of the FBI as
to our activities. He was informed that there should be
either a joint oversight committee between the House and
Senate or if the Congress deecided on two oversight Committees
in both the House and Senate, these committees should be the
entities through which all information relative to the
activities of the FBI should flow.

It was emphasized however, that there should be
regular consultation between these representatives and the
FBI.

Inquiry was made as.to Gebhardt's opinion relative
to the relationship between the Department of Justice and
the FBI and Seidel was informed the relationship, in Gebhardt's
opinion, is excellent, should continue, and there should be
a free flow 0f information between the FBI and the Department
of Justice.

At the conclusion of the interview, Gebhardt summed
up his comments by stating that Congress should definitely
set up a structured oversight procedure of the activities
of the FBI with due regard to the confidentiality of many
of the FBIL operations and investigations and must assure
itself that the members of the Committee and its staff will
maintain the confidentiality where necessary.

Secondly, in the areas of investigative matters
usually referred to as national defense, national security
or intelligence operations, all of the FBI investigations
must be based on the application of the facts toward a
particular Federal statute and if the facts are so oblique
that they cannot be clearly applied to a particular Federal
statute, consultation with the Department of Justice should
be had in all instances.
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UNI? €D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Diego, California ALL INFORMATION. CONTAINED
1o Reply, Please Refer 1o August 6, 1975 HEREIN | ucmssme
e No. ‘ DATE Oiﬂzi 0:

U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

FORMER SPECIAL AGENT -
ROBERT S, BAKER™BY SSC STAFF MEMBER
= B

Former Special Agent Robert.S..Bgker was inter-
viewed at his home at 4268 Hortensia, San Diego, California,
by U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSCS Staff Member Lester
Seidel on éggust St I lSe The interview began at 10:30 AM
and lasted untii 12730=PM, Assistant Special Agent in

. Charge (ASAC) Arthur G. Barger, Federal Bureau of Investi-
- ‘gation (FBI), San Diego, California, was telephonically

-availdble for- consultatlon.-Former Special Agent Baker ﬁ;;;;;;i
©*= . did not consult with anyone during the course of the inter- | ...
T e V_,_p\ - O . .
i - Prior to the interview, Former Spec1al Agent Lot

f . Boker had been advised that FBI Headquarters had waived

| the agreement as a former employee not to furnish information
received during the period of his employment, for purposes of
this interview. He was advised that he had a right to counsel
but that the FBI was unable to provide private counsel for him,

: Former Special Agent Baker was advised that he
would not be required to answer questions that might divulge
the identity of any FBI source, that would reveal information
relative to sensitive methods and techniques, or information
which originated with other agencies, including foreign
intelligence agencies.

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that the
interview was to involve only the COINTELPRO as it applled
to the Black Panthetr Party (BPP) (see appendix).

This document contains mneither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI., It is the property of the

X FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
: are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER,SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Seidel identified himself to Mr.,
Baker, stating that the interview would be in the form of
an informal discussion and that information furnished by
Mr. Baker would be placed in a memorandum for the SSC.
Mr. Seidel stated that he did not intend to use the names
of individuals interviewed in his memorandum. He stated
. that Mr., Baker did not have to talk to him, and that any
information he furnished would be furnished voluntarily.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr. Baker was a supervisor
with the San Diego Office of the FBI from sometime in 1968
through April, 1971, :

Mr. Baker advised that he was a supervisor of the
security squad but could not. recall if the dates mentloned
by Mr. Seidel were correct.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to the nature of matters
supervised by him, to which Mr. Baker replied that matters
such as investigation of the Communist Party (see appendix),
the Socialist Workers Party (see.appendix), the Black Panther
Party, US, Incorporated (see appendix), the Nation of Islam
(see appendix), Espionage, Sabotage matters, and other investi-
gations were conducted on the squad supervised by him, whlch
consisted of from 12 to 15 Special Agents.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker
supervised the COINTELPRO.

Mr. Baker advised that he did supervise this pro-
gram which was initiated by FBI Headquarters and not on the
field office level. He stated that as he recalled, a letter
was submitted either monthly, quarterly or sem1~annua11y.
The letter was submitted by a Special Agent whose case load
was such that he could take the time to prepare the letter.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Special Agent
Roy Burns was more of a young, eager, type Agent.

-2 -

NW 83608 Docld:32985%640 Page 247




U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S, BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Baker replied that this was not true but
that Special Agent Burns had been assigned the COINTELPRO
case because hls case load was such that he was able to
handle the program.

Mr., Seidel inquired whether Special Agent Roy
Burns was transferred to the Butte 0Office of the FBI for
disciplinary reasons.

Mr. Baker replied that Special Agent Burmns was
orlglnally from Washington State and. had wanted to be trans-
ferred to that area. :

Mr, Seidel asked if the Bureau encouraged Agents
“t¢ participate im..disruptive,programs and then rewarded them .
financially for their efforts.

‘ Mr. Baker replied that the Bureau had an incentive
award program, and if an Agent did a good job in any field, he
could get recognition through an incentive award. ' Mr. Baker
stated that he could not recall any award being given as a
result of COINTELPRO activity.

Mrx, Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he could recall any
information concerning the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP.

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that the operation
of the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP was followed through
sources. They advised that some of the BPP officials were
stealing money from funds which were to be spent on the
breakfast program. The breakfast program was served at a
local Catholic church. Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that
an official of the Catholic church in San Diego was contacted
‘regarding the priest in charge of the church where the break-
fast program was being held, who was reportedly an alcoholic.
Mr, Seidel was advised that the priest was transferred from
the church.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel asked what Mr. Baker's definition of
the COINTELPRO was.

Mr. Baker replied that the COINTELPRO was a
disruptive type program. :

Mr. Seidel stated that the FBI had apparently
written a letter regarding a white girl friend of Kenmeth
Denman, a BPP leader in San Diego. He inquired as to why
this letter was written. :

Mr. Baker stated that Denman was considered one
of the stronger leaders of the San Diego Branch of the BPP,

o and if - it was possible to keep him from becoming a strong
leader, it would be disruptive to the party. The fact that
Denman was Iiving with a ‘white giri~was comnsidered ‘derogatoty --
toward him by BPP members in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether such activity
would have been taken against a leader in an organization
such as the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
(see description) if the leader of such a group had been
living with a white woman. " Would such a letter be appropriate?

“ Mr. Baker replied that he did not feel that such a
letter would be appropriate in this case because this organi-
zation involved a religious leader and our program was not
directed at religious groups but was directed toward black
militant and extremist groups.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker recalled
individuals in the BPP named Tate, Wallace, Denman and Bell.

Mr. Baker stated that he could not recall anything
specific about any of these individuals, except what he had
previously stated concerning Demman. He said he could recall
the names but nothing more concerning these individuals,
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSc)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Seidel then mentioned an incident wherein the
San Diego Office of the FBI had furnished information to the
Los Angeles Office of the FBI for transmission to local auth-
orities concerning a group of BPP members from San Diego who
were traveling to Los Angeles to attend a funeral.

Mr, Baker stated that he could recall that such an
incident occurred and that information was furnished stating
that BPP members from San Diego would be carrying concealed
weapons, He said he thought the furnishing of this information
resulted in some of the BPP members being arrested in Los
Angeles.

Mr, Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker could
-~ rzcallsomecne from the:FRBIsinceSan Diege visiting -the-methew .. ~:
of a girl who was an alleged member of the BPP in San Diego,
and whether the FBI went to the-mother to put pressure on
another member of thevfamily.

Mr, Baker stated that he vaguely recalled such a
case but could not recall the details and could not be
certain this had occurred.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether the FBI had any
technical surveillances on the BPP in San Diego.

Mr. Baker stated that he knew of none and added that
such coverage was not needed in San Diego because there were
good sources in the BPP who could furnish excellent coverage.
Mr. Baker stated that he believes he would have known of any
such installations covering the BPP in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr. Baker knew of San Franc1sco
using any such techniques against the BPP.

, " Mr. Baker replied that he believed that San.Fran—
cisco had used such techniques.

-5 -
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr, Seidel then asked why such techniques were
not used in San Diego if they were used in San Francisco,

Mr. Baker replied that such techniques were not
needed in San Diego due to the good source coverage of
party activity.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether there was a
conflict between US, Incorporated, .and the BPP in San
Diego.

Mr. Baker replied that US, Incorporated, head-
quarters were in Los Angeles. There was a power struggle

“Between- che two groups for membership of blacks and much

IR X Sy | - > e TIO T o e g+ o o S | g SR . o Fnmome pmats b s am .
- travel occurred by U8, Incorporated, leaders fromvhkos= “~—-.a. - P

Angeles to San Diego and Mexico, and from San Diego to
Los Angeles. There were considerable conflict between the
two groups.

Mr. Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled
Ron Karenga. .

Mr. Baker replied that he did recall Ron Karenga

. as being the Los Angeles leader of US, Incorporated.

Mr, Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled some
cards stating "Ron Karenga is impotent" which were printed
in Los Angeles and some of which might have been sent to
San Diego.

Mr, Baker replied that he does not recall these
cards but this could have been correct.

Mr., Seidel asked if Mr. Baker recalled some cartoons
being drawn concerning the BPP.

Mr. Baker stated that he recélled that there were

two or three cartoons prepared depicting strife between US,
Incorporated, and the BPP, -

-6 -
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel then stated that these cartoons were
prepared by the Bureau Laboratory.

Mr. Baker stated that he did not recall.

Mr., Baker advised Mr. .Seidel that US, Incorporated,
and the BPP were led by and made up of people with extensive
criminal records, and because of this and their géneral
demeanor, the FBI did not really have to provoke or dis-
rupt them because they kept themselves in a constant state
of turmoil. He stated that Special Agents connected with
the COINTELPRO did not devote much time to the program be-
- - .cause of heavy case loads.of. other matters. and. because. they....c.__.. ..
"7 "gesisrad in working criminal matters such -as -bank robberies - -~ -
and other criminal violations. - B
s Mr. Baker advised Mr., Seidel that a great. deal of -
time was spent by the Special Agents working with their
sources because they had to be extremely careful that they °
were protected. If a crime was plammed and a souwrce had
knowledge of it, the source would try to keep the crime from
being committed. If it was not possible to prevent the crime,
the source might be forced to participate, and if arrested, a
- problem would becreated in attempting to get the source out
“of jail and still conceal his identity as a source.

Mr. Seidel inquired of Mr. Baker as to the names of
the Agents he dealt with in Los Angeles and San Francisco in
connection with COINTELPRO.

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that Supervisor
Albert Clark had something to do with the program in San “
Francisco, and in Los Angeles he dealt with Supervisor Richard
Bloeser and Bill Knowland.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Seidel asked Mr., Baker if he was acquainted
with Richard Held. “

Mr. Baker stated that Richard Held was assigned
as Assistant Special Agent in Charge in San Diego, and he

" knew him at that time. He stated that he is aware that

Richard Held is now the Special Agent in Charge of the
Chicago Office of the FBI, . ‘

Mr., Seidel stated to Mr. Baker that he .was going
to interview Assistant Director Robert Gebhardt and Special
Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates. -

This concluded the interview of former Special
Agent Robert S. Baker. by $SC.Staff Member Lester Seidel.

The Southern Chri§tian Leadership/Conference
(SCLC) was an organiiétion founded by Dr.
Martifd Luther Kihg, JP,, with the theme Jf
new/life \for pdor peopﬁe{_,Dr{ King,“a~leader

in6 ivil righits, was assassinated on April &y—
1969,
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« UNITED STATES DE.PARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California
File No, August 5’ 1975
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIE
DATELD BY

UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(5SGC)

INTERVIEY ECTAL AGENT
LAYRENCE ¥, WUIRTCK BY SSC
STAFF MEMBER =

By communication dated July 30, 1975,

Clarence M, Kelley, Director, 'Federal Bureau of

. Investijation (FBI), United States Department of
Justice, advised as follows concerning an interview

‘ " by representative of the Senate Select Committee (SSC)
of . Special Agent (SA) Lawrence F, Wirick, concerning
Counterintelligence Program (COINTELPRO) and Bureau
investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) (see
Appendix page). Director Kelley stated as follows:

I have waived your employment agreemeats for
purposes of ‘these interviews. Each should note that he
has the right to counsel; however, the FBI is unable to
provide private counsel. There are certain privileged
areas concerning which SAS would not be required to answer
questions. Areas concern information which mizht divulge
identities of FBI sources; information relating to sensitive
methods and techniques; information which might adversely
affect on-going FBI investigations; and information which
originated with other agencies, including forekn intelligence
agencies.’

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the BI., It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distxibuted outside
your agency. :

s RSN,
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(55C)

INTERVIEY OF SPZCIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F. SJIRICK BY
SSC STAFT LEMBER

On July.31,. 1975, at 11:45 a.m., Mr. Lester Seidel
of the United States Senate Select Committee (SSC) interviewed
SA Lawrence F. Wirick at the San Diego 0ffice of the FBI.
No Advice of Rights was furnished SA Wirick and it was not
necessary for the interviewee to consult with an FBI representative.
The interview was terminated at 12:50 p.m. and as best recalled
included the following discussion in the form of questions and
answers:

Seidel: You understand that this is an informal interview
and is in comnection with the Bureau's COINTELPRO
as it relates to the FBI investigation of the BPP?

Wirick: Yes, but for what purpose is the Senate conducting
this survey?

Seidel: To aid in formation of new legiclation so that the
FBI and other Government agencies will have more
definite guidelines to follow.

Wirick: I believe the Congress already through lack of
information, isolated instances and some hysteria
have enacted too many restrictive laws that prevent
the FBI and other Government agencies from protecting
the law abiding element of our society from the
"bad guys'.

Seidel: (He was in general agreement) Did you handle the
COINTELPRO from 1970 through March, 19717

Wirick: Yes, but I believe the BPF ceascd to function locally
about November or December, 1970, As I recall my
function was to write a progress type letter regarding
progress which described the illegal activities of
members of the BPP and to report that this information
had been furnished local police agencies but information
generally emanated from confidential informants.

-
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMJIITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(ssC)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAURENCE F. WIRICK BY
SSC’ STAFF MEMBER ,

Seidel: Yhat type of illegal activities and did your program
in any way instigate illegal activities on the part
of the BPP?

Wirick: Criminal acts committed by local members of the BPP

is what I was referring to. I don't believe it was
ever necessary Lo instigate any illegal acts or in
any way entrap BPP members in criminal acts. The
majority of local BPP members were thieves, narcotics
addicts, lazy, unemployed and were hero worshipers of
the BPP in Oakland, California. They wanted to emulate

/ the Ozkland organization, but their own dishonesty,
et cetera, was a constant source of turmoil amongst
the local group.

I recall, date unknown, information was received
regarding Kenny Denmon (Kenneth Lee Denmon), one time
head of the local BPP, that he was using stolen credit
cards.

// Information was received that Walter Wallace
(Walter Carl Wallace, Jr.) was on narcotics and that
he and his wife, Velma, were stealing to get money
for narcotics and that Velma's mother was also involvead
in local thefts.

All above information was furnished local law agencies

and local arrests were made. Furnishing the

above type of information is a function and responsibility
of the FBI.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEZ ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(SsC)

INTERVIEYW OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAURENCE F. YWIRICK BY,
SSC STAFF MEMBER

The BPP in-San Diego was very effective in causing
their own problems and their. own extinction and their
criminal activities were not restricted to the examples
I've given. '

Seldel: Did the COINTELPRO try to disrupt the BPP Breakfast
Program?

Wirick: No, mot to my knowledge. I recall that soon after -
the Breakfast Program was started that other members
of the BPP accused Ken Denmon of stealing money from
contributions made to the Program.

|
: On second thought I believe we did disrupt the BPP
| Breakfast Program in that we received complaints
‘ from several dairys and bread companies, et cetera,
| that they had been approached by BPP members with
< veiled threats of extortion if they did not domnate
‘ quantities 'of food et cetera to the BPP Breakfast
I ’/ Program. The FBI and local police investigated and
I believe as a result their practices were discontinued,
/ but the investigation failed to establish a prosecutable
| offense of extortion.
|
|

Seidel: Did you have any connection with distribution of .
"cartoons' depicting BPP members as compromising each
other et cetera?

Wirick: No, but I have seen "cartoomns' in the BPP newspaper.
Have you ever seen ox read copies of the BPP newspaper?

Seidel: No
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAYRENCE . WIRICK BY
SSC’ STAFF MEMBER

Wirick:

" Wirick:

Seidel:

re

Seidel:

They featured "cartoons" showing the "pigs" (police)
being killed, stabbed, et cetera., I believe I recall
seeing some ‘'cartoons' showing how the BPP would kill
the “honkies" (white people). They were similar to
the propaganda leaflets used by the Nazis against
American troops before an attack. The articles in the
BPP newspaper were even more foul,

Did the COINTELPRO promote dissension between the BPP
and the US Group (see Appendix page)? :

Not to my knowledge. As I recall there was never

any need to. They were constantly at odds with each
other and on a gang type basis were trying to eliminate
each other. I believe Sylvester Bell, & San Diego BPP
member was killed by an US Group member and John Savage,
another local BPP member was killed by an US Group
member,

In Los Angeles two other BPP members, names not
recalled, were allegedly killed by US Group members.

I believe this led to the popular saying in Southeast
San Diego section where most blacks live that the score .
(game) was, "US & -~ BPP 0OV, ‘ :

What do you think of the merits of a proposal to
spray shipments of the .BPP newspaper with a noxious
acid so that readers would be confronted with a vile
odor when attempting to read the paper?

%

WW 88608 Docld:32983640 Page 258




UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(SSC)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F. WIRICK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

Wirick: ‘ter thought, no. Because the paper itself was
so vile and anti-white that the odor would never
stop BPP members from reading same. I've always
hoped that a large segment of the population,
especially the ""do-gocders' could or would experience
the neuseous reaction I have felt after reading the
illiterate, foul-mouthed, anti-white, anti-Government,
BPP paper. I think everybody should read a copy of
the BPP paper so that they will know the type and
character of BPP members,

. Seidel: What do you think about anonymous letters sent to
spouses of BPP members saying the husband was sleeping
with a white girl, et cetera? -

Wirick: Most wives of the members I recall were also BPP
members and/or common-law-wives., Many BPP members
did have liaison with white girls but I doubt it
such a letter would bother most spouses of BPP members.
However, such a letter might be of value under certain
circumstances, example: the stories that were spread
during Vorld War II which were not necessarily all true
regarding Hitler, Mussolini, General Patton and others.

Seidel: In your opinion was the COINTELPRO of any value?
Should it be changed? Do you have any suggestions
for changes, or should it be eliminated completely?

Wirick: Yes, as I recall, it acted as a progress letter of the
BPP, its direction, its dissension, its change in
leadership, and indications of its slow local demise

because of the character of the local BPP members, and
- as a summary of its activities for FBIHQ. I recall that

“

B
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| UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(ssc)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(5A) LAWRENCE F, YJIRICK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

we made certaln requests to conduct some types
of counterintelligence against the BPP, but I
do not recall that the Bureau ever authorized any
counterintelligence act which might be productive,

Change? COINTELPRO is not being utilized to the
best of my knowledge and has not been for some time.

I believe that in about two or three years Congress
will be frantically asking the FBI why we did not
furnish them intelligence, advance knowledge of a
demonstration, a riot and other civil unrest and
elimination of the COINTELPRO has been another step
in the direction of placing the FBI and other law
enforcement agencies in a position where we camnot
react to the activities of groups such as the BFP
which have been formed with the main purpose

of overthrowing the United States.

’
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August 6, 1975

Al
e EINFORMATION CONTAINED
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT(EARL M. PETERSEN

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

‘Special Agent  (SA) Earl M. Petersen was 1nterv1ewed
at the San Diego office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation .
(FBIL) on July.314..l915, by U. S. Senate Select Committee (SSC)
Staff Member Lester Seidel. The interview began at 10:05 A.M.
and ended at 11:35 A.M. Assistant Special Agent in Charge
(ASAC) Arthur G. Barger was available nearby for consulta—
tion. He was not consulted during the interview.

Prior to the interview, SA Petersen had been
advised by San Diego FBI officials that FBI Headquarters
had waived ‘the employee agreement not to furnish informa-
tion for the purpose of this interview. 'He was advised
that he had a right to counsel but that the FBI was unable
to provide prlvate counsel for him,

SA Petersen was advised that he would not be
required to answer questions that might divulge the identity
of any FBI source; that would reveal infcrmation relative to
sensitive methods and techniques; or information which
originated with other agencies, including foreign intelligence
agencies, '

SA Petersen was advised that the interview was to
involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied to the Black Panther
Party (BPP) (see appendix).

This document contains neither recommendations Nor conciusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

F"'M'h J r\m
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Lester Seidel identified himself to
SA Petersen and stated that he was not warning SA Petersen
of his rights as the interview was such that such a warning
was not required. He advised SA Petersen that he did not
have to-talk to him and that any information furnished was
on a voluntary basis. He stated that information furnished
to him would be handled with discretion. '

Mr. Seidel: “ Were you in charge of the
' COINTELPRO in San Diego from -
Maxrch, 1968 through October, 19687

SA Petersen: - X This was possible but the ,
dates the program was assigned
to me are not recalled.

Mr. Seidel: What was the name ofwthe<squad
to which you were assigned at
that time?

SA Petersen. The Security Squad.

/
Mr. Seidel: Who did the squad investigate?

Was it groups such as US, Inc.
(see appendix) and the BPP?

‘ SA Petersen: - Yes, such groups as US, Inc., .
the BPP, and the Nation of
Islam (NOIL) (see appendix).

Mr, Seidel: And possibly splinter groups?
SA Petersen: ' Yes, groups that would form
and disband and which could

possibly be called splinter
groups.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel:

SézPetgrsen:

Mr. Seidel:
SA Petersen:

Mr, Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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How long have you been in
the Bureau?

Twenty~four years as of
June 25, 1975+

Where have you been.assigned?

In Boston, Baltimore, New
York, Tampa, and San Diego.

The Bureau has indicated that-
you were a coordinator of the
COINTELPRO in San Diego. As
such, what were your duties?

The duties for the most part
consisted cf preparing letters
te the Bureau asking for - i
authority to take some specific
action in the program; awaiting
the reply from the Bureau; and
then, if any action was taken,
to advise the Bureau of the
results of such action. It

is noted that many of the re-
quests to take specific action
were turned down by the Bureau. -

Were you the focal point of
the program?

Yes, in.the sense that any
idea for actiom tc be taken

in the program was trans-
mitted to the Bureau for
approval by me and if approval
was received, it would be re-
lated to whomever had suggested
the activity. I would then

report any results to the Bureau.

3 -




U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:
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Did you get heavy pressure from
Bureau officials to take action
in this program?

Not any more than any other
case, and I had a number of
other cases assigned to me
at the time the COINTELPRO
was assigned to me.

What type of things did you
do? . .

I do not recall at this time
any specific action taken in
the program. I do recall that
a Black Panther leader, Walter
Wallace, was removed as leader
of the party in San Diego. I
believe it was suspected that
he might have cooperated with
the FBI. This could have been
accomplished by interviewing
him where the interview could
be seen by other party members.
If the Agents shook his hand,
smiled, and acted like he was
a friend, it might plant the
seed of suspicion in the minds
of other BPP members. I do
not recall specifically whether
this happened but at any rate,
Wallace was not trusted and
was removed as leader of the

party.

Could such a thing get Wallace
killed or injured?
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE -
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SsSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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I do not see how it would
because there would be no way
anyone could determine whether
or not Wallace was, in fact,
cooperating with the FBI. He
was probably removed by the

BPP as a precautionary measure.

I cannot recall whether or

not Wallace was removed while

I was coordinator of the program.

Was COINTELPRO successfgl?

I was mot too impressed with
its success in San Diego while
I had it assigned to me be-
cause it was a new program

and it took some time to get

it established and working.
Most of the success was probably
due to information obtained
regarding criminal violatioms,
mostly local in nature, which
was furnished to local law
enforcement officers, causing
the arrest of BPP members.,-
This would have been done
whether or not we had a
COINTELPRO. It was necessary
to prepare a letter to the
Bureau asking authority to

take action and then wait

for a reply authorizing the
activity. Many times suggested
COINTELPRO activity suggestions
would be turned down.

[y




U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel made available Xerox copies of Bureau
letters ceptioned, ''Counter-Intelligence Program; Black
Nationalist - Hate Groups," dated August 25, 1967 and
March 4, 1968, These were read by SA Petersen, who said he
could not specifically recall reading the letters.

Mr. Seidel: . Was contact with the police
formal or informal?

SA Petersen: Contact was personal or telephonic
. . contact and at one time, informa-
- tion furnished to individual officers
was confirmed by letter to the
Ch®f of Police., It is not re~-
called if this was the policy
.during the time COINTELPRO was
assigned to me.

Mr. Seidel: What happened to SA Roy Burns?

SA Petersen:’ He was transferred to the Butte,
Montana Field Office.

Mr., Seidel: Did he do anything wrong? I
understand Agents were sometimes
transferred to Butte as a disci=~
plinary measure.

SA Petersen: SA Burns wanted to be transferred
to Butte and requested the trans=~
fer. The Special Agent in Charge
(SAC), Mr. Evans, was transferred
there and may have helped SA
Burns get moved there. ~

Mr. Seidel: How old is Bob Baker:

SA Petersen: Probably 51 ox 52 years old. .
‘g -6 -
B
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U. -S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Seidel: Did he retire early?

SA Petersen: No. He was in a position to
retire and retired because he
wanted to take advantage of a
cost of living increase by retiring
prior to a certain date, such as
June 30.

Mr., Seidel: Were the BPP and US, Inc. both
. violence oriented groups?

SA Petersen: Very definitely. There was extreme
friction between the BPP and US,
Inc. at all times.

Mr. Seidel: Do you reéall some caricatures
used in connection with COINTELPRO?

SA Petersen: Yes.,

Mr. Seid§l: ‘ Who had the program at that time?

SA Petersen: ‘ I believe SA Burns had it then.

Mr. Seidel: What were the cartoons?

SA Pe;ersen: I recall seeing them but do not

recall any specific cartoon.

Mr. Seidel: ‘ Do you think anything done in
COINTELPRO could have had a
reaction causing someone to kill
an individual in the other group?

SA Petersen: Because of the extreme antagonism
between the two groups, anything
we did would have had about the
same effect as a gnat biting an
elephant. I do mot think COINTELPRO
.had that kind of impact.

-7 -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT. COMMITTEE .
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel: : Did you ever supervise any techni-
) . cal installation or electronic
surveillance of the BPP in San
Diego?

SA Petersen: No. I don't recall anythlno llke
. that being done here.

Mr., Seidel: How would you feel about writing
a letter to a wife saying her
husband was sleeping with various
other women if the husband was a
BPP leader?

SA Petersen: I would hesitate to do this
because it might break up a
family. If the facts were true
and this might cause the BPP?
leader to be less effective, it
would probably be a good counter=-
intelligence move.

Mr., Seidel: I am referring to Page 91 of a
‘ BPP COINTELPRO summary which

indicates that a BPP leader was

living with a white girl and an

anonymous letter was written to

others in the BPP saying that this

individual was living with a white
girl, Do you recall anything about
that? '

SA Petersen: I baslieve that leader could have
been Kenneth Denmon in San Diego.
I recall that he was living with
a white woman and that others in
the BPP were made aware of this
in some manner. The BPP in San

BN e
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

SA Petersen (continued):

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr, Seidel:
SA Petersen:
Mr, Seidel:
SA Petersen:
:

, ¥
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Diego was teaching children to
hate and kill police officers.
They planned violent criminal
acts and were making plans to
take over the established govern-
ment at the first opportunity.

If a leader of such a group could
be discredited and removed, it
would help to keep the group from
becoming stronger, as they would .
have to select a new leader, and
he would have to get the group
reorganized. Denmon had many
additional weaknesses which could
be used in a counter~intelligence
program.

Do you recall a letter being sent
to BPP Headquarters saying a
leader of the BPP was cooperating
with the police in Los Angeles?

I do not recall such a letter.

Do you recall some cards being
sent to San Diego from Los Angeles
saying, '""Ron Karenga is impotent™?

No, I do not recall such cards,
Ron Karenga was a leader of US,
Inc., not the BPP,

Do you recall that cartoons were
to be sent to BPP members to dis-
credit the leaders?

I recall the cartoons but do not
recall whether they were set to
BPP members. ’

4
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U. S. SENATE SLELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFEF MEMBER

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:-

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr., Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Do you recall an anonymous letter
being sent to the Catholic Church
to have the prist of the church
where the BPP breakfast program
was operated removed from his
office?

I do not recall such an anonymous
letter; however, I do recall that
the priest was transferred by

the church.

Knowing that the BPP paper was

a paper that taught and advocated
violence and had cartoons in it
that encouraged the killing of
police officers by blacks and

was a violence oriented paper,
how would you feel about putting
a corrosive liquid on the paper

to keep it from being distributed?

I would not do it as I would feel
that it was a violation of the law
and too drastic. I would not do

i% personally or personally approve
(o} ito ) ' ’

You have been very helpful and
the information you have provided
will be used in considering new
legislation at some time in the
future.

In these tranquil times, it disturbs
me greatly to read in the papers
and to hear news broadcasts con=-
taining all kinds of allegatiomns
against the FBI and the CIA and

?

- 10 ~




U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen (continued): other intelligence agencies. I
like to work within the law and
to be guided by legislation in
my work. I would, however, hate
to see such restrictive legislation
passed that at some time in the
future when we might be faced
with violence~prone organizations
trying to take control of the
government, we would be unable to
preperly handle our responsibility
for the intermal security of the
United States.

Mr, Seidel: Thank you for your cocperation.

i
\
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FREDERICK A, 0. SCHWARZ, Jn., CHIEF COUNSEL, -
CUATIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMITTEE TO
. STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATION £ 8
. RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITLWAS
L3 . (PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)

i -
‘ s WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 L e e

A a S July 18, 1975 - °

The Honorable Edward H Levi : ) ) SR L oL L=l
Attorney General o . . e RS AU
U. S. Department of Justice S T SRR
‘Washington, D.C. S T T e

Dear Mr. Attorney General. : g o N

On.behalf of the Select Commlttee, we w1sh to

express our' appreciation to you for meeting with us on ... . -J]

P Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com-" .

mittee to have a complete understanding of the concerns ' -~ - =~ - 31

of the Department of Justice so that our inquiry can . .

: . proceed in the most. responslble manner. Our meeting - - o

- was extremely valuable in that respect, .and you may’ be Co

‘ sure. that we have given full con51deratlon to youxr - .- . . . i
views. o .

v

Py

‘ The Committee has been informed that Mr. John ) -
T. E11iff, leader of the Domestic Intelligence Task = - .
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday with Mr.
K. William O'Connor, Special Counsel for Intelliz=ance
coordination, and members of his staff to agree upon.
procedures -for delivery of and access teo FBI materials .
requested by the Committee. The proposed procedures . ° .
uWthh resulted from that meeting are satisfactory to, ,

the Commlttee.. : _ - )

AL

1

Y
[T ST

.

RIS XY

: We are pleased that your staff was able to meet
promptly with our representatives and that they reached -
agreement without delay. The Committee expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its C
work during. the coming weeks. As you know, one of ouxr ) : .
major concerns was that all of.the problems with the ) )
Committee's outstanding requests for materials. - : T

.t

?

. AN

z e 3@-’ b

’-ENGLGSB‘R@

Lot BT s TR
")11"1%"“ s-"‘J'r in) -vr‘ " -A,w\ e e 4T,

| _NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 273 -




%
A

|

RN
. ..\."‘{,-\,-.0

NW

Wl

The Honorable Edward H. LeV1 o
Page 2. Y S Jul)’8 1975 -

-

be resolved before- the August recess so that the staff L
can fully prepare the materials for our use when we - T
return. . We believe the procedures are an appropriate.
and practical accommodation of our mutual interests.
Indeed, we have instructed our. staff to-make every effort
to accomplish the work of the Commlttee w1th1n this )
frameworﬂ..- h

’

The prompt resolution of this matter demon—-
strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will
prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks
forward to working with you . personally on 1ssues of common
concern -during the months ahead. :

, ) Sincerely yours,

Frank Church

Chairman A L

. - ‘John Tower - s
Vice Chairman- . -
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 the Committee desires delivery. e first such list will be.delivered "

-hours, the evpected length of the delay, and the spzcific reasons for.

"Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balance of such

-mined by the Attorney General thet the materials -Favolve pocullar'ly A

-~ ) o (‘_;." : . : . N

> e

. _PROPOSED PROCEDURES . - . . A o b

or the Senior Sta;.f Sk

(1) The Domstlc Task Force Leader/will submit pers. odlcally a list" -
of materials to which the Comnittee staff wishes access or of which

{

to the Department of Justice withi:l Lt8 hours of the adoption of this
procedure, ;':.a will surrarize aend cupersade all "th presently o ts*cmlﬁiz‘
requests; this list will be in Dmo”lw order, as ‘fixed by the Commit
with fixed delivery/access dates.specified. Those materials for ~wh1cn
the Committee requests aellvezy or access shall be delivered to the
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee - | -
Chairmen end Vice Chairmzn shall be informed by the Attorney Ge..em,
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond 48 -~ . - .= )

—
P

..'.-‘
>

e g e amtee
]

the delay. Partial access or delivery shall be pmifened, by.the .- -

materials ace being prepared. A partiel proffer shall not extend
‘the time of full Tesponse set forth herein. . T -

(2) The follouing procedures shall apply (a) where'delivery of .~
materials requested might Jjeopardize FBI sensitive scuirces or R
ongoing operations, or (b) where the Domestic Task Force Leader or the

requests access to nuteznals. rather than delivery of . . Senior

materials to the ‘Committee. - . -Staff

(3) The D=Darf‘anent will furnish access at ihe Hcox'nr Bulldmg :Ln
Room 4171 to those materlals n_ques*cea. : - N

(a) only to the menherw of the Co*'*utiee, wheve it is deter— .
sensitive foreign inteliigence sources and ongoum operations, - : ot

(b) Tn all other cases, to the appropriately olec.red st«f; Sl o

who will have access to all oi’ the materials., U : o
- LI

(e) An éycepiio*l to (a.) and (b) above is mzde for' the names & _ )
.. of so—Cdlled "ive" informants or potential informe=nts as defined . I
in the FBI Mahual of Instiuctions as To which no zccess will be - S
furnished urﬂess the identity of thz individual as an informant OF potential
has already been madeknown to the Committee, or.wdless the Aftorney informan-
. General, the Chairdan and Vice Chairman, jointly zgree on the Muted
dlsclosure of such names to the Chailrman and Vice Chairman., - o s

» - . . N
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 procedures may be modified on,.y by. ’thalr* joint decision.

.

(4) Those materials to vhich the.staff has access may be r\évigwed and -
studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be - - ..

- taken as_deemed appro:mate by the S‘taff .

( 5) The Co:rm.ttee ‘staff shall selec"‘ From ‘thase nateflals to “which
access 15 herein provided, thcse ma terials which it deems per*"ln,nt
to the Committee’s inquiries and necessary for dollvg,ry to “the |
Comittee's offices. g Lo - s
“(6) The Bureau s’nall maxe copies of sucﬁu mate"‘lals as are spec1f1ed
by the staff under t pvov:.s:r.ons of (5) above for transfer to the -
- Committee's offices oL <

- (a) before the copies of such materials are taken to the
Committee's offices, the Burcau shall, within 24 hours of the
selcction, make appropriate excisions and paraphrases of infor-’
mation which might, if- lnadv\,“tcmtly leclosed enddnger Sensa.tlve

FBI sources and oné,om:> operations.. , .
. or the Sonlor Staff -

.. {b) If the Task Forca leadar/has any chiections to the )
excisions or paraphrases, the materials m_l‘ be fmer with cohvey Y8 ed -
.by the Bureau, with a weritten statement of its grounds for its ) )
- position, to tha Special Counsel who s;.a_J. resolve the matter.
within 24 hours. , ‘ g .i : oL

. .

(c) In Lhe event the matter is not msolved within 24 hou*s,
the Special Courisel shall submit the matter forthwith to the Attorney
General vwho shall notify the Chaimman forthwith and c.r’r\ange for an -
appropriate disposition. .

(7) The Committee staff may remove fo the Office of SSC for appropriate

use, ‘any notes which they.nmay meake upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Burez The Committee staff

may remove notes on uuscn,ened materials only 3.3 ‘such hotes are reviewed
and cleared by t.he Bureay under Lh° prO"lSlO"lS of (8) (a).thru (c) above.

- (8) The staff. and the members of the Committee may examine the

original mat rerials to which the staff has been given access-as - L
ertencz.vely as neassa:cy, in the Hoover Bmlcmg at Room #8171, -

(9) Vthere accepted by A‘"‘comay C,ue*f*dl and the Co;:u_"tee,. these

[
C T SRR
v .

.
LI
BT

3]

\

oot is e srres e prsana e o , .
[ .

’ A-:‘l

()
i

Y ) .

~
r

T

v

Ve

Ll U T
"

PO
o

'
e. Havwsr pwiai ¢

yruPergq s
L 1]

T ey
] 1

b IEVAR

s waene

-




.On behalf of the Select Committee, we wish.to
express our appreciation to you for meeting with us on
~ Wednesday afternoon.

. mittee to have a complete understanding of theé concerns
. of the Department of Justice so that our inquiry ¢an
. proceed in the most responsible manner. Our meeting
' was extremely valuable in that respect, and you may.be
sure that.we-have given full consideration to your
views. , : ) o -
en informed ‘that Mr. John
tic Intelligence Task
£ met yesterday w1th Mr,

. The Committee has be
T. E11iff, leader of -the Dome
Force, and members of his staf

K. William O‘'Connor, Special Counsel for Intelliz=ance
coordination, and members of his staff to agree upon
procedures for delivery of and access to FBI materials

" requested by the Committee. The .proposed’ procedures
which resulted from that meetlng are satlsfacto:y to
the Commlttee. ) -

. We are pleased that your staff . was able to meet
promptly with our representatives and that they reached -
agreement without delay. The Committee “expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, eXpedite its
work during the coming weeks. ~As you know, one of our
major concerns was that all of the problems with the L
Committee's outstanding requests for materials .. N

P)lll 1P A, NART MICH, HOWARD H. BAKER, JH,, TENN. =
VI;.]_T:R E. MO HDAL", MINM, BARRY GOLOWATEN, AT, - P ot . -
WAL‘[ ER D. hUDDLES lON KY. CHAHLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD, ' -
RODERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIXKER, PA. - ’ './‘3 < }( & ::7)‘ { QF N
GArY HART, CALO. ) ) ' (J E"‘f TEELA o yECY «O ,.,u)g'r %e
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
) FREDERICK A, O, SCHWARZ, JR,, CHIEF COUNSEL SEILECT COPAMITTEF TO
s R. L%
qf""n"n S_M?‘mms’ MINORIFY COUNSE STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH *
TRESPECT TO !NTI;LLIGEI’_\JCE ACTIVITIES -
g ‘ - . . T . . {PUASUANT TO S. RES. 21, S4TH, CONGRESS)
" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
July 18, 1975
4 . - -

The Honorable Edward H. Levi | . . | D

Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justlce . . .

Washington, D.C., . -

Dear Mr. Attorney General: . _ - ] . -

. , .

We recognize the need for the Com~ '
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The Honorable Edwa d H. Levi _Uga
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. be resolved before the August recess so that the staff

can fully prepare the materials for our use when-we._

return. We believe the procedures are an appropriate

and practical accommodation of our mutual interests. -

~Indeed, we have instructed our staff to make every effort--
to accomplish the work of the.Committee w1th1n thls

<

framework. .

The prompt resolution of this matter demon-
strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will ’
prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks

. forward to working with you personally on 1ssues of - commc“:
concern durlng the months ahead. -

. : Slngerely yours, . .- .

Frank Church
Chairmap

John Tower . P e
- Vice Chairman :
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mned by the Attornmey CCT:"""

. furnished unless the id

‘ o PROPOSED PROCELURES

oxr the Senlor Staff. ) Ly

. (1) The Do'rwstlc Tao}’ Force Leader/will submit peri. ochaJJ.y a Iist
" of materials to which the Committes staff wishes access or of which-
the Committee desires deli very e first such list will be.
to the Department of Justice
procedun,, and will summarize end supersade
requests; this list will be in priority order, as fixed by the Commi
with fixed delivery/access dates specified.
the Committee requests delivery or access shall bé deliveréd to the

_ délivered ™

within 48 hours of the adoption of this

all the presently outstzh dir‘g
>

4—.—
ttes

Those matemals for-which - -

o~

Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not i

later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Cosmittee .

Chairman and Vice Chairm=n

within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond 48 -

the delay. Partial access or delivery shall -be proffered, by the
Bureau of/to any materials requested; while the baW ance of such.
raterials are being prepared. A partial proffer shall not ey*epd
“the tme of full response set forth herx,ln.

(2) The following prcjcedur\os shall aDDly (a) where delivery of.

materials requested might iecpardize FBI sensitive scrwrces or
ongoing opera‘clons or (b) where the Domestic 1‘as< rorce leader cor
mquests access to m:demals. rather than Cellvery‘of :

naterials to the Commlttee.

(3) The Department will fur'nsh access at the Hoover Bu:lemg lI‘).
Room L}17]. to those ma‘ceﬂlals r\_quested .

£ the Confnitt‘oe,‘ where it is deter-
that the materials-
ensitive foreign intelligence sources and ongojing operations. .

(a) only to the m orbers o

(b) In-all other cases, to the c.pi)lcpmaie ly cleared étéff :
who will have access to all of the materials. . UF - :

(c) An exception te (a) and (b) above is made for' the names
of so-called "live" Llforn* nts or potential informants as defined
in the FBI Manial of Instructions es to which no.access will da
has already been made]motm to the Committee, or. uhless the Auomcy

to the Qu._lrﬁm and Vice Chd.r*ran

.expe >cted length of the delay; and the specific reasons Ioi'

shall be informed by the At—tomey &nem;

<
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involve peculiarly |
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lentity of the individual as an Informant Or - Do‘_entlal
1n+'or*na~1t

-.. General, the Chalrman and Vice Chmrrp n, jointly agree on the 1_'Lm_;ed
disclosum of such names
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(4) Those materials o which the staff has access may be reviewsd c.nd SR

foover Building and such notes may be .. . -

studied in Roon
%/ the Staff. _ I S

taken as cdazmed

criva
'

(5) The Comrik : sl 82l *{:hc_sm rx_a*cem als tow; .ich - -
3, e t s which it deems pertinent -

.

“ o al ‘CL\JQ‘ 3-,\3 -
‘ to the Cvr::."“—' a1 _,r for del:werv to Lhe !

Com l'i_ teg! - ° - R I

. . - P
(6) The Bureau shill make conies . of such materials as are spocz.fled . )

- by the staff und=r the pr:v;::*_'”xs of (5) above for transfe” to the | ]

- Committes's officzs . : . ~ . R

- (a) before the conies of such materials are taken to thHe - .-~ i

© Comnittee's officos, -The Sureau shall, within 24 hours of the .-
election, make 'z;.;:;"q,,rm»r* excisions and paraphrases of infor- ST

mation which might, if inadvertently disclosed, ,endcmger sensitive
HJL sourcss c..nd o*:*a::z:{ operztions. .
. or the Senior S’caff - R A
- (h) IT the Task Force Trader/nas any objections +o thé 3
excisions or parsphrasss, “:IM s::.aw':e..:-;« s will be, ;'or“hw;th ‘conve ved
L

(G

by the Bureau, with a weitten s 'a*cesz T of its grounds for its = @ -

position, to the Specizal Counsel wh ;Mll resolve the matter =~ ° . . -
within 2% hours. } Co S . . S

| (¢) In the event the matter is rnot resolved within 24 hours, ™’ -

the Special Counsel shall submit the matter fortheith to the. Atl.ox*‘ey

General who shall nobify the Cheimman fort hwnn and arrange for-an L
appropriate dispositiorn. o . - - .

(7) The Committee staff *“y rerove to the Office of SSC for appropriate

use, any notes vhich they may make upon reviaw of screened ; aLemcl oo
w1thoat such notes being Yu.m,.::ec by the Bureau, The Committee staff .
nay remove notes on uscreened m:@r--&s only is such notes are reviewed-

‘5

and cleared by the Ehf‘lc.h und prO‘JlolOIL: of (8) (a) thru (c) abos

. o .
e vvmorp nr vt yov) g e as R M e RSN 'r:-v—p-nm—w‘am-—-u.a anona g ve
L L

L -
*(8) The staff and the » rerhers of the Committee may examine the )
originel materials to which the staff has been given -access as . e
exLen?l",. Yy as ne_cc ary, in the Boover Building =t m l&l?l._ L

~ (8) there acc'»o ted ‘)j Atormey General and the Co*:ut‘tee,' these .. - -
- procedures inay be nodified only by their. joint .decision.. ‘ T
- ®
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PHILIS A, HARY, MICH, HOWARD H, fAXCR, JA., TENN, . - = = =
¢ T

WALTER £ IMONNA LE, MINN. BARRY CALSWATER; ARIZ, -
WALTLR 9 HUDDLESTON, K¥,  CHAKLES M C. MATHIAS, JR,, MO, .
NOBEAT MORGAH, H.Cy RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA, /3 C { b S-{ ’%
GARY HART; coLo. - . l ;;’ fe) ale”’ et‘ge
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRESTOR
| “FREQEAICK A. O. SCHWARY, JR., CHIEF COGUNSEL .
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINGAITY COUNSEL ‘SELECT COMMITTEE TO -
N . ; STUDY GOVERNMENTAL, OPERAT!ONS WITH ~
* . - . RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ~

"o : . . . {PURSUANT TO . RES. 21, $3TH- CONGRESS) ..

) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 )

July 18, 1975

"% The Honorable Edward H. Lev1 : : - e
Attorney General : : ' :
U. S. Department of Justlce . .
Washington, D.C.. - _ : X o

) . On behalf of the Select Commlttee, ‘we w1sh to
express our appreciation to you for meeting with us on
- Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com-
mittee to have a complete understanding of the concerns
of the Department of Justice so that our inguiry can
proceed in the most responsible manner. Our meeting
was extremely wvaluable in that- 1*espect,_and you may-be -
sure that- we nave given rfull con51deratlon to your
‘views. i : i i R :

The Committee has been vnrorned that Mr John
T, E11iff, leader of “the Domestic Intelllgence Task
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday with Hr.

K. William O'Connor, Special Counsel for Intellisance -

coordination, and membérs of his staff to agree upoh
. procedures for delivery of and access to .FBI materials
( ~ requested by the Committee. The -proposed ~ procedures
[ _ which resulted from that meetlng ‘are satlsfactory to
the Commlgtee. . .

We are pleased that your staff was able to meet
promptly with our representatives and that they reached -
agreement without delay. “he Committee "‘expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its
work during the coming.weeks. As you know, one of our
major concerns was that all of the problems with the
Committee's outstanding requests for materials ..

' AEY TETTNPORMATIO e ¥ CONTAINED

Dear ﬁr. Aﬁtérney General: - ‘ - u ...
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. be resolved before the August recess so that the staff
can fully prepare the materials for our use whén we-. -
return. We believe the procedures. are an appropriate
and practical accommodation of our mutual. interests.

_Indeed, we have instructed our staff to make every effort
to accomplish the work of the Commlttee w1th1n thls
framework. :

The prompt resolutlon of this matter demon~
strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will
prevail in all our future relations.

'concern during the months ahead _ B

;o . Slnqerely.yours, LT

Frank Church »
Chairman ;

. John Tower - R -
. . ..+ Vice Chairman’ L

H. Levi o ] - “';

The Committee looks _
forward to working with you personally-on 1ssues of ‘common
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o . | PROPOSIZD PROCEDURES - R

oxr- the Senior Sta .
(1) The ,,owstlc Task Force Leader/will submit pers. Ocha_'L'Ly a list- | ~.

-of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which
the Committee desires delivery. The first such-list will be.delivered
to the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the adopltion of *h}.s
procedun., and will summarize and cupersede all the presently oursianding-
requests; this list will be in priority .orde r, as fized by the f‘”"“* ittes;

- with flxed délivery/access dates specified. ~Those materials for- <iich
the Conmittee requests del 1ve>’y or access shall be delivered to the
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Bull.';rzg not -
later than within 48 hours of the-date specified. The Committ S

Chairmen end Vice Chairmsn shall be informed by the Attorney C _.3 ral,

within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beycond 48 - - L
i Jwours, the expacted length of the cdelay, and the spe 3 for: - F

the delay. Partial access or delivery shall be proffered, by iiie )

cific reasocns:
f
;

. Bureau of/to eny materiais reguested, while the b nce of such
"’ raterials arc besing prepared. A partial proffer shall not extend :
© the time of full response set forth herein, L T

'
'
L
RN
2

. - - B ==
. - (2) The followlng pmcedures shall apply (a) where -deli ivery of. o :
materials renquested might jeopardize FBI sensitive sc wees or ST ¥
ongoing operations, or "(b) where the Domestic Task force leader ox the
! requests access to materials, rather than cellve y of . . Senic:
. . materials to the Committee. ° - : .. -Staff. . i
‘ . - - : >
| (3) The Department will furnish access at the Hooveh BU.lldll"f’ in o S E
.Room l\tl7l to those 'naterlals requested: . P i I
(a) only to the merbers of the Co'h'u t’tce whn"c\@ it is det er— 1
mined by the Attcrney General that the materia 3*‘ involve peculiarly - -
sensitive foreign inteliigence scurces and ong £0ing operations. - k-
- - . . ) D ;_--'
(b) In all other cases, to the appripriately clec.red staff - -~ - . - &
who will have access to all of & ne materials. - ¥ - ] N
. . . . . e » _f
i ) - i
" . . {e) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for’ t}w namas - -
-.  .of so-calied "live" informants o potw.ual informants as defined’ ' -
in the FBI Yammual of Instructions as to which no access-will be o P
furnished wnléss the identity of the individual as enm jnformant Or potential i~
5>

. has already been made knGwWn to the Committee, or unléss the Attorney informant
.. General, the \,nalrrvn and Vice Chairman, jointly agree on the 15 ‘“‘;LL.Cd
dlSClOSLD’L of such names to the Chairman end Vice Chairm 62n. :
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. - taken as coened appropriate by the Staff ..

(5) The Oov**'t‘cee ca,f shall select from these materials o w‘“ch
Vi

" by the staff under the provisiens of (S) above for transfer to the - ' -

" by *c’m. Bureau, with a weitten statement of its grounds for its- s

pmc‘,dures r“uj be noc:_uled onl ly by their joint.decision.

.. | | | ‘u. | . ‘. - ‘

13

- R . . -

(4) Those materials to which the staff has access may Le reviewed. and
studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be N

access i5 herein provided, those materials which it ‘deems pertinent
to the Commitiee's i :qumes and necessary i'or deln.very 't:o ‘che

Comittee's offices. - o o S L

. . . - H -

(6) The Bureau shall make copies of such materials as are specified ST

- -~ -

Conmtt°° 's o*ncns -

- (a) before the ‘pi of such materials are taken to .the - SR
Cojmn.“c'tse's offices, the Bureau sha..Ll, within 24 hours of the -~ - '~ . - .
selection, make am:oo*\mﬂ te excisions and parephrases of infor- - )
mation which mght, if macvx.rtcntly disclosed, enddnger' snnsa.tlv‘..

¥BI sources ‘and ongoing operations. . o BN
or the Senior Staff . T ’ .

(hY TF ‘Hv:a Taclk Force Tezader/has Ay ohiections to the " - - - .
excisions or p_arc':.:anrwses , -the materials will be forthwith conveyed

S rre s srors

pprey

position, to tlie ST:eCJ.al Counsel who shall resolve the matter y
within 24 hours. : . e oo T

(c) In the event the matter is r~o*L msolved within 24, hours,
the Special Counsel shall submit the matter forthwith to the At*tomey
General who shall notify the Chairman 1’" orthw::.ih and ax*ranae for an - -

appropriate disposition. |

(7) The Committee s taf; Ay Yemove to the Offlcx, of SSC for ammnmate
use, any notes which they may make upon review of” screened. materdial ’
without such notes’ b@mrr revieved by the Bureau. The Committee staff _
may remove .notes on ccruaned materials only iz such notes are reviewed X
and clearaed by the Buredu under the provisions of (8) (a) thru (c) above. . . .

(8) The staff and the - uxbers of the Committee: maly examine the

original materials to which the staff has been given access as - - T
yte.nca.wly necess axy, in the Hoover Bulldlng at Room 4171, S

(9) VFhere accepted by Attorney General and the Co;.mttee, these- - .

. .
'
"y /
e - *
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TO: Edward H. Levi - - - .
’ Attorney Generﬂ‘al @

) -
h K. William O'Cormor i&vx/éﬂzw' 7)/
Spec;.a]t’ Counsel for Intelligence~--— _ __ , ; .

_\\

Coordmatlon

SUBJECL ynops:'.s of Responses 10 Request for Comments
on Proposed Procedures

!

1. The Deputy Attorney Generel, Office of legislative Affaivs,
and Civil Rights Division register no objections to the proposed f

procedures on access. OLA suggests inclusion of a preamble referexeifig
security agreements and the need for proper securily assurances from
the Committee to the Attorney General.

2. Both the Criminel Division and O0ffice of legal Counsel

TION CONTAINED

4
address the short response time frames imposed upon the Attorney S )
General, and OLC suggests certain language chenges for purposes of 7 C
clarity and focus. ¢t

CLAS

nmzz)ﬁféﬁm

3. The Attorney General is troubled by Ttam 9 and its need
for modification as to categories of material noi treaztable by these
proposed procedures or as to a later discovered need to mske presently
wenticipated changes to effect a smoother operstion of the procedures.

| 4, ‘The Bureau's comments on the.proposed procedures are

| attached and should be mead. This Office does mot agree with the
Bureau that the proposed procedures should be presented to the
President and the President’s Counsel.

ALY PBI INFO

5. No response has been received from the Solicitor Genewal.

g o
SN

){) ENCLOSURE

agnED”
umcmsuae A
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6. This Office recommends that ITtem 9 be modified as suggested
by the Attormey General and that the language modifications suggested
by OLC for Items 3 and 6 be adopted.

7. It is further suggested that the Attorney General convene
a meeting of the senior Bureau officials for the purpose of i _nfovmlng
them of his policy decision in this mactem

Copies to:

Deputy Attorney General
Solicitor General

/Dlrector, FBI .
Mr. Thormburg, Criminal Division
Mr, Pottinger, CRD
. Mr. Scalia, OLC
Me. Uhlmann, OLA

‘EW 88608 Docld:33989640 Page 286
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- -+« O3A FEMR ' (4) UFR! 101.11.8 &
“UNITED STATES GOVERMNMENT 4
- Memorandum |
TO . The Deputy Attorney General DATE!. July'€18, 1975

Attn: X, William O'Connor
/
FROM @?@gi*ector, FH

SUBJECT! pROPOSED PROCEDURES FOR ACCESS
TO DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES

In response to your memorasndum dated July 18, 1975,
ad captioned as above, we observe that the "substantial negotiations™
which produced the proposed procedures did not include participation
by a represenfative of the FEI and that the request for our views
concerning disclosure of highly sensitive ¥BI material was first
réceived at 11:14 a.m. today with a reply expected by 2:00 p.m.
today. We respectiully suggest {hat not only should you afford greater
cpportunity for an expression of our views on this matier, but that
. any such proposed procedures should be presented to the President’s
Counsel for concurrence and {or an expression of the President’s views
‘ as to the general policy of the Executive Branch in this regard. Furiher,
you may want to consider addressing the problem of the impact such
general disclosure of files would have on pending criminal 1n¢est1gataons.

A preliminary review in the time available revealed that
certain items require considerable modification. ¥For example, Item (3)(0)
shomo, ke reconsidered with the following language:

"An exception to (2) and (b) above is made for information
that would tend to 1dentzfy soukces to whom the F B has

an -obligation of confideniiality as to which no access

will be furnished unless the identity already has been made
Iknown to the Committee, or unless the Attorney General,
the Chairman and the Vice Chairman jointly agree on the
limited disclosure of such identity to the Chairman and the
Vice Chairman. "
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The Deputy Attorney General

.'_,f
B 4

Item (6)(b) should be reconsidered with the following language:

£ the Task Force Leader has any objections {o the
excisions or paraphrases, the PBI will furnish a
written statement of the grounds for its position o
the Special Counsel who shall resolve the matter by
negotiation within 24 hours.”

Item (8) should be reconsidered with the following language:

"The Staff and the Members of the Committee may examine
the original materials to which the Staff is given access

as extensively as necessary between the hours of 8:00 a. m.
and 5:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, in the ¥BI J. Edgar
Hoover Buiiding at Room 4171.7”

In light of the difficuities described, it is my strong
recommendation that such proeedures should not be hasiily agreed upon
with the Committee and that full discussion should be had concerning this
matier by representatives of the FHI, the Attorney General, the Commitiee
and the Counsel o the President.

. MW 88608 Docld:32985640 Page 288
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Assistant Attorney General

Office of legal Counsel : 5 .

l{'.

»

5'

B

B

.« Fa

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

48 hour lead time is very short and may create probleams; 24 hour
reaction time may be unreasonable for Attorney General .

The provision seems a little odd, out of context of negotiations.

Suggest that in 3(a), last line, word and should be or and
fpeculiarly sensa.tl\:e“ read to modify Doth foreign intelligence
sources and ongoing operations.

£

No comment
No ccommant

Time frames are very mstric‘tlve, there should be & stated
onaorbmny for TFL to work cut any objections with FBL, tefore
raising TO Speclal Counsel -'...1I the issue is not promptly

resolved between the TFL and the FBI, the materials in issue
will be conveyed...”

Define "screened” by reference to 6(a) above

No comment

No comment

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 ‘Page 289
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Assistant Attorney General cotLe
Office of legislative Affairs '

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

1. No problem with this procedure; but feels that the time limits
are too tight

2. No central policy objection
3. Suggest incorporate a preamble phrase that makes reference
to security agreements; a specific means for assurance to the

AG by the Chaiyman and Vice Chairman of proper security
measures

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 290
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Assistent Attorney General
Criminal Division . RS

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

Views of Thornburg and Kevin Mavoney
1. Tine frames a bit skimpy

2. looks as though we're giving up a lot, but that's
probably what's required

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 291
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Assistant Attormey General
Civil Rights Division

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

No objection to proposed procedures on access

NW BBG0E Docld:32983640 Page 292
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 '4*\- ‘; e .
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JUL181975-¢

"T0: Edward H. Levi
Attorney General

K. William O'Connor
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Congressional Access to Personal

ﬁ”ROM:
ﬁ Coordination
Synopsis of Responses:
Files Maintained by the FBI
With the exception of the Solicitor General's Office, all

SUBJECT:

Departmental components whose views were sclicited have provided

their views on the question of Congressional Access to Personal
The

FBI Files.
OLC, OLA, and Criminal Division favor a combination of
Civil Rights Division favors option 1.

options 1 and 3.

Bureau chooses option 3.
This office recommends the adoption of the position
articulated by OLC and concurred in by OLA and Criminal.

"ALY, PBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
BRI P SR

sdow%% -
Savs
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Assistant Attorney General -
Office of legal Counsel - - c g

COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FILES

Suggest combine option 1 and option 3; make deletion per opticn 1,

but make oral explanation of the deletion; entire paragraph or ]

document should be withheld to protect source.
Feels there is a serious, if not constitutional, issue as to the

progpective trespass upon a citizen's rights to give infomnation
in confidence to his government. i

Option 4 is &bsolutely unacceptable; would fight it in the couvts.
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§{gs
Assistant Attorney General . x
Office of legislative Affairs -
COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FILES
Opts for 1 & 3 consolidation
Same gist as Scalia
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COMMENTIS ON PERSONAL FILES

FBI would checose 3, but say “portion of papers" instead of "papeps"

\
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ACTION
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DATE COORDINATION
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§
3 - INITIALS SNOYE AND
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DATE PER CON
VERSATIOR
4 TNITIALS fSEE ME
1
DATE SIGNATURE
REMARKS

.

/ /—(/é/ "‘*»/C"/'A//j "n""\—\./
kGG T

- ——— 7
a4 /('/‘51-467/

,Y*Z/L/'vn/-;mwm“’ C“"’ 40”(‘7 ~

/(/(ch/’k Lot
/({5%&( PLPE 0 ~Com /C/"'?’c‘gt“cc‘c‘

{C@m/éwi o I ey /»ét//l{r-m/ /V,,éc;},»

2 V4 /(/,4,/,) 2 e 2P e

st
L{L/r/é"/"be /%\%%S'Qg

-/(/wn«/tcf/‘{eﬂ

/@«oﬁ

Y s

e

. (C//'ZZO//

NOT user m.m as a RECORD of approvals, concurre

Do

 Sewmler, O, L

- J

L e, DSV

"“’Bh.—//t./»l/()(-*f/

disapprowvals, clearances, and similar actioas
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office symbo! cr {ocation)
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OATE '}/ ///
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OPTIONAL FORM 41
AUGUST 1967
GSA FPMR ( 41CFR) 100 11 206

048—16—81504~1 552-103 GPO 5041-101
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My viecw ie that item 9 goes too far in that there must be come
provision which allowe the Department or the Committee to

abrogate the arrangement. ¥ schould think the agreement could provide
that st any time the Chaimman of the Committee ar the Attorney
General could give s notification that the {1LYagreement was

not suitsble fovr s particular category of material or{?)that for
come reacon the sgreement wae not operating suitably acd that as to
either one or two there would then be an endeaveor to work ouwt

g suitablier modification or different arrangement (but T think

it has to be said thsat the arrangement can be canceiled by eithexd
party )

- <

o

OFFICE OF
THE ATTORKEY CENERAL

- 7/18/75
To: Bill O'Connor

From: Doug Marvin

Attached is the Attorney General's

comment on the prpcedures for

dealing with the Senate Select
Committee
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Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FILES

Approves Option 1. (memo to follow)
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L. v
OFFICT OF THE DEPUTY A‘?’{ORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

TO: See Distribuiion

/f’““r ROM: K. William O'Connor
,f Special Counsel for .[m:elllgence
L, Coordination

SURJECT: Congressional Access to Personal Files Maintained
by the FBI

’

Certain members of the Senate Select Committee have reouested
access to their personal files., The preferred mode of access is the
subject of pending consideration by the Attorney Gener As S you
s know, under the mandate of the Senate Select Committee, BC\f’oS (o)

the personal file of a member of the Senate Select Comu ttee may be
- PN RRUE Y T, pIUPeY MR VIOH VP RY VRS, 5. PEIPRAN Ty ~ i 1 RS ~ T L2 e rrern e P T O,

ABANL Wy Wil ALY Wnl.\).&.\..\/l‘ [N S Y VJ .LL\..-\..\A\J“L fexs . ..LlLJ.\J-.uMb.L\I&J. Ll LUV
s [

: The Attorney General has considered several options, and has
: asked that you consider them and indicate hereon your view; he has

asked that these views be delivered to me not later than 1:00 p.m.,
this aftermoon so that he may prowptly consider them. The options
censidered are not exclusive, If you have any suggestions other
than the options indicated, please attach it to your response.
Responses should be cellver\ed to me2 in Room 4213, Main Justice,
by “the time indicated. THENK you for your cooperation.

’

OPTIONS St

Option 1: Departmental staff examine the docurents in the file and
delete any references to sensitive sources or ongoing criminal inves-
tigation; thereafter, the file is made accessible to the Senator under
“eoiTtiulIed circunstances at the Department of Justice.

!/ _ Approved Disapproved

Commment:: -
Siea P L 5 15 Cevpoamee, 1otchesT L Ddir ket
Lomir  Ptsowe Flers  doow Hieg | Hing T CH0L
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tion 2: Same as Optlon 1, except that a xerox of ‘the docwnen‘ts as
excised is delivered to the Senator.

Approved o Y. _ Disapproved

Comment : 'F%*téem?s Soute Constrzesitey 10 Y 5em center o SP2ETD
Vox #ren o, UaSTE 13 QAUETanBrs, Haworet |
Becnsn o Lome” Protedy,

| tion 3: The file is assembled and the Senator given access to it,
‘ with certain papers withheld and the Senator is orally advised of
the reasons for wn_tnholdmg of the docurents. N

~ -

4

'l

; ¥’ Approved Disapproved

Comrent:
STt Cevtetsor P ¥4

e W e

Option 4: The Senator is furnished his entire individual file
without any excisions or deletions, for review at the Department
of Justice.

———en b ae d

Approved X Disapproved

Cormment:

Distribution:

Deputy Attorney General

Selicitor General

Dixector, teaeml Bureau of Investigation
« Mr. Tbombu?g;’\ Criminal Division

Mr. Pottinger, CRD

Mr. Scalia, OLC

Mr. Uhlmann, OLA
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ASOIEE Arry STTIANDY GINERAL . ‘ |
¥ o Yy

S Bepariwent of Bjxgﬁiisz
: Washington, B.M. 20530
July 18, 1975

TO: Bill O'Connor

1)

)
FROM: %étan Pottinger

N
SUBJECT :\

July 18 memo-~congressional access to
personal files maintained by the FBL

Without krowing how these files weve compiled (public
sourcas? wiretap? confidential informant?), or what

is in them (personal matter of derogatory nature?
national security information?), or why they exist,

{I have read in newspapers that they exist, but that's
all), I would probably choose in the absence of knowing
something about these Option #1, with the understanding
that coples vl reieuSeuble  tulvrmailion can Lhen De
made available to the Senator according to criteria- _
speiled out in the Freedom of Information Aect, I
assume, however, that whoever is advising the AG

about this has actually read the files in question,

at least sufficient to know in a generic sense the
answers to the guestions raised above.

Despite the fact that I am operating in a vacuum on
this, I do appreciate belng consulted.

Paax A

ALL VEI INFORMATION CO
CONTAINED

WERICAY
» X
5t
359
o
onrgg™

=
=
=G
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FRANI CHURCH, IDAHOT CHAIRMAN .- .
- . JDHH G, TOV/CR, TUXAZ NIE CHAIRMAN «m e - - - . e . .. 7

— P -

* praue sean® MicH, , HOWARD M, pAKER, Jn, TENNI T 7. T, . -
L. WALTEN FIMCEDALE, MINN. T CANRY GOLDWATCR, ARIZ, -~
WALTER D. HUDDLISTON, WY, | CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MO. CN )
. :o;sx;‘\xgm;g?‘,)n.c. : RIZHARD S, SCHWLIKER, PA, ) '3,€ ‘«i [ 3{ ¢ 7 > £
AT, coLo- Slnifed Diales Denale

Y/ILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A, Q. SCHWARZ, JR,, CHIEF COUNSEL

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE 7O

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVIT

(punsumr':ro S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C: 20510

4
July 16, 1975 ¢ )
\ KWO’ E

"K. William O‘'Connor, Esqg.

Special Cocunsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General f
U.S. Department of Justice 4
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

I have received your letter of July 15 regarding
access/delivery of documents requested in the Committee's
letter of July 9, 1975. The following relates specifically
to the procedure suggested for handling documents on the
so called “Kissinger 17" surveillance, which is also applied
in your letter to materials relating to electronic sur-
veillance of the Democratic National Convention in Atlantic
City in August 1964, materials relating to the electronic
y survcillance of Dy, Ring, and possibly thie O & T files.

I regard this suggested procedure as a major step
forward and a recognition that previous arrangements were
too cunbersome and time-consuming. Nevertheless, there

‘are certain practical problems with the procedure which may
be resolved by interpretation. For example, I assume that
i . application of the procedure to the Atlantic City conven-
tion matters does not foreclose the Committee from receiving
for use at its offices actual documents or portions of
documents, as well as summaries. I understand that the
FBI has no objection to prowviding such documents on this
matter to the Committee for use at its offices.

-

Therefore, in oxrder that the procedure you suggest
may be applicable t6 all areas of Committee inquiry claimed
by the Department to involve particularly sensitive matters,

§ it should be interpreted as fcllows: the Committee staff
_will have direct access to all files and materials at FBIHQ:
) the Committeed staif shall select certain documents from the
‘ files which it deems pertinent to the Committee's inquiry
and necessary for the examination of witnesses or the es~
tablishment of certain facts during the course of the

SEEDT
u Vet
g5
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K., Wiliiam O'Connor

Page 2 July 15, 1975
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¢

inquiry; the FBI shall at that time designate specific
poxrtions of such documents which might jeopardize par-
.ticularly sensitive sources or methods; with respect
to such specifically designated portions of documents,
the Committee staff will prepare appropriate excisions
or summaries of the information; the summaries will be
checked at that time with senior Bureau ezxecutives to
- ensure the protection of particularly sensitive FBI
sources or methods; thereafter, the excised documents
and summaries will be removed to the Committee's offices:
the Committee staff may check back to the original documents
as extensively as necessary; staff notes on the designated
specific portions of documents-will not be removed £from
FBIHQ; and Committee members may, of course, at.any time
see the documents which the staff has seen.

I believe this interpretation can serve as a work-
able framework for Committee access to particularly sensitive
FBI materials. You may be assured that the Task Force shares
youir concern for the need to provide speaial handling tech-~
nigues to convey or secure any particularly sensitive
information or materials, as indicated in the Outline forx
Inquiry Procedures. We hope this interpretation wiil
facilitate the mutual effort by the Committee and the
Department of Justice to accomplish this purpose.

. I would appreciate receiving your immediate advice
to me as to whether any further interpretation of this
matter is required. Any public discussion of these arrange-

. ments and interpretations should be cast in such terms as
"will not jeopardize particularly sensitive FBI sources.

Sincerely,

0.7 0004 _

o, . . . ohn T. E11liff
’ ' Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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. OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 ‘

JUL 151975

My, John T. E11iff, Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
United States Senate Select Committee

on Intelligence Activities
Washington, D. C. 20510

Re: Access/Delivery of Documents Requested in Senate
Select Committee Letter of July 9, 1975

Dear Mr. E1Liff:

Pursuant to our conversation of July 11, and confirming it,
the following arvengements are approved for access to materials and
delivery of materials to the Senate Select Committee staff, in addi
Tion to that which has already been made available.

All the provisions of this letter, hereinafter stated, are,
of course, subject to the agreements embodied in the Outline for
Inquiry Procedures referenced in the Committee's letter of June 27,
1875, Particular reference will periodically be made to the second
sentence of paragraph B, page 2, of that document which specifies:

Y. ..The agency will also specificelly indicate any
of such materials which are extraordinarly sensi-~
tive in order to facilitate the mutual effort by
the Committee and the agencies to provide special
handling techniques to convey or secure any parti-
cularly sensitive information or materials as
appropriate.:."

Special handling techniques in addition to those indicated
herein may be required in order to protect the security of sensitive
materials covered herein,

(ﬂ.— \;/2244/( /4/"/6"?’;// .
ALY, PBI INFORMATION

3 m_mgs CONTAINED

DATE]
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- Please refer to the attachments to the July ¢, letter:

Pag: 3, Paragraph 2, Subsection A. All of the FBI files on
the so called "Kissinger 17" surveillence will be made available to
. you and specific appropriately cleared staff in Room 4171 of the
i Hoover Builc’.hmgu These docurents may be revicwed and studied there,
g and you and such staff may take such riotes as you deem appropriate;
- we have agreed that the notes are to be left in the secure rcom of
' ‘the Hoover Building during your study, When your study is completed,

; you may prepare a summary of the information which you consider to be
appropriate for Comnittee use. The sumrary must be checked with
senior Bureau executives to ensure the protection of national security
matters, protection of confidential sources of informmation, and

- observation of privacy considerations. Thereafter, the approved

: sumnayy may be removed to the Committee'’s office and all the staff
notes will be destroyed. You may check the summaxy back to the
original docurents as extensively as necessary, in Room 4171.

Page 3, Paragraph 2, Subsecticn B. Materials have already
been transmitted regarding the Kraft matter and the agreement between
his attomsy and the Attormey General. When you have reviewed those
_ materials, and have contacted Mr. Kraft's attormey, should you deem -

' that approprlate, I understand ytbu will contact me if further infor-
. mation 1s requested.

Page 5, Paragraph 3, A § B. As you may know, representatives
of the King family, including Mr. Harry H. Wachtel, attorney, have
formally expressed to the Department a special concern regarding any
public disclosurs cf any dercgatory information regarding Dw. King
which may-be contained in Bureau files. Subject to your reaching
an agreement with such representatives of the King family, and the
acceptance by the Department of such a written agreement, all of the

. materdals related to the electronic surveillance of Dr. King, in the
. custody of the FBI, will be made available to you and specific appro-
. priately cleared s‘caff under the same conditions and with the same

* agreements as specified above with regard to the "Kissinger 17¢

' surveillance.

Page 6, Paragraph 4. Those materials in the custody of the
. FBI which reflect and relate to electronic surveillance of the
Democratic National Convention in Atlantic City in August 1964,
will be provided under the same oconditions as articulated above
! with regaxrd to the "Kissinger 17" surveillance.
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Page 9, Paragraph C. A summary of procedures for mail covers
has been provided by my recent letter to you. In addition to that,
a statisiiaad Surmaxy of mail covers on closad matters will be made
available to you in Room L171, together with access to the underlying
doctm:entation requesting the individual mail covers,

Docurentation relating to the opening of mail will be withheld
at present, due to ongoing investigations.

After your review of the mail cover summaries and any under-
Jying documents you wish to review, we will discuss any further access
which you may request to mail cover information.

Page 10, Paragraph E. I understand and accept your explanation
that the word "implewentation” in line 2 of paragraph E(1) does not
seek access to the "vaw" files of COINTELPRO programs. All of the
mexoranda originating the several COINTELPRO programs will be made
available to you and specific appropriately cleared staff for review
in Room B171.

We will furnish to you, fer your study at Senate Select.
Committee offices, a complete set of the excised exhibits A-E to
the Petersen Report; as previously agreed, your staff may have
access to any unexcised pages of Exhibits A-E which you may wish to
see, and which will be maintained at Room 4171. The back up materials
underlying any particular summary in A-~E will be extracted from the
"ra' files upon your request ‘and made available to you for your
study in Room 4171, N General access to the "raw" files is not
required, as I understand it, for your purposes under this agreement,
General disclosure of information derived from docurents other than
the excised pages of Exhibits A-E will be made available subject to
limitations to be determined, dependent upon the sensitivity of such
information, in conference with appropriate Bureau officials and in
accordance with the provisions of paragraph B of the Outline for
Inquiry Procedures, tc protect the considerations outlined above.

Page 14, Item I. This will confirm your understanding that
certain Huston Plan documents prepared by the Bureau in response to
your request under this heading have been delivered to the White
House for "third agency clearance™. This statement formally confirms
my previous discussions with you of this fact when we met with
Mr. Schwarz and Mr. Smothers on July 2. Be advised that the docu-
ments which have been transmitted to the White House for cleavance
will be forwarded to you, or made available for access, if appropriate,
upon our receipt of the White House directions.
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Page 16, Paragraph J. This will confirm our m}derstaﬁd:ing that
on July 14, there will be available for your review in Rocom 4171, a
160 page summary document reflecting an analysis of the 0 & C files.

)

After you have reviewed that analysis, I will discuss with you .

an appropriate further step with regard to the 0 & C files if such is

-indicated; such an agreement would be generally similar in terms to

the feregoing arrangements.

I trust that this letter accurately reflects our understanding
as reached in our discussion on July 11. If it does not, your imme—
diate advice to me of any particulars in which we disagree in our
understanding will be appreciated. In the meantime, I have furnished
a copy of this letter to the Attormey General and the Deputy Attorney

General and have requested the Bureau's cooperation in promptly making

available the information indicated.

I would appreciate meeting with you and Mr. Schwarz and
Mr. Smothers around July 18, for the purpose of discussing any
problems which you may have identified and to clarify any out-
standing documentary request which you may have, and to agree upon
an appropriate schedule. Since we have received several additional
requests from you, since the July 9, letter was delivered, it would
seem appropriate to re-analyze your requirements in light of the
agreements reached on July 11, reflected herein.

. | ' ) _ ‘
\ . A @/
. ﬂﬂlﬁv%%‘% OR T

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination

ce: Attorney General
Deputy Attorney General

ot
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76 - : The Depuly Attorney General - U, J ;ly 18, 19 75 7 !
_ .Attn. K “William O'Connor » ot
. !/
FROMV Di‘rector, FH L
N L , - . - d 02 . ) ,__.,.‘-(_ 4 :, S g - .-
susjeo: PROPOSED PROCEDURES FOR ACCT‘ob -~ i 7
TO DEPARTMENT OoF JUS TICE FILES c ol TR IR S ) -
Ao b /b - . -
NG S Ne T N LT )
_ L i / I.n respomse to your memoran?’um dated July 18, 1975, . - T
- aptoned as above, we obs erve that the /subsiantlal nego’aa’cmns" ‘ )
v which produced the proposed nr@ceaures did not include parhcnpa'tlon ;
‘ by a representative of the FEI aﬁ”d that/fthe request for our views™ . : . -

concerning disclosure of highly ser\xsz. ive FBI material was first
received at 11:14 a, m. today with &, 1/ep1y expected by-2:00 p.m. -
today. We- respectfully suggest- thad(not only should you aiford greater
opporf:unry for an expression of 0}.3:' VWiews on'this matter, but that
any such preposed procedures should he presented to the Pr es:zdent‘

: Comlse}. for concurrence and for/an expression of the Fresident’s views

you may want to consider addfessing the ,aroalem of the impact such -

- - A prehmmav review ih the hm\e\ avaﬂable revealed that.

should be ;.econmdered vith the following lanc%age.
;"An e}xce;'p ion to (a) and (b) above is\made for mformahon

that woyld tend to identify sources to\whom the FEI has

an obhoatlon of confidentiality as to x\zhm*l no access” .
will b¢ furnished unless the iden \tity alteady has been made

known o the'Committee, or unless the Attorney General,

the phalrzran and the Vice Chairman jointly agree on. the

limited disclosure of such 1dent11.y to the Chalrman and the .

Vice Ch:ur*nan. " . :

s an e e Qo? //ﬁ 3’?.> (gl&) . _-_:.':-:'-.

WN

HEREIN IS 4 SSlFfED
DATESC ilbl

P
Bu_y U S. Savi ngs Bonds Regulﬂn) on the Pﬂ_yroll Savings lez .
D2989640-Page-309— == == e hd

= Wv”" She

as fo the general nolicy of the Lz\ecutwe\Branch in tlns regard. Furiher, -

general cllsc'losure of f‘flﬂs yculd have on pendmg cmm,nal mvestwahons. A

‘certain items require cofhsiderable modification. For examnle Item (3)(c) -.

ALL-INFORMATION commss S
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e .a? " / /. 'k'ﬁ'f(/f"




The Deputy At_torney'General L

It the Task Force Lieader has any ob3ectxons to the -
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Ttem (6)(b) should be re001151dered with the following lancuace- -

e B i)
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Y e ———————]
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excisions or paraphrases; the FBI will furnisha '
written statement of the grounds for its position to

the Special Counsel who shall resolve th° matter by

necrouailon within 24 hours.' .

~ "The Staff and the Members of the Comm.ttee may examine
the original materials to which the Staff i5 given access - . .-
as exténsively as necessary between the hours of 8:00 a.m.
and 5:30 p.m., Monday through Fmday, in the FB J . Edcraa.
Hoover Tf’mldmv at Room 4&71 " .

r—————

[

581

- Jtem (8) should be reconsuiered vmh tne lollomnv lancruabe'

In light of ‘the cmvzcumes de cmbed itis my stroncr

~ recommendation that such procedures should not be hasiily agreed upon :
“with the Commitiee and that full discu

matter by repres entatives of the FHI, uhw A’ctorney General ‘ch\., Comvm*‘cee

: and the’ Counsel to the President. : . .

on should be had concerning this
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CUFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GWLERAL

WASHINGTON; DICs 20530

JUL 181975

T0: See Distribution ATz

¥ Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Proposed Procedures for Access to Department of Justice Files

% Attached hereto is a sequence of proposed procedures which
are being considered by the Attorney General for dealing with the
; Senate Select Committes, in.regard to its desire for access to
materials in the Departmental/FBI files.

; This document is the result of substantial negotiations; it
; represents what we understand to, be the ultimate scope of access
desired by the Senate Select Committee.

The Attornzy General wishes to be advised this afternoon of
The views O the addressees; accordingly, pe has dasked il saui 'l

you call me before 2:00 p.m., and advise me of youwr general approval,

disapproval, or view. Please excuse the urgency of the requested
vesponse;. 1t is necessary to react on a very short fuse because of
the extreme pressures which have been generated in this matter.
Flease call me on 739-5211, by the time indicated above., Your
cooperation is appreciated. .

Distribution:

Deputy Attorney General
Solicitor General

/Director, FBI
Mr. Thornburg, Criminal Division
Mr. Pottinger, CRD
Mr. Scalia, OLC
Mr. Uhlmann, OLA

i ) <&
| s 1010
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PROPOSED PROCEDURES

{1) The Domestic Task Force Leader will submit perdodically a list

of materials to which the Comnittee staff wishes access or of which’

the Cammittez desires del_'_very The first such list will be delivered
10 the Depertment of Justice wnhm 48 hours of the acdoption of this
procedure, and will suwmrarize and supersede &ll the presemtly cutstanding
requests; this list will be J_n priority order, as fixed by the Comﬂ.tf‘c,
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for which
the Committee requests dellvery or access shall be delivered to the
Committes or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee
Chailrman and Vice Chairman shall be informed by the Attornmey General,
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond 48

hours, the expected length of the delay, and the specific reasons for
the delay. Partial access or delivery shall be pvroffered, by the

Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balance of such
materials are being prepared. A partial proffer shall nc)t excend

the time of full response set forth herein.

l
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materials requested might jeopardize IBL sensitive sources or

ongoing operations, or (b) where the Domestic Task Force lLeader d\;@(‘:cucwaﬁ,‘) o
i :

requests access to materials, Mot e Sl 9
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{2) The following procedures shall apply (a) where delivery of
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{3) The Department will furnish access at the Hoover Bun.ld_mg in
Room 4171 to those materials requested:

(a) only to the members of the Committee, where it is deter-
mined bj the Attorney Cenzral thet the *na‘ferlals involve Dac,ullar'y
sensitive foreign inteliizence sources and ongoing operaticns.

(b) In 311 other cases, to the appropriately cleared staff
who will have access to all of the materials.

(c) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for the names
of so-called "live" informants or potenti& informants as defined
in the FBI Mznual of Instructions as to which no access will be™ ~
f umished unless the identity of the individual as an informant s\ goiry \‘- g
has already been made knovm to thes Committee, or unless the A"Lorﬂey
Ceneral, the Chairman and Vice Chairman, jointly agree on the ..lml ed-

dlsclosun. of such names to tne Cb&"ran and ‘cha Cha:.r'mn
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(4) Those materials to which the staff has access inay be reviewed and
studied in Room 4171 of .the Hoover Building and such notes may be
taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff.

’ ’ -
S

. '
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{5) The Commnittee staff shall select from these materials to which
access is herein provided, theose materials which it deems pertinent
to the Conmittee's inguiries and necessary for delivery to the
Comnittee's offices. =

“,
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(6) The Bureau shall mske copies of such materials as are specified
by the staff under the provisions of (5) above for transfer to the
Committee's offices

(a) before the copies of such materials are taken to the
Committee's offices, the Burcau shall, within 24 hours of the
selection, make appropriate excisions and paraphrases of infor-
mation which might, if inadvertently disclosed, endanger sensitive
FBI sources and ongoing operations.

(b) If the Task Force leader has any objections to the
excisions or paraphrases, the materials will be forthwith convejed
by the Bureau, with a written staterent of its grounds for its
position, to the Special Counsel who shall resolve the matter
within 24 hours.

B (c) In the event the matier is not resolved within 24 hcurs,
‘the Special Counsel shall submit the matter fortlwrith to the Attorney
General vho shall notify the Chaimman forthwith and arrenge for an
appropriate disposiiion. ’
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(7) The Committee staff may remdve to the Office of SSC for appropriate
use, any notes vhich they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The Comnittee staff
may remove notes on unscresned materials only is such notes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureau under the provisions of (6) (&) thru (e) above,

.t

h
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(8) The staff and the members of the Committee may examine the
original materials to vinich the staff has been given access as
extensively as necessary, in the Hoover Building at Room 4171.

[Zs

: B
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(9) Vhere acéepted by Attorney General and the Committee, these

procedures may be modified only by their joint decision.
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL-’
WA$HINGTON D.C. 20530_ ) . ;‘; .

]

R4

/. m’i 51903

T0: Edward H. Levi -
Attorney Genperal

K. William O! wmor

Special Counsel for Intellngenoe
Coordination )

on Pmoosed Procecures

1

- the Corzmi—tee to the Artomay Geneml R g

clarity and focus .

i

Synops:.s of Responses 1:0 Request for Cormnents T T ‘

+

{
{

'
i

. l&. 'Iha Bure:’u S comments on “t P Dmbooed p*oceduras are
- attached end should be read. This OFffice does not agree with the

Bureau that the proposed procedures shiculd be Dresented to the
©  Presicdent and the Pm51dmt’s Counsel. -
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2. Bctn "che Criminal Division and Of fice of legal Counsel
address the Short response time frames imposed upon the Attornsy:.
General, and OLC suggests certain 1ar"uage chanbe:. for puraosss OJ.' -

3. The A“to*‘nny Govxeral is troubled by I“‘cmn 9 and its need
for modification as to categories of material not treatable by these
* proposed procedures.or as to a later discovéered need to make presently
. m'xan’clclpated changes to eu.ent a smoother. 0p°ratlo“x of ”c-w ..pmﬁeamm -

mwmmmn mm;&mm

- l The - Depu‘l:y Attomay General, Office of Leg:.slatlve Af“"

- ‘ and C:z.v:.1 Rights Division register ro objecticns to the proposs :
procedures on access. OLA suggests inclusion of a prearble r\,Iera'xc_:"c
security- agreements and the need for proper bc&,u..u._y assurances from

-
s

‘ . o 5. No response has boen recelved fmm ih-a Sollcltor C,.neral
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G. This Office recorrends that Ttem 9 be modified a: suogested

by the Atiomey General and that the language mdlflcatlcns suggested
by OLC for Items 3 and 6 be adopted . . - ,

i
- 1

.-...-‘....\—‘-«.”

7. It is further. suggested that the Ai-tomoy Genenai .convene
a ‘mazning of the senior Bureau officials for the purpose of 1nfom1r7
them of his policy decision in this ma'tter. ) .

*

' "Copies to: - - - S -

Soiicitor General . - . R
Director, FBI . D S
M. Thornburg, Criminal Dlva.s:Lon L R A
Rore PO(..\.JJH\-—‘ , CRD - . LT
'}m.Scall“ T A
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hy vicw ic that item 9 goes too far in that there muct be come
'provision which allowe the Devartment or the Committee to. ~ - -
- sbrogate the arrangement, I should think the agreement qogld_proviée
that at any time the Chairman of the Cnmmi tee or the Attorney
General could. give g notification that th (1)a°fepment,wa§ )
not <uitsble for a varticuler category of materinh-or(?)thgt for
come Yeseon the agresment wae not opsratiag syitably and thst a= tc
either one or two-there would then be an lendeavor to vcrb out
a suitable wodificatidn or different arrsagement (but T think
€ hae to be rcaid theot the arrangement csn be cancelled by'eit@er%
paATLY ) S BT T '

CFFICE OF
THE ATTORNEY GEnErar

- .1/18/75°
‘To: Bill O'Connor L ;.'ﬁ:'
“From: Doug Marvin . T “_25' o -
’ - Attached is the Att orney General's
- - comment on the propcedures for -
dealing with-the Senate Select ;
Commlttee
- f.' - =
- - ; i
N ) ]
- a c - - -
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t M HaANK CHURCH, DAV, CRAIRMAN ‘ .
T a ¢ e JOHH G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICL CHAIRMAN ‘ :

TG Fle SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUENSEL,
EURTS .3 ” " ¢ STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

{PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, ITH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

July 18, 1975

FHILIG A HAQT, MiSH, HOWARD M, DAKER, SR, TENN, - ké { .
VAL 138w, Ak, tr MINN. BARRY GOLGWATFR, AMZ, R M 3 \a‘

I \‘}AL\‘C.R 2a e ')ULE"TON KY. CHARL!‘.S MG C, MATYIAS, IR 2 - 4 6‘,

r‘ NOBERT MORTAM, N.C. RICHARD z;.scHwavcsn,PA‘ "i g ; ‘:‘\ L
GARY HART, £7LO. Q) a’_" ; oy {@1{3 ) ”%ﬁe . \‘I‘\‘)‘J\)A

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAS? DIRECTOR - - \\ * oA
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIZ CUUNSEY SELEST COMMITTEE TO .
|
|

The Honorable Edward H. Levi
Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice.
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

On behalf of the Select Committee, We wish to

express our appreciation to vou for meeting with us on -
- Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com- .

mittee to have a complete understanding of the concerns :

of the Department of Justice so that our inguiry can S

proceed in the most responsible manner. Our meeting

was exiremely waluable in that respaect, and you may be

sure that we have given tull consideration to your

views.
The Committee has been informed that Mr. John :
T, B11iff, leader of the Domestic Intelligence Task o
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday with Mr. o
XK. William O'Connor, Special Counsel for Intellisance e
coordination, and members of his staff to agree upon :

procedures for delivery of and access to FBI materials
requested by the Committee. The proposed’ procedures .
which resulted from that meeting are satisfactory to
the Committee.

We are pleased that your staff was able to meet
promptly with our representatives and that they reached
. agreement without delay. The Committee expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its
work during the coming weeks. As you know, one of our
major concerns was that all of the problems with the
Committee's outstanding requests for materials

ALD TEI INFORMATION CONTAINED =
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The Honorable E d H. Levi Lo
Page 2 July 18, 1975

- M L4
’

be resolved before the August recess so that the staff
can fully prepare the materials for our use when we
return. We believe the procedures are an appropriate

and practical accommodation of our mutual interests.
Indeed, we have instructed our staff to make every effort
to accomplish the work of the Committee within this
framework.

The prompt resolution of this matter demon-
strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will
prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks
forward to working with you personally on issues of coOommon
concern during the months ahead.

; Sincerely yours,

Frank Church
Chairman

John Tower
Vice Chairman
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PROPOSED PROCEDURES I -
or the Senior Staff - PE L

(1) The Domestic Task Force Leader/will submit periodically a list -
of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which

the Committee desires delivery. The first such list will be.delivered :
to the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the acdoption of this :
procedure, and will summarize and cupersade all the presently outstanding ;
requests; this list will be in priority order, as £ fixed by the Comreittec, .
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for-which Y-t
the Commnittee requests delivery or access shall be delivered to the ’
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified., The Committee
Chairmen and Vice Chairman shall be informed by the Attorney General,
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond &8 - .
hours, the expected length of the delay, and the specific reasons for
the delay. Partial access or delivery shall be proffered, by the ‘
Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balance of such ——

v materials are being prepared. A partial proffer shall not extend N
the time of full response set forth herein. =
[t AR
(2) The following procedures shall apply (a) where delivery of E
materials requested might jecpardize FBI sensitive sc'irces or :
ongoing opex “a‘tlons or (b) where the Domestic Task Force Leader or the
requests access to maierlals,. rather than delivery of Senicr
materials to the Committee. -’ Staff 5
(3) The Department will furnish access at the Hocover Building in __zijf
Room 4171 to those materials requesteds: : It

: . =

(a) only to the members of the Conmittee, where it is deter-
mined by the Attorney General that the materials involve peculizrly
sensitive foreign inteliigence scurces and ongoing operations

POT ppImO ey ey

(b) In &ll other cases, to the appropriately cl eared staff’
who will have access to all of the materials.

L

e Y
- . (c) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for the names -
of so-called "live' informants or potentiel informants as defined
in the FBI Manual of Instructions as to which no access will be
furnished unless the identity of the m\m vidual as an infommant Or potential
has already been madeknown to the Committee, or unless the Attorney informant
.. General, th Chairman and Vice Chaim:m, join‘tly agree on the limited
disclosure f such names to the Chairman and Vice Chaimman.
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(4) Those materials 6 ¥hich the staff has access may be reviewed and

studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be -

taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff.

(5) The Committee staff shall select .from these materials to which
access is herein preovided, those materials which it deems pertinent
to the Committee's inquiries and necessary for delivery to the
Comittee's offices. L -

(6) The Bureau shall make copies of such materials as are specified
by the staff under the provisions of (5) above for transfer to the
Committee's offices o

(a) before thée cobies of such materials are taken to the
Comnittee's offices, the Bureau shall, within 24 hours of the
selection, make appropriate excisions and paraphrases of infor-
mation which might; if inadvertently disclosed, endanger sensitive

FBI sources and ongding operations.

or the Senior Staff
(h)Y Tf the Task Force Teaden/has any obiections to the
excisions or parephiases, the materials will be forthwith conveyed
by the Bureau, with a weitten statement of its-grounds for its
position, to the Spééial Counsel who shall resolve the matter
within 24 hours. ' '

(c¢) In the évent the matter is not resolved within 24 hours,

_ the Special Counsel shall submit the matter forthwith to the Attorney

General. wvho shall notify the Chairman forthwith and arrange for an
appropriate disposition.

(7) The Committee staff may remove to the Office of SSC for appropriate
use, any notes which they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The Committee staff
may remove notes on unscreened materials only is such notes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureau under the provisions of (6) (a) thru (c) above.

(8) The staff and the members of the Committee may examine the

original materials to which the staff has been given access as
extensively as necessary, in the Hoover Building at Room 4171.

(9) Where accepted by Attorney General and the Cormittee, these

" procedures may be modified only by their joint decision.
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A331s fant Attorney General : . 1Tt ;,
‘Office of lLegislative Affairs P l t - .
COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES . : -
- - B . f-"";'))."i‘- -
§ - -
. 1. . No Dr\oblen with this DI‘OCQCILPG, b\.’c feels “that ’tne tme Aimits
" are too tight . P )
. s .. i R 7 ! R -
2, No centnal. policy objection- L et )
-ﬁ.. . Suggest lnoor"orate a prﬁanble phmsa thc:L makes reference -
. '.. ~to security agreements; a specific means for assurance tq the - -
.~ AG by the Chalman and Vice Chazf".an of pmpep secu:c*rty o .
. Ireaat..res . . : .
- - 29 & - -
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' Assz.s*”c:rt Attorney G&.e al - - T ’ - .
OfflceofLea_lCoupsl | R

COMMENTS CN PROPGSED PROCED'JRE'S?( 7 a
T - H \ )
o

. ) E
11'8 houe lead time is. very shoxft c.nd m:.y create p*’oblems, 24 hour
I“‘aC"'lOl’l tlre may be unreasonable for Attorney Gcnoral.

'I'h== pxov:.s:Lon seers a little odd, out of cofﬁ:eyt O‘F nogoLlat:Lc‘is.

Suggest that in 3(a), last lire, 0"'d and <'hould be or.and’

"pecullarly sensitive" read to "‘Ddlfy bo:n forelgn J.n‘ceél.llger»ce

sources and oncom*‘ operatz_ona. :

\J... .......
raising wo Special Ceunsel ™...1f the-issue is not promtly
. resolved between *Ln.e TFL cmd the TBI, 'the materials in 1ssv—»
will be- conveyed. .o : ’ .

oPyC ~tunity for TFL to work out any objections with FBI, before

Defma "screened" by reference to 6(a) above

No comment o . .
No comrent
’ o .
t ’ -
< ¢ '

No oonment )
No comment T T s
e frames are ve Yy xest“ic’:ive, there should be a stated-




Assistant Attorney General . o R
Criminal Division : C o ek
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.+ * COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDUREIS\} :

Views of Thornburg and Kevin Maroney -
. .

. \ 1. Time frames d bit skimpy . i
. . 2. looks as though we're giving up a lot, but that's
. probably what's required ) . LT
i
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No -objection to proposed procedures on access ‘
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OFFICE CF THE
DEPUTY ATIORNEY giNERAL

TO: Director, FBI

. FROM: Bill O'Connor

ATIN: James Adams

FYI
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

' | EREIN 13 UNCLASSIFI |
_ The l:eputy Attorney General E&lf&fm &HMW July 18, 1975
k; Attn: XK. Williamy O'Connor

.V

Eirector, FEX ) é J§ 1Mo Adems
%*_\J‘PEC% b2 16 2 S - 1 - Mr. Wannall
1-Mr. C
~ PROPOREL) PROCEDURES FOR ACCESS 1 Mr Mirke
TO LEPARTMENT Oi‘f'gvanE FILES i - Mr. Daly

In response to your mmerandum dated July 18, 19786,
captioned as above, we observe that the “substantial negatiaﬂms
which produced the proposed procedures did not include participation
by a representative of the ru and that the request for our views
concerning disclosure of highly sensitive FE§ material was first
veceived at 11:14 a. m. today with a reply expected by 2:00 p.m.
today. We respectfully suggest that not only should you atford greater
apportunity for an expreseion of our views on this maitter, but that
any such preposed procedures should be presented to the President’s
Counsel for concurrence and for an expression of the President's views
as to the general policy of the Executive Branch in this regard. Further,
you may want to consider addressing the problem of the impact such
general disclosure of files would have on pending eriminal investigations.

A preliminary review in the time available revealed that
ceréain items require considerable modification. Far example, Item (S)c¢)
.should be reconsidered with the following langunge:

"An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for information
that would tend to Ldentify sources to whom the i has
ans. obligation of contidentiality as to which no access

- will be furnished yniess the identity already has been made . Al
‘known to the Committse, or unleos the Attorney General, m[\,\/» 53
the Chairman and the Vice Chafrman jointly agree an the i B

o " limited disclosure of such ideatity o the Ciairman and the .\ 3,

e 20 Vice Chairmaa. ” . 4 s iM/ :

Admin. ' : ,}‘6 2 ,'.3

Co e — JAM:md | | v

Files & Com. _ ' \ . XEEOX . %’\‘:\ ! " Lj/.
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The Deputy Atterney Cemerul
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petiation within 24 hours. ™

“The Yafl and the Members of the Comsmtiter may sxamine
the crigiual seatertals to which the Sisff i» glven access

a5 extensively &9 segospary between the hours of 8:00 a.m.
and 6:80 p.m, , mmm in the PH J. Rigar
nmrmﬂﬂwu!ﬂl.

mmmmmmmm mmnm Soneerniag this

amum, the Attoroey 1, the Committes
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL *
WASHINGTOMN, Dlos 20530

S O SUL 181975

70: See Distribution fL
1L, IyRoRMATION COWTAINED
FROM: . William O'Commor au @MQ% "
Special Counsel for Intelligence I

Coordination

] .
SUBJECT: Propcsed Procedures for Access to Departmant of Jugtice Files

Attached hereto is a sequence of proposed procedureé which
dre being considered by the Attorney General for dealing with the
enate Select Comnittee, in regard to its desire for access to

materials in the Departmental/FBI files.

i This document is the result of substantial negotiations; it
} represents what we understand to be the ultimate scope of access
! desired by the Senate Select Committee.

The Attornsy Ceneral wishes to be advised this afterncon of
The views Of the addressees; accordingiy, ne nas dasked il zad of
you call me before 2:00 p.m., and advise me of your general approval,
disapproval, or view. Please excuse the urgency of the requested
response; it is necessary to react on a very short fuse because of
the extreme pressures which have been generated in this matter.
PILeasp call me on 739-5211, by the time indicated above. Your

/,cooperatlon is appreciated.

NP o |
\mwm At 37T

[ETE o

EEC = 7 ey

REC.5
Distribution: 7 AUG 6 1975
Deputy Attorney General a{‘kﬁﬁg e

ﬁc]icitor General
irector, FBI ,
Mr. Thornburg, Criminal Division

Mr. Pottinger, CRD

Mr. Scalia, OLC

Mr. Uhlmenn, OLA
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PROPOSED PROCEDURES

{1) The Domestic Task Force Leader will submit periodically a list

of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which

the Coamittee desires delivery. The first such list will be delivered
‘+o the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the adoption of thi
pmdupo and will sumarlve and supersede all the presently cutstanding
requests; this list will be in priority order, as fixed by the Committee,
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for which
the Comrittee requests delivery or access shall be delivered to the
{Comnittee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee

. Chaixrman and Vice Chairman shall be informed by the Attorney General,

within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond &8
hours, the e>'pected length of the delay, and the specific reasons for
the delay. Partial access oy delivery shall be proffered, by the
Bureau of/to any materials regquested, while the balance of such
materials are being prepared. A partial proffer shall not extend
the time of full response set forth herein.
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(2) The following procedures shall apply (a) where delivery of -
materials requested might jeopardize FBL sensitive sources or ARG Gl
ongoing operatlons, or (b) where the Domestic Task Force Leader thwa CGMMAQ nr

5
requests access to maLemala, no_\\sA N ,\,jg ¢ \5;\ Vo whe
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{3) The Department will furnish access at the Hoover Building in
Room 4171 to those materials requested:

(a) only to the members of the Committee, vhere it is deter-
mined by the Attorney Gensral that the materials involve peculiarly
sensitive foreign intelligence sources and ongoing operaticns.

{b) In all other cases, to the appropriately cleared staff
who will have access to all of the materials.

(e) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for the names
of so-called "live" informants or potential informants as defined
in ~l:he FBI Menual of Instructions as to which no access will be™ ~
furmmished unless the identity of the individual as an informant s {‘iwoaL u\gav
has already been made known to the Corr"nlttee, or unless the Attorney
General, the Chairman and Vice Chairman, jointly agree on the lnmted

disclosure of such names to the Chairman and Vice Chairman.
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(4) Those materials to which the staff has access may be reviewed and

studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be
taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff.

!y
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(5) The Committee staff shall select from these materials to which
access is herein provided those materials which it deems pertinent
1o the Cormittee's inguiries end neca,sary for delivery to the




e

(6) The Bureau shall make copies of such materials as are specified
by the staff under the provisicns of (5) above for transfer to the
Committee's offices

(a) before the copies of such materials are taken to the
Committee's offices, the Bureau shall, within 24 hours of the
selection, make appropriate excisions and paraphrases of infor-

_ mation which might, if inadvertently disclosed, endanger sensitive
FBI sources and ongoing operations. .

(b) If the Task Force Leader has any objections to the
excisions or paraphrases, the materials will be forthwith conveyed
by the Bureau, with a written statement of its grounds for its
position, to the Special Counsel who shall resolve the matter
within 24 hours.

(c) In the event the matter is not resolved within 24 hours,
the Special Counsel shall submit the matter fortimith to the Attomey
General who shall notify the Chairman forthwith and arrange for an
anpropri ata disposition. :

BN O T
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(7) The Committee staff may remove to the 0ffice of SSC for appropriate
use, any notes vhich they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The Committee staff
may remove notes on unscreened materials ¢nly i§ such notes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureau under the provisions of (6) (a) thru (c) above.
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(8) The staff and the members of the Committee may examine the
original materials to which the staff has been given access as
extensively as necessary, in the Hoover Building at Room u4171.

1
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(8) Where accepted by Attorney General and the Committee, these
procedures may be modified only by their joint decision.
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“ ' 1 - Mr. W. R, Wannall
, 1 - Mr, J. G. Deegan
‘ 1 - Mr, D. Ryan
[ he actorn % General fugust 27, 1975
| / 1 - Mr. W, O, Cregar
‘ } Director{ FBI 1 - Mr, S, F. Phillips
I’
U. S,/SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ,"“;,{'{iﬁ Mﬁfg‘;‘ gg?mm
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 0 gy SBRAWUM
, Enclosed for your information are two copies each of
{ two memoranda concerning interviews by a Staff Member of captioned

| Committee of two FBI Special Agents. One set of these memoranda
| is for forwarding to Mr, James A, Wilderotter, Associate Counsel 7
to the President. / ;

—

S L

Enclosures (4) P
62-116395
1 - The Deputy Attorney General

‘ Attention: Michael E, Shgheen, Jr.

‘r Special Counsel for

{ Intelligence Coordination Z
SFP:1hb [hk A R‘E(‘,.BG éc"— //‘ - ') ~ 47

/. 'ty A1
NOTE : }E‘\ﬁ‘-“s“m 12 SEP 4 1975

1HMs being furnished to the Attorney Gendral wires =weiy
i Y received by airtels from Los Angeles 8/15/75 (Ward interview),
} and 8/7/75 (Bloeser interview), both in commection with Senstudy 75,
. Copies of the airtels and the I.HMs will be designated for the
[ Assoc.

oo a0 sak@Spective personnel files of the personnel who were interviewed.
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| Asst, Dir.:
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Plan. & Eval. il
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT/ F JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN‘ViESTIGATION ALL lNFORMATlON CONTAINED

i Los Angeles, California hERE!N u SSIM
In Reply, Please Refer to : August 7, 1975 DATE/

. File No.

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
"INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August 5, 1975,<§;_;;;is' ichard H: Bloeser
was interviewed by SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel at the
Los Angeles FBI Office regarding the COINTELPRO/Black Panther
Party (BPP).

-

Mr. Seidel advised Supervisor Bloeser that the
interview was voluntary, but did not advise Supervisor
Bloeser of his rights in this matter.

Mr. Seidel inquired of Supervisor Bloeser as to
how many offices he had served in, his length of service in
the Bureau, and how long had been spent on intelligence
1nvest1gatlons. Supervisor Bloeser replied that he had
served in Philadelphia, El Paso and Los Angeles, had been
_in the Bureau approximately 24%-years, and had been assigned
to 1ntelllgence work for 22 years.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Supervisor Bloeser
believed that the Bureau had placed undue pressure on the
field to come up with counter intelligence proposals concerneng
the BPP and was it difficult teo come up with a propdsal. :
Superv1sor Bloeser responded that there was no undue pressureé
“placed on the £iold by the Bureau, that the COINTELPRO/BPP
.was merely another case assigned to an agent and that agent,
as in any other case, had the responsibility of handling the
matter whether it concemed the solving of a case or the
submission of proposals. - -Mr. Seidel was also informed-that
it was not unduly difficult to come up with a proposal and that
a number of proposals were rejécted at the field level ahd-
never ‘'submitted to the Bureau.

YT RS Wy 3 A TP TS s A Wi > 305
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Mr. Seidel inquired specifically as to counter
1ntelllgence proposals 1nvolv1ng .cartoons rldlcullng the BPP,

% . This document contains néither recommendations nor conclusions
3 | . of the FBI. It is the property of .the FBI and is’ loaned to
F (S . -your agency; it §Wﬁa;ts contents are not to be distributed
‘ ¢out51de your agency.‘"%%‘.~ - e
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON - .
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); ) ) !
INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER i

Supervisor Bloeser responded that he vaguely remembered such
proposals but without reviewing the file had no definite
recollection. Mr. Seidel did not request that the file be
reviewed. : o

Mr. Seidel inquired specifically about a business
card which allegedly had been prepared by the Bureau bearing
the phrase "Kayrenga is impotent. Mr. Seidel requested
Supervisor Bloeser's views on the distribution of this card
by the FBI. Supervisor Bloeser responded that he vaguely
remembered the card, that he thought it was humorous, and
that the word impotent had various meanings. o

Mr. Seidel then inquired about the blood feud
which existed in the past between the US Organization and
the BPP and the efforts of the Bureau .to keep this feud.
alive. and thus promote violence. Hé specifically inquired
as to the personal feelings of Supervisor Bloeser concerning’
any counter intelligence proposals which, if placed in
operation, could lead to violence between the two groups.

Supervisor Bloeser responded first that personally’
he had no apologies for the counter 1ntelllgence program as

.a whole, that proposals submitted six or seven years &go.. - :% -
were. belleved necessary at that time:due to the 01rcumstances,“'
- specifically that at that time the EPT' and the US CrganizativH

were involved in violent activity against the community as a
whole. Mr. Seidel was informed that the feud between the US
Organization and the BPP occurred long before the FBI

COINTELPRO became involved. in the feud and that any proposalS“

" approved by the Bureau had.relatiwvely llttle effect on the
violence committed by either .group. Mr. Seidel was also
reminded that six or seven years ago -the Congress of the

- United States fully supported the war in Vietnam in which

thousands of people were killed: but that under todayé
circumstances no support has been given to South Vietnam.

i
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;would prevent any future support by.her of the BPP.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE -ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);

INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER ‘

Mr. Seidel then posed a hypothetical question
involving the following factors: Would Supervisor Bloeser
now or in the past approve a counter intelligence proposal
whereby one extremist with a criminal record of violence
be anonymously informed that ancther extremist with a
record of criminal violence-was. an infermant for the FRI, -
knowing that the alleged informant might be injured or
killed. Supervisor Bloeser replied that under the present
conditions such a proposal would not be approved, but
that he could not give an answer as to what his feelings
might have been six or seven years ago under any given
situation. Mr. Seidel was again reminded that Congress
in the past has not hesitated to -support wars which kill
thousands of people but that recently they have critizedci=edf
the CIA for allegedly plotting to assassinate one individual
wipse death might prevent a war. Mr. Seidel was also informed
that it was ironic that- Congress was investigating another
agency of the Federal Government which was attempting to
prevent revolutionary violence in this country.

Mr. Seidel then inquired into the counter
intelligence proposals approved by the Bureau in relation
to the actress Jean Seberg and Raymond Hewitt, a leader
of the BPP. This proposal concerned the fact that Seberg,
who was then marrled to .a.French producer, admitted. being.
pregnahnt- by Hew1tt who was. alsormaryigd at the time. . The -
Bureau approved anonvmnuslvibaklng this information-to a “
Hollywood columnist. Mr. Seidel inguired as to whether
Supervisor Bloeser did or did not believe that this was an
1nva51on of privacy. Supervisor Blcoeser responded that the
item was news_worthy and that it would have been any. fair game
for any hewsmen had they dome .across it in the course of ~their

" business which they could:have-r probably ea‘a}y done; and that

certainly Congress would not have critiged & newspaper for
printing such an item or claim it te be an nvasion of privacy.
Mr. Seidel inquired as to ‘the purpose of this particular
operation and he was informed that Miss Seberg was giving
support .to the BPP and that it was hoped that such publlcrtv
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON !
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);

INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

He was further advised that it was the responsibility of the
FBI to determine who was fundlng revolutionary groups in this
wouhtry. .

Mr. Seidel then inquired as to whether or not it
was difficult to conduct intelligence investigations under
present statutes and under the Criminal Rules of Procedure.
He was informed that it was somewhat difficult to conduct an
effective intelligence operation under present circumstances

[ and that perhaps new legislative or executive orders would be
| helpful to the FBI in oxrder to allow the FBI to continue its
‘ ) investigations in the Domestic Intelligence field. Mr. Seidel
J inquired as to whether it would be helpful to have specific
legislation which might completely separate criminal and
htelligence operations so one would not taint the other.
He was informed that if such legislation could be enacted
that it would undoubtedly help the FBI.

The interview lasted approximately two hours and
it was not necessary to consult with another Bureau
representative during this time.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pleass Refer to Los Angeles, California

File No.
August 15, 1975
: ’ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERENLIA UNICLASSIF!
. DATE, ,5&2,3w322&5030

U, S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
INTERVIEW OF SA WALLACE E. WARD

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August 5, 1975, Special Agent((SAi Wallace E.

j§§E§;was interviewed by SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel at
08 Angeles Field Office regarding Cointelpro/Black

Panther Party. The interview lasted from 9:12 a.m. to

9:22 a.m.,

SA Ward was advised by Mr. Seidel that the
interview was voluntary but SA Ward was not advised of
his rights in this matter.

Seidel asked how long SA Ward had been a
Special Agent with the FBI, and SA Ward responded nine
yvears. He further requested previous offices SA Ward
had been assigned to, and SA Ward responded Cincinnati,
Ohio. Seidel advised the Bureau informed him that SA
Ward had been assigned Cointelpro/Black Panther Party
in June 1969. Seidel requested to know what work SA
Ward had been assigned before this, to which SA Ward
.responded he could not remember, but believed general
criminal work.

Seidel requested to know what specific
instructions were issued with regard to operating
Cointelpro/Black Panther Party. SA Ward advised
that due to his employment agreement, the sensitive
nature of the Bureau work, and the possible overlap
of Bureau investigation, he did not feel he could
respond to any further questions. Seidel advised he
understood SA Ward's position as he, Seidel, had
worked criminal matters himself and knew the need
for secrecy. The official interview was terminated
at this point.

ENCLOSURE]
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In a friendly conversation that followed
for approximately ten to fifteen minutes, SA Ward
advised Seidel that he had only been assigned the
Cointelpro/Black Panther Party matter for three
months and had no knowledge that would be of value
to Seidel. The Cointelpro/Black Panther Party matter
was not further discussed. The rest of the time was
involved in discussing points of interest in the Los
Angeles basin of tourist value, such as Marineland,
Palos Verdes, and Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles.

SA Ward advises that he is aware that the
Director waived his employment agreement with certain
exceptions regarding privileged areas. With this in
mind, SA Ward reviewed his employment agreement and
concluded, after noting the following quotation, that
he could not disclose any information without following
the prescribed procedure: ’

"The burden is on me to determine, prior to
disclosure, whether information may be disclecsed, and
in this regard, I agree to request approval of the
Director of the FBI in each such instance by presenting
the full text of my proposed disclosure in writing to
the Director of the FBI at least thirty (30) days prior
to disclosure'.

With this in mind, SA Ward answered Mr.
Seidel as moted heretofore. -

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not toc be distributed outside your agency.
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’ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

BEFORE COMPLETING.

’I’E: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

TO: Inte'lli_gence Commuﬁity Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index
FBY

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

for review but not transmitted, so note.)

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

DOCUMENT | | srieFinG | gl INTERVIEWeq | TESTIMONY |  [oTHeR 8122175

°5¢ to the White House

HSC

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Wallaee B, Ward,

4: IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

Memovandum reporting results of interviews by S5C Staff
Mambor of Supervisor Richard H. Bloeser andSpecial Agent

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

HA

5, IN RESPONSE To (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, §, TS or
Codeword)

L

used underline for emphasis)

Coumterintelligence

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

of the Black Panther Party

62116395
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IN CONNECTION SENSTUDY 75
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COLNTELFRO of the FBI as it related to the FBI's investigation
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
¢ Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement deécribing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. TIf actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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FROM

SUBJECT!

Cedures havebeen, .completed and SA Ross is ava

ALY EECIEE )
OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EOITION
GSA FPAR (43 CFR) 101=11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT b
M d 1 - Mr. Mintz po e
emoran Zlm 1 - Mr. Wannall Admin.

. Comp. Syst.
: 1 - Mr. Cregar Ext.pAff:Irs
J/ B, Adams DATE: 8/20/75 o
.1 - Personnel File - dent.
Richard H. Ross ﬁT“ A
e al Counsel SEE 1 - Mr. Hotis Laboratory
, i’ 7[ \ 1 - Mr. Daly Lega! Counfi/z
“ Plan. & Eval.
SENSTUDY "Z’) A Spec. lnv.

Training

" . o Telephone Rm,

Director Sec’y .-
1 ¥

Lester B. Seidel, Senate Select Committee Staff
Member, requested on’ 8/19/75 that SA Richard H. Ress be
made available for Staff interview cdncernlng the Bureau's
investigation of the Black Panther Party and COINTELPRO as
it applies to the Black Panther Party. Seidel stated that
he would prefer handling this particular interview in con-
junction with his interview of SA Richard W. Held. He
requested he be advised when the appropriate clearance pro:

£ v ottt . A —

%Egggxiew. SA Ross is currently assiguned to the Intelligence
ivision. SA Held was previously cleared for interview by
memorandum dated 8/1/75.

RECOMMENDATIONS :

(1) That SA Ross be released from ex1st1ng enmploy-
ment agreement for purposes of an interview concerning the
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party and COINTELPROQ
as it relates to the Black Panther Party. yf

LS

! a
4o
".Mf

(2) That an Intelligence Division representatlve
be available but not present during the interview of SA Ross
to assist in making a determination whether a question may
be properly responded to.

g\\g}&,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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Right to Counsel

(1} You have the right to counsel during interview

and/or testimony.
(2) The FBI cannot provide you with private counsel.

(3) If you are unable to secure private counsel, you

may so state and request assistance in securing counsel.

Secrecy Agreements

(1) You must request a waiver by the Director, FBI
of any applicable employment or secrecy agreement prior to
interview or testimony in order that you may be autharized to
furnish the information requested.

(2) If your testimony is pursuant to a subpoena,
order, or other demand, you must obtain the approval. of the

Department of Justice prior to furnishing testimony.

Representative from FBI

(1) A representative from the FBI will be available
during interview and/or testimony for consultation.

(2) The FBI is concerned with possible impairment of
FBI's current and future efforts to discharge its reponsibilities.

{3) You are not to discuss the followinhg matters with-

out prior authorization from the FBI"

A. Information provided by sources (or any other

ENCLOSURE] |
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information)., which might tend to identify
a confidential séurce.

B. Information concerning sensitive investi-
gative techniques.

C. Information derived £rom other Government
agencies, including information from
foreign intelligence sources..

D. Any information the disclosure of which

could adversely affect ongoing investigations.

|
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AUG 2 01975

) TO: dJohm A. I*ﬁntzf Assistant Divector
Iegal Counsel} Division
) Federal Bureau of Investigation

1
FROM: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr. - j
Special Counsel for Imtelligence -~ - . i

|

I

Coordingticn =~ T
- i 7 ‘, Fa ~
1114 RIS J2 P |
SUSJECT: Seymor Phillips LT / £~ |
1

e attached letter is self-explanatory and, though mentioning
no name, concerns Seymor Fhillips.

On Friday, August 15, 1875, I orally advised Messrs. Callshan | -
and Vannall that the Deputy Attorney General thought that Senator '
Chwreh's letter had some merif and that for the sake of appearances
it was the Deputy's suggestion that Me. Phillips be -removed from
such conspicuous and open involvement with the SSC's requests and
agent interviews as they may relate to Martin Luther King mattera.

s 2 /72,769
EA 104 =

12 SFp 4 1975

cos \A\i/rr, Callshan

Mr. Wannall T b Bmm_,
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20N 6.0 NER, TLAAS, VICE CHAIRM,

PHILIP A, HART, ®XCH, -
WALTER F, MONDALE, MINN.
WALTER D, HUDBLESTON, KY,
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C.
GARY HART, CSLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

HOWARD I, BAKER, JR., TEHNN.
BARRY GOLDWAYER, ARIZ,

RICHARD 5. SCHWEIKER, PA,

Honovable Edward H. Levi

Attorney General

U. S Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, J&t,, MD,

.

) B 7 ) .‘

Vwifed Dlafes Denaie

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

{PURSUANT YO S. RES. 21, 24TH CONGRISS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

August 14, 1975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

BA?E!N !t %%%SSIFM 6p

I am writing to call your attention to a mat-
ter which may be a cause of concern to you and to the
Select Committee at some time in the future.

Aa wvon mav know, a special unit has been estab-
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Committee's regquests for materials and to handle certain
arrangements for the Committee staff's interviews.
Special Agents assigned to this unit accompany Bureau

witnesses to the Committee offices,

The

travel to out-of-town

locations where Committee staff interviews are conducted,
and apparently "de-~brief" 1nterv1ew subjects after the

interviews.

One possible problem has arisen with this arrange-

ment.

As you are aware, one of the alleged abuses which

the Committee is examining pursuant to S. Res. 21 involves

the FBI's activities with respect to the late Dr. Martin

Imther King, Jr.

As the inguiry has prcceeded,
tion has been developed to indicate that one of the

informa-—

Special Agents who has been handling Committee staff inter-

views,

"de~briefing" witnesses, and, presumably, compiling

materials with respect to the King matter was also the

supervisory case agent during the time that some of the
alleged FBI improprieties regarding Dr. King took place.
Moreover, as a loglcal step in our investigation, it was
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the interests of the country.
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Honorable Edward H. Levi
Page Two . August 14, 1975

recently necessary to interview this Spxial Agent to
determine the nature and extent of his involvement in and .
knowledge of the alleged abuses at the #ime when he served
as supervisory case agent with respect do the King case.
During the interview he did provide detmiled information
concerning his substantial participation in this matter.

The Committee in no way intents at this juncture
to pre-judge the propriety of the FBI's activities with
respect to Dr. King, and it would be ingppropriate to
characterize the conduct of any of the Bareau's personnel
regarding this case until all the facts are in. Neverthe-
less, I am concerned that in this kind =f situation, the
interests of the FBI and the Department of Justice might
best be served, from the standpoint of ®pearances, by re-
considering the assignment of this Special Agent to the
King matters. It is possible that some may conclude that .
there is a conflict between the Special Agent's personal
interest, and the interests of the FBI @d the Justice

Nanowimand 4m Ancpmprin~s Shads Frr i1 As Tl Avrmvsva = =ha NAmme e
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- e Aelib gl W 21 T2l im e = N hamn e pmmd e . = * e = - . -

tee is made with respect to this case..

Finally, let me assure you thai the Committee
has no evidence that the present arrangsmmnent has prevented
the Committee from obtaining the full disclosures sought;
but it seems to me that it would be mutwlly beneficial
for appropriate steps to be taken so thai we will both be
able to assure the American people and fite Congress that
our oversight responsibilities were fulflled in an objec-
tive and impartial way.

I hope you will share my view that this course

will best serve our respective intereii and, of course,

Sifcekxely, /

Frank hurch
Chairman
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ng iﬁmﬁ' ra Lf -/ - 1 - Mr. Wannall 67/ 2/
1 - Mr. Mintz 0 y
PROM SENATOR cmmcn .. soed=-Mr-~Daly - l J 5

AYGUST 14, 1‘9’75 -

~ copy of & letter rmmmmmcmmmmewm
fetter to you dated August 14, 1975, which was brought to my attestion
%mﬂmw Michael E. mm, Jr., Special Cmal for Iutelligence

Kmemmmyrwpmn plmemmam
erigimal of the lotter to Semator Church. ’

1- The x;am &wm mm
Attn; Michael an Jr.

ﬂ! SEP 4 1975 ,

. JAM:mfd ' | L — "’"”“"’*‘""""*
Agsoc. Dir. (7):'.‘ - I '-1' .. ," . , . . ’ . \‘@
Dep. AD Adm. ot - ) . d .
Comp. Syst. ' Sy
cr A — \ E\\ﬁ\-“s“/\ " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED-
Gen. Inv. - \ ) HERE' 1 UN ot
. o mw H % (’U’\ j

Spec inv, ) /Jpﬂ,’,h‘ bJ D”ech(,z/,, :‘ ) - ) . ";”- )
L:;:;"é:" — \1/ /7!,.;, ol vcred + o0 Snanezn z'/z 6 éyl))y Mgfm;[lahd Ml'n{?_ (% ]
Telephone Rm. - :.l

p' Se E OOM (1 TELETYPE UNIT [:] . PO 954546
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Awgust 27, 1996
&/ ,' | | 1 - Mr. Wannall
: ' _ 1 -Mr. Daly
Honorable Frank Clurch . : .
| Select ¢ m - 1 - Mr. Mintz
M Gwermm @mﬁm_wms
hited Sates Soumte T ot %"f'\“m I
; - £
Washington, 1. C. amn. . HiR

Ywmwmmdﬁmtm 1975, to the Attorney
I """"m”d#:xﬁgamv;wmmummm
1 certalnly agree v
shecamm&;?e'sumw maibilitios be falfilled in an objective
aod Impariial way. !Muhu, xmw employecs with
wm@m:mmmmmmmmmmm
 pequests. The voluminous files and variety of indices
mwm&mohmmhmwmnwmummhenﬁt
without the nesistance of persons having such expertise.

Iamedahymrusurme that the Committes bas no .
evidence that cur arrangements have | ented the Committee from -
- obiaining the full disclosure sought. maahsmh confidenco Unt.

Memmmmmghwwmm to sasist

your Committes are working in good faith snd have not inkibited
full disclosure. Further, I ave required close supervision of this
work by superiors and thereby avoided the possibil of an Lraproper
decision by any one fndividual nﬂecﬂug the respanses. ENGI.OSUBEJ
A:ls;soc. Dir. ’ _ EX 14& . @
o o i RCss L/l 35y DY
Mm” . NOTE: Based on incoming memorandum from Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.,
Comp. Syst. : 8/20/75, enclosing copy of letter from SenatoF=Ehunehxto- t-heas.,
s o Attorney General.
Gon. Inv. . A2 SEp 4. 1975 :
e ——  JAM:mfd O N S
g e P

Spec. Inv, ______

Training aroned thed vrachr ?/ . .
lt::;:::".;: Vf/iddelmaﬂh Srareen 126 “’a"""” It Pr—

Director Sec’y . MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [ ] GPO 934-546
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Honorable Frank Church

As to the avallability of an ¥ £ yepresentative during
Commitiee staff interviews of present or former ¥ 2 employees
concerning alleged “auses, ''1 have determianed that such no longer
will be generally afforded. The subject matters requiring consultation
with such wilnesses are egsentially four: {1} information which identifies
or may identify FEI confidential sources; (2) information which may
adversely sffect on~going F¥I investigations; (3} information concerning
sensitive methods and technioues; and {(4) information obtained from
thivd agencies, including foreign intelligence dgencies, Witnesses may
be cautioned prior to inferview concerning such problem areas and
refrain from furnishing the information pending consultation with FRI
Headquarters. This modification is effective immediately,

I hope that you will bring this matter to the attention of
your staff and that in so doing you also will review the standards of
objectivity and fmpartality being followed in thelr interviews to assure
protection of individual rights,

sincerely yours,

Clarence M. ¥elley
Director
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

August 29, 1975

Federal Bureau of Investigation

f/‘ %jf X
TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director R Jg
Legal Counsel Division ‘ d

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECTQenate Select Committee Request

A
S REC56 4

SRty tttienn, psssncme

) @%“Rg
B g\\@" A2 SEp 4 1975

prZ i
A H { Q&Eﬁ\fe MATI nggximmﬁn
\e¢ b}{\” 7’6\:‘ DAT YM
1915
g@e‘wm”q,% \’Z % SEP i \
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Attached is a copy of a letter from Senator Church to the
Attorney General dated August 28, 1975. The letter is self-
explanatory.,

I would appreciate it if you would treat this request
with the highest priority.

I have discussed with Mike Epstein (in El1liff's absence)
of the SSC and with Elmer Larson of the Bureau the demands this
request will pose for the Bureau, and we have agreed to defer
responding to E11liff's requests of August 20, 1975, for Parts IV
and V, from September Y4 to September 9, in an effort to meet the
response date (September 3) of the attached request.

b2 /6 3% GO3




!

NW BBG0E Docld:32989640 Page 384

August 29, 1375

TO; John A. Mintz, Assistent Divector
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jv.
Special Counsel for Inmtelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a copy of a letter from Senator Church to the
Attorney General dated August 28, 1975. The letter is self-
explanatory.

"I would appreciate it if you would treat this request
with the highest priority.

I have discussed with Mike Epstein (in El1iff's aboence)
of the SSC and with Elmer Larson of the Bureau the demands t
request will pose for the Bureau, and we have agreed to defer
responding to E11iff's vequests of August 20, 1975, for Parts IV
and V, from Septenber 4 to Septomber 9, in an efforft: to meet the
response date (September 3) of the attached request.

A\J&ﬁ.ﬁ‘iFORMAﬂON CONTAINED

HERERY
DA




JOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAINMAN . o

-
PHILIP AL RART, MICH, HOWARD M, BAKER, JR., TENN. A
WALTER . 'MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATLR, ARIZ. |
WALTHCT), nu:».‘!u:?rrn KY,  CHARLES MC G. MATHIAS, JR., '

ERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA.

D e e, ™ Wlnifed Biafes Denafe

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

t
FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAINMAH . L

L

3

{
FREDERICK /.. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL i

CURTIS R, sMo’rucn:\‘; MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMITTEE TO
5TUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH v
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES A s e
(PURSUANT To 5. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS) ) AL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 . %}?’ﬁz

August 28, 1975

Honorable Edward H. Levi
Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Attorney General: .
4 . L
I would like to bring to your personal attention
a situation which has severely restricted our efforts to
establish the relevant facts with respect to one.of the
areas of alleged abuse which is the subject of inquiry
-pursuant to S. Res. 21.

I have been informed by the staff that numerous
materials which have been requested during the past several
weeks which pertain to the FBI's activities with respect to
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., have been withheld from the.
Committee by the Department because of concern expressed
by Mr. Harry Wachtel, the attorney for the King family and
estate, as to the appropriateness of the Department's
"disseminating” to the Committee contents of conversations
monitored during electronic surveillances of Dr. King.

Upon reviewing the lists of materials requested,
I am at a loss to understand how most of those items could
conceivably be encompassed by the issues raised by Mr. Wachtel,
especially in view of the fact that our letters of request
‘ have specifically pointed out that tape recordings and trans-
.cripts should not be supplied.

Accordingly, I want to take this opportunity to
place the Committee formally on record as reaffirming all of
the outstanding reduests for materials relating to the King
matters, with the limited exception of (1) Mr. DelLoach's
August 24 ~ 27, 1964 memoranda which pertain to the 1964
Democratic National Convention, and (2) those yortions of any
other requested materials which actually summarize or quote
from conversations monitored durlng any electronic survell1—

ance of Dr. King. - bﬁl L, TION CONTAINED

HERHN Y CLASSW!
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v. - Henprable Edward H.‘evi h ‘

Page 2 . i wagust 28, 1975

-

Delivery is recquested by Wednesday, September 3,
1975, pursuant to the provisions of the general procedural
agreement between the Department and the Committee which
governs all Committee requests. I understand that the
Bureau has been collecting the King-related materials upon
receipt of each of our requests, and therefore I presume
that there will be no subctanplal burden in meeting the
September 3 date.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

I am taking the liberty of sending Mr. Wachtel

a copy of this request. _
rsiécgtely,

Frank’ Church
- ' Chairman

_CC: Harry Wachtel

. Lot |
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10:20,/PM CSTANITEL JUNE 19, 1975 1JS
T0 PIRECT
MINNEAPOLIS L

Assoe. Dir.
Dep.-A.D.-Adnm...~
Dep.-A.D.-~Inv.____..
Asst, Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ;

Ext. Affairs
Files & Co6m. {
Gen. Invg‘_ﬁ
Ident.
Inspection
Intell, .. ...
Laboratory ...
Plan, & Bwal, ..
Spee. Inv.
Training
Legal Counte e
Telephons Rm. ...
Director See’y ...

[EE . S

7/
FROM OMAHA 62-3439 (P) | Sup By - 74 "
Arrﬂzmnom: JOHN C, GORDON, G¥Dyoeoo . . -
SEHTOR CHURCH'S COMNITTEE INVESTIGATING CIA ACTIVITIES,
SENSTUDY 75.

RE OMAHA TELCALLS TO BUREAU AND MINNEAPOLIS, JUNE 19,

INFORMATION CONCERNING,

1975,

IN THE JUNE 19, 1575 AFTERNOON ISSUE OF THE OMAHA WORLD
HERALD, A DAILY NEWSPAPER, OMAHA, NEBRASKA, APPEARED THE
FOLLOWING ARTICLE CAPTIONED "SENATE COMMITTEE SENDING
INVESTIGATIOR TO GORDON, NEBRASKA™., THE ARTICLE APPEARED
UNDER A WORLD HERALD WASHINGTON BUREAU DATELINE,.

CONTACT WITH OMAHA WORLD HERALD AUTHORITIES AT OMAHA
FAILED TO DEVELOP THE NATURE OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE'S

INVESTIGATION AT GORDON, NEBRASKA. WORLD HERALD AUTHORITIES

. o
C Y2 M 2L

END 7AGE ONE
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PAGE TWO
EXPLAIN THEY HAVE BEEN UNABLE TO DEVELOP THIS INFORMATION
IN WASHINGTON.
THE ARTICLE REFERRED TO ABOVE IS SET FORTH BELOW VERBATIM:

"AN INVESTIGATOR IS BEING SENT TO GORDON, NEB,, BY THE |
SENATE COMMITTEE THAT IS INVESTIGATING THE CENTRAL INTELL-
IGENCE AGENCY AND OTHER GOVERNEMTN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES,
A SOURCE SAID,

"A COMMITTEE SPOKESMAN SAID THAT THE INVESTIGATION
HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH THE AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT TAKEOVER
OF WOUNDED XNEE, S. D. HE SAID HE COULD NOT DISCUSS THE
MATTER FURTHER,

"WE HAVEN'T BEEN IN THE CUSTOM OF IDENTIFYING DIFFER-

ENT INTERROGATIONS THAT ARE GOING ON, A COMMITTEE SPOKES~-
MaN sSaib, TO DO SO, HE SAID, *COULD DRY UP SOURCES.'

" MUCH THE SAME REPLY CAME FROM AN AIDE TO SEN. JOHN
TOWER OF TEXAS, THE RANKING REPUBLICAN ON THE COMMITIEE THAT
IS HEADED BY SEN, FRANK CHURCH, D-IDA. °'WE HAVEN'T BEEN
END PAGE TWO
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"TALKING AT ALL ABOUT THE COMMITIEE'S ACTIVITIES', HE SAID,
"WHILE THE COMMITTEE'S INVESTIGATION OF THE CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY HAS ATTRACTED THE MOST ATTENTION, IT

ALSO IS LOOKING INTO THE INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES OF OTHER

AGENCIES, SUCH AS THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION."
OMAHA UNABLE TO SHED ANY LIGHT ON THE ABOVE INFORMATION,
INASMUCH AS SIX SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE FBI ARE NOW USING

GORDON, NEBRASKA, AS LIVING QUARTERS WHILE HANDLING CIR

INVESTIGATIONS ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION UNDER DIRECTION

OF MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE, MINNEAPOLIS BEING FURNISH THIS

INFORMATION,

END LSG FBIH@ CLR FOR ONE AND TKS
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Assoe. Dir.,
Dep.-A.D.-Adm.___, |
Dep-A.D-Inv.____
Asst. Dir.:

Admin, ________
Comp. Syst. ____ |
Ext. Afgai - S

NR@BT MP CODE
Filg€ &4 Cd
S

K) 6:47 PM NITEL JUNE 24, 1975 Tdent/ .}

Inspection _
T0 D IRECIOR { Imtell. . __
Laboratory _____
Plan. & Eval,
} —_—
WFO Spee. Inv. __
- . . Tr.ining
’ - Legal Coun.

OMAHA  (62-3439)
FROM MINNEAPOLIS — (66-361® < .. . J.

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION,
SENATOR CHURCH'S COMMITTEF INVEST BAT ING CIA ACTIVITIES, SENSTAD
75, 1NFORMATION. CONCERNING . ‘
RE OMAHA NITEL TO DIRECTOR JUNE 19, 1975.
INFORMATION HAS BEEN DEVELOPED THAT TH® PIRPOSE OF THE
CHURCH COMMITTEE INVE STIGATOR'S TRAVEL TO GORDON, NFBRASKA, IS
FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONTACTING AMD INTERVIEW ING A FORMER MEMBER OF
THE MILITARY INTELLIGENCE. THIS INDIVIDUAL WHO OWNS A BUSINESS
IN GORDON, NEBRASKA, IS BEL IEVED TO BE JERRY BORMAN, WH) OPERATFS
A CHEVROLET DEALERSHIP IN GORDON AND PRESUMABLY WAS A MEMBER |
OF THE MILITARY INTELL IGENCEE%E%}LJ;NG ROE\(;Z%SEAS.’A’Z o F0 T éOVy
END =
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